1969

Agenda for the Regular Meeting of Board of Commissioners
Monday, November 10, 2025 - 7:00 pm
Brentwood City Hall

Call to Order by Mayor

Roll Call

Invocation by Commissioner Pippin

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag by Commissioner Travis

Approval or Correction of Minutes
October 27, 2025

Comments from Citizens — Individuals may comment on any item included in the Consent/Regular
agenda or on any other matter regarding the City of Brentwood. All comments should be directed to the
Board of Commissioners. Citizens who wish to request that an item be moved from the Consent Agenda
to the Regular Agenda for discussion should make that known to the Board at this time. A sign-in sheet
will be provided fifteen (15) minutes prior to the start of the meeting. Anyone wishing to speak may, but
are not required to, sign in.

Report from City Manager
Report from the City Attorney
Reports and comments by Commissioners and Mayor

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will generally be
enacted by one motion. Except for any items that are removed from the Consent Agenda, there will be no
separate discussion of these items at this time.

Consent Agenda
1. Resolution 2025-74 - A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A REVISED SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC
WORKS PROJECT FEES
2. Resolution 2025-79 - A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A REVISED EDUCATION

CONTRIBUTIONS POLICY FOR USE IN THE REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF ANNUAL
BUDGETARY REQUESTS FROM WILLIAMSON COUNTY SCHOOLS

3. Resolution 2025-80 - A RESOLUTION APPROVING EXTENSION OF SEWER SERVICE
TO 1004 HOLLY TREE GAP ROAD



4. Resolution 2025-81 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH
TARKETT FOR PURCHASE OF CARPET FOR CHILDREN’S LIBRARY, for adoption

5. Approval to pay final invoice to Franklin Marriott Cool Springs for Employee Recognition
Dinner
6. Approval to purchase Automox renewal
7. Approval to purchase a pickup truck for the Public Works Department
8. Approval to purchase a pickup truck for the Parks & Recreation Department
0. Approval to purchase seven (7) vehicles for the Police Department
Old Business
1. Other old business

New Business

1. Ordinance 2025-09 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE BY
REVISING CHAPTER 14, ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 14-72(a) REGARDING SQUARE
FOOTAGE CONSTRUCTION COSTS FOR CALCULATION OF BUILDING PERMIT FEES,
for consideration on first reading

2. Other new business
a.  Notice of future appointment of one (1) member to the Board of Zoning Appeals (for

information only)

Jason Gage
City Manager

Anyone requesting accommodations due to disabilities should contact April Curlin, A.D.A. Coordinator, at 371-0060, before the
meeting.



Brentwood City Commission Agenda

Meeting Date: 11/10/2025

Approval or correction of minutes from Regular Scheduled Commission meeting
Submitted by: Holly Earls, Administration

Department: Administration

Information

Subject
Approval or correction of minutes from the October 27, 2025 meeting

Background
Staff Recommendation

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Draft Minutes




DRAFT

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE

The Brentwood Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Monday, October 27, 2025 at 7:00 pm
at Brentwood City Hall.

Present: Mayor Nelson Andrews; Vice Mayor Rhea Little; Commissioner Janet Donahue;
Commissioner Anne Dunn; Commissioner Kim Gawrys; Commissioner Stevan Pippin;
Commissioner Ken Travis

Staff City Attorney Kristen Corn; City Recorder Holly Earls
Present:

Vice Mayor Little led the Invocation. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Troops 1, 22, and 86.
Mayor Andrews presented a Proclamation for National School Psychology Week.

Approval or Correction of Minutes

October 13, 2025

Moved by Commissioner Ken Travis for approval of the minutes as written, seconded by
Commissioner Janet Donahue

Vote: 7 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

Consent Agenda

Resolution 2025-71 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE PUBLIC ENTITY
PARTNERS JAMES L. RICHARDSON “DRIVER SAFETY” MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM

Resolution 2025-75 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE ORDER TO AN AGREEMENT
WITH PRIME CONTROLS, LP FOR SCADA GENERATOR MONITORING, HARDWARE AND
SERVICES, for adoption

Resolution 2025-76 - A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A UTILITY EASEMENT THROUGH
PROPERTY BELONGING TO WILSON BANK AND TRUST TO FACILITATE DEVELOPMENT
OF THE BARON OFFICE BUILDING AT 5023 HARPETH DRIVE

Resolution 2025-77 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE USE OF A COMPETITIVE SEALED
PROPOSALS PROCESS FOR PAVING PROJECT AT COOL SPRINGS HOUSE PURSUANT TO
SECTION 2-209 OF THE BRENTWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE, for adoption

Resolution 2025-78 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS
PROPERTY HELD BY THE CITY, for adoption



Moved by Vice Mayor Rhea Little for approval of the items on the Consent Agenda, seconded by
Commissioner Janet Donahue

Vote: 7 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

New Business
Appointment of one (1) member to the Park Board

Kathy Olen was appointed to serve an unexpired term ending on April 30, 2026.

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:44 pm.

APPROVED MBQQ%

Holly Earls, City Recorder




Consent 1.
Brentwood City Commission Agenda
Meeting Date: 11/10/2025
Resolution 2025-74 - Annual Adoption of the Public Works Project Fee Schedule
Submitted by: Todd Petrowski, Planning & Codes
Department: Planning & Codes

Information

Subject
Resolution 2025-74 - Adopting the Adjusted Public Works Project Fee Schedules for 2026, as
Provided for in Chapter 14, Article IX of the Municipal Code.

Background

Resolution 2025-74 proposes the adoption of an adjusted Public Works Project Fee (PWPF)
schedule for 2026, as provided for in Chapter 14, Article IX, Section 14-197 of the Municipal
Code.

The fee schedule for the Public Works Project Fees (PWPF) was approved by the Board of
Commissioners on November 25, 2019, as part of Resolution 2019-100.

Chapter 14, Article IX provides for the fees to be adjusted annually using the Construction Cost
Index, developed by the Engineering News-Record (ENR). Section 14-197 provides that the

" fees shall be adjusted to account for construction cost inflation on January 1 following each
year in which the fees were not comprehensively updated based on a new impact fee study, with
the first year of adjustment being 202 1. The existing fees will be multiplied by the ratio of the
Engineering News-Record Construction Cost Index for the most recent month for which the index
is available to the index for the same month of the previous year. The adjusted fee schedule, with
fee amounts rounded to the nearest five-dollar increment, will be adopted by the Board of
Commissioners via resolution by December [ of each applicable year to be effective January 1 of
the following year."

Staff completed a review of the Construction Cost Index, which is a ratio developed by the
Engineering News Record detailing construction cost inflation, year to year. The

review compared the index for September 2024 with the index for September 2025, data. The
comparison showed that the amounts of the current PWPF should increase a total of

2.17 percent (13,632 to 13,928) based on construction cost inflation. The new increases will
become effective for all permits issued after January 1, 2026.

Attached is Exhibit A, which details the current PWPFs, the proposed increase to those fees, the
new proposed fees derived by multiplying the current fee by 0.0217 to account for the 2.17%
increase to each fee category and rounding to the nearest five-dollar increment to arrive at the
total new fee.



As a reference, here is how the numbers have increased:
2022 the increase was 7.67%:;

2023 the fees increased 5.7%;

2024 the increase was 2.45%; and

2025 the increase was 1.08%.

Should you have any questions or require additional information please contact the Planning and
Codes Director.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2025-74.

Previous Commission Action

On November 11, 2024, the Board of Commissioners voted to approve Resolution 2024-104
adopting the adjusted Public Works Project Fee schedule as provided for in Chapter 14, Article
IX of the Municipal Code.

On November 14, 2022, the Board of Commissioners voted to approve Resolution
2022-101 adopting the adjusted Public Works Project Fee schedule as provided for in Chapter 14,
Article IX of the Municipal Code.

On November 8, 2021, the Board of Commissioners voted to approve Resolution 2021-130
adopting the adjusted Public Works Project Fee schedule as provided for in Chapter 14, Article
IX of the Municipal Code.

Information on actions related to the Public Works Project Fee dating back to adoption of the fee
on December 1, 1995, is available upon request.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Resolution 2025-74
Exhibit A - Resolution 2025-74
ENR Const Cost Comparison 24 to 25




RESOLUTION 2025-74

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE TO ADOPT A
REVISED SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT FEES

WHEREAS, Chapter 14, Article IX of the Brentwood Municipal Code, known as the Public
Works Projects Ordinance, establishes a regulatory system and method by which the City of
Brentwood calculates, collects and obligates a regulatory fee referred to as the public works
project fee; and

WHEREAS, Section 14-197 of said chapter provides that the schedule of public works project
fees be adjusted beginning in 2021 to account for construction cost inflation using a ratio of the
Engineer News-Record, Construction Cost Index, and

WHEREAS, the existing fees are multiplied by a ratio of the Construction Cost index derived by
comparing the most recent month for which the index is available to the same month of the
previous year, and

WHEREAS, the adjusted fee schedule shall be adopted by the Board of Commissioners via
resolution by December 1% of each applicable year to be effective on January 1% of the following
year.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the schedule of public works project fees attached hereto as Exhibit A is
hereby adopted pursuant to Section 14-197 of the Brentwood Municipal Code, said Exhibit A
being made part of this resolution by reference.

SECTION 2. That this resolution shall take effect from and after January 1, 2026, the general
welfare of the City of Brentwood, Williamson County, Tennessee requiring it.

MAYOR Nelson Andrews

ADOPTED: Approved as to form:

RECORDER Holly Earls  CITY ATTORNEY Kristen L. Corn



EXHIBIT A
RESOLUTION 2025-74
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT FEE ADJUSTMENT
SEPTEMBER, 2025 (effective 1-1-26)

CONSTRUCTION 2026 FEE

PW FEE PROPOSED 2026

(VD EVAY S

UNIT

RESOLUTION
2025 FEE

COST

% INCREASE
EFFECTIVE 2026

2025 to 2026
FEE INCREASE

FEE
(RES. 2025-74)

ROUNDED TO
THE NEAREST

Single-Family Detached Dwelling $6,325.00 2.17% $137.25 $6,462.25 $6,460.00
Single-Family Attached Dwelling $4,905.00 2.17% $106.44 $5,011.44 $5,010.00I
Senior Adult Housing, Detached Dwelling $2,855.00 2.17% $61.95 $2,916.95 $2,915.00|
Senior Adult Housing, Attached Dwelling $2,475.00 2.17% $53.71 $2,528.71 $2,530.00|
Golf Course Hole $1,820.00 2.17% $39.49 $1,859.49 $1,860.00|
Hotel/Motel Room $3,925.00 2.17% $85.17 $4,010.17 $4,010.00|
Racquet/Tennis Club Assess as Retail / Commercial

Health/Fiteness Club Assess as Retail / Commercial

Recreational/Community Center Assess as Retail / Commercial

Retail/Commercial/Shopping Center 1,000 sf $9,870.00 2.17% $214.18 $10,084.18 $10,085.00]
Restaurant, w/o Drive-Through 1,000 sf $18,930.00 2.17% $410.78 $19,340.78 $19,340.00|
Restaurant, w Drive-Through 1,000 sf $42,080.00 2.17% $913.14 $42,993.14 $42,995.00I
Gas Station w/ Convenience Market 1,000 sf $16,330.00 2.17% $354.36 $16,684.36 $16,685.00]
Gas/Service Station Assess as Retail / Commercial

Office/Insitiutional 1,000 sf $7,460.00 2.17% $161.88 $7,621.88 $7,620.00|
Elementary School 1,000 sf $2,315.00 2.17% $50.24 $2,365.24 $2,365.00I
Middle School 1,000 sf $2,315.00 2.17% $50.24 $2,365.24 $2,365.00I
High School 1,000 sf $2,315.00 2.17% $50.24 $2,365.24 $2,365.00I
Junior/Community College 1,000 sf $5,220.00 2.17% $113.27 $5,333.27 $5,335.00|
Day Care Center 1,000 sf $6,145.00 2.17% $133.35 $6,278.35 $6,280.00|
Hospital 1,000 sf $5,770.00 2.17% $125.21 $5,895.21 $5,895.00I
Assisted Living Assess as Retail / Commercial

Nursing Home 1,000 sf $3,530.00 2.17% $76.60 $3,606.60 $3,605.00|
Place of Worship 1,000 sf $3,740.00 2.17% $81.16 $3,821.16 $3,820.00I
Industrial 1,000 sf $2,795.00 2.17% $60.65 $2,855.65 $2,855.00|
Warehouse 1,000 sf $1,450.00 2.17% $31.47 $1,481.47 $1,480.00|
Mini-Warehouse 1,000 sf $1,250.00 2.17% $27.13 $1,277.13 $1,275.00|
ENR CONSTRUCTION COST INDEX 9/2024 13632

ENR CONSTRUCTION COST INDEX 9/2025 13928INEW INDEX

% DIFFERENCE EFFECTIVE 1/1/2025 2.17%



Home » Construction Cost Index History - As of September 2025

Construction Cost Index History - As of September 2025

HOW ENR BUILDS THE INDEX: 200 hours of common labor at the 20-city average of common labor rates,
plus 25 cwt of standard structural steel shapes at the mill price prior to 1996 and the fabricated 20-city price
from 1996, plus 1.128 tons of portland cement at the 20-city price, plus 1,088 board ft of 2 x 4 lumber at the
20-city price.

View the ANNUAL AVERAGE FOR ENR'S CONSTRUCTION COST INDEX.

ENR'S CONSTRUCTION COST INDEX HISTORY (1908-2024)

3.28 13838.59 13871.21 13892.84 13913.52 13927.75

2.08 13532.44 13546.80 13556.09 13593.65 13632.23 13632.34 13632.39 1363241 13571.30



Consent 2.
Brentwood City Commission Agenda

Meeting Date: 11/10/2025

Resolution 2025-79 - To Adopt a Revised Educational Contributions Policy For Annual Budgetary
Requests from Williamson County Schools

Submitted by: Kristen Corn, Legal
Department: Legal

Information

Subject
Resolution 2025-79 - To Adopt a Revised Educational Contributions Policy for Use in the
Review and Approval of Annual Budgetary Requests from Williamson County Schools.

Background

Since 1986, the City of Brentwood has contributed over $7.2 million to Brentwood schools as
part of the annual budgeting process. The “Educational Contributions Policy” was initially
adopted by the Board of Commissioners in 1993 and revised in 2012 to help set parameters for
these contributions.

The current policy is clear that City funding should be for non-recurring capital needs and
programs and not for routine operating and maintenance expenses. Supplemental funding

should be used to enhance programs over and beyond what is provided by the Williamson County
Schools. The current policy is also explicit that no school should become dependent on City
contributions for basic programs and activities in the event City funding must be reduced or
eliminated.

Over the past few years, several school representatives have mentioned that the funding their
schools have received will be used for tables, desks, and other furniture items. The Board of
Commissioners has expressed concerns that these items are not necessarily within the intent of
the policy but are more operating expenses that should be covered by Williamson County
Schools. In order to eliminate any confusion, staff has drafted a minor amendment to the policy
to more explicitly state this. Specifically, staff proposes that the bold text be added:
The City will not fund ongoing and routine operating and maintenance expenses (such as
salaries, usable supplies, utilities, repairs, etc.), nor will the City fund purchases of
furniture, as these are all items that should be funded by the Williamson County Schools
system.
A redlined version of the entire policy is attached, as is a clean version.

Should you have any questions, please contact the City Attorney, the Finance Director, or the
City Manager.



Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the accompanying resolution adopting the revised education
contributions policy.

Previous Commission Action

Resolution 93-41 - Adopting Educational Contributions Policy
Resolution 2021-21 - Adopting Revised Educational Contributions Policy

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Resolution 2025-79
Attachment A - Educational Contributions Policy
Redlined Policy




RESOLUTION 2025-79

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE TO ADOPT A
REVISED EDUCATION CONTRIBUTIONS POLICY FOR USE IN THE REVIEW AND
APPROVAL OF ANNUAL BUDGETARY REQUESTS FROM
WILLIAMSON COUNTY SCHOOLS

WHEREAS, the City of Brentwood receives requests for financial support each year from
public schools educating Brentwood children; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has supported these public schools through budgetary
appropriations in past years and desires to continue to enhance the quality of public education;
and

WHEREAS, adoption of a formal educational contributions policy has assisted the Board of
Commissioners in reviewing the requests of schools and in reaching decisions on appropriations
for education, and a minor revision to this policy is necessary.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE,
AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the educational contributions policy, which is attached hereto as Attachment
A and made a part of this resolution by reference, is hereby adopted.

SECTION 2. That this resolution shall take effect from and after its passage, the general welfare of
the City of Brentwood, Williamson County, Tennessee requiring it.

MAYOR Nelson Andrews

ADOPTED: Approved as to form:

RECORDER Holly Earls CITY ATTORNEY Kristen L. Corn



CITY OF BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE
EDUCATIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS POLICY

The City of Brentwood is committed to quality public education for the children of this community. Each
public school located within the city limits and any public school located outside the city limits of Brentwood
with a total enroliment of 25% or more Brentwood resident students in the current school year may submit
an annual funding request to the Board of Commissioners.

It is recognized that the City is not the primary funder of public education in Brentwood and provides only
supplemental funding to enhance the educational programs over and beyond what is provided for public
schools across Williamson County. While there is no limitation to the number of requests and amount of
funding requested, it is understood that there will always be limited and finite resources available in the
City’s General Fund to support this program.

By March 15, each eligible school shall provide to the Finance Director a prioritized list of expenses proposed
for funding during the new fiscal year beginning July 1. Each specific item or program request must be
prioritized with its purpose and benefits summarized with an individual cost breakdown.

The goal is to enhance existing and ongoing programs and not serve as a substitute funding source for basic
educational needs. The City's priority for funding will be directed toward non-reoccurring capital and program
expenses (such as equipment and enhancements to basic programs). The intent is that no school should
become dependent on City contributions for basic programs and ongoing activities such that elimination or a
reduction in City funding would prevent continuation of the programs. The City will not fund ongoing and
routine operating and maintenance expenses (such as salaries, usable supplies, utilities, repairs, etc.), nor will
the City fund purchases of furniture, as these are all items that should be funded by the Williamson County
Schools system.

Funding allocations to public education will be deliberated by the Board of Commissioners in the spring as
part of the deliberations for the upcoming annual operating budget. Decisions will be based on an
assessment of the City’s overall financial position and its program needs first, then the educational benefit of
the school contribution. Efforts will be made to provide some equitable distribution of the available funding
among the various school levels (elementary, middle and high) with the recognition that special
circumstances such as construction of a new school or building addition may warrant special funding
consideration for a limited duration.

Public schools located outside the city limits having enrollments of 50% or more Brentwood students in the
current school year shall be evaluated for funding in a manner consistent with similar schools located inside
the city limits. Any funding provided to public schools located outside the city limits having Brentwood
student enrollment between 25% and 50% shall be prorated from the amount provided to similar schools
located inside the city limits based on the actual percentage of Brentwood students. The Brentwood student
population in the school shall be calculated based on the student enroliment when the request forms are
received and certified to accuracy by the Principal of the school.

Final decisions on funding allocations to each school by the Board of Commissioners shall occur by June 30 as
part of the consideration and approval of the Appropriations (Budget) Ordinance for the new fiscal year
beginning July 1. Payment of the budgeted contributions to each school will occur no later than August 15 of
each year.

Each school receiving funds will be required to submit a final record of actual expenditures from the City's
contribution no later than December 31 of the same year.



CITY OF BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE
EDUCATIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS POLICY

The City of Brentwood is committed to quality public education for the children of this community. Each
public school located within the city limits and any public school located outside the city limits of Brentwood
with a total enrollment of 25% or more Brentwood resident students in the current school year may submit
an annual funding request to the Board of Commissioners.

It is recognized that the City is not the primary funder of public education in Brentwood and provides only
supplemental funding to enhance the educational programs over and beyond what is provided for public
schools across Williamson County. While there is no limitation to the number of requests and amount of
funding requested, it is understood that there will always be limited and finite resources available in the
City’s General Fund to support this program.

By March 15, each eligible school shall provide to the Finance Director a prioritized list of expenses proposed
for funding during the new fiscal year beginning July 1. Each specific item or program request must be
prioritized with its purpose and benefits summarized with an individual cost breakdown.

The goal is to enhance existing and ongoing programs and not serve as a substitute funding source for basic
educational needs. The City's priority for funding will be directed toward non-reoccurring capital and program
expenses (such as equipment and enhancements to basic programs). The intent is that no school should
become dependent on City contributions for basic programs and ongoing activities such that elimination or a
reduction in City funding would prevent continuation of the programs. The City will not fund ongoing and
routine operating and maintenance expenses (such as salaries, usable supplies, utilities, repairs, etc.), nor will
the City fund purchases of furniture, as these are all items that should be funded by the Williamson County
seheelSchools system.

Funding allocations to public education will be deliberated by the Board of Commissioners in the spring as
part of the deliberations for the upcoming annual operating budget. Decisions will be based on an
assessment of the City’s overall financial position and its program needs first, then the educational benefit of
the school contribution. Efforts will be made to provide some equitable distribution of the available funding
among the various school levels (elementary, middle and high) with the recognition that special
circumstances such as construction of a new school or building addition may warrant special funding
consideration for a limited duration.

Public schools located outside the city limits having enrollments of 50% or more Brentwood students in the
current school year shall be evaluated for funding in a manner consistent with similar schools located inside
the city limits. Any funding provided to public schools located outside the city limits having Brentwood
student enrollment between 25% and 50% shall be prorated from the amount provided to similar schools
located inside the city limits based on the actual percentage of Brentwood students. The Brentwood student
population in the school shall be calculated based on the student enrollment when the request forms are
received and certified to accuracy by the Principal of the school.

Final decisions on funding allocations to each school by the Board of Commissioners shall occur by June 30 as
part of the consideration and approval of the Appropriations (Budget) Ordinance for the new fiscal year
beginning July 1. Payment of the budgeted contributions to each school will occur no later than August 15 of
each year.

Each school receiving funds will be required to submit a final record of actual expenditures from the City's
contribution no later than December 31 of the same year.



Consent 3.
Brentwood City Commission Agenda
Meeting Date: 11/10/2025
Res 2025-80 - Approval of Agreement for Outside City Sewer Connection
Submitted by: Chris Milton, Water & Sewer
Department: Water & Sewer

Information

Subject
Resolution 2025-80 - Approval of Agreement for Outside City Sewer Connection.

Background

The subject property for which extension of service is requested is located at 1004 Holly Tree
Gap Road. The property includes an area of approximately 8.7 acres and is located on the north
side of Holly Tree Gap Rd., near the intersection of N. Berry’s Chapel Rd., outside city limits,
and within the City's Urban Growth Boundary (UGB). The property is currently zoned by
Williamson County as Municipal Growth Area -- 1 (MGA-1). The intent of the MGA-1 district is
to provide areas adjacent to cities to remain largely undeveloped. These areas are considered a
part of the County’s rural landscape and as such, this district is established to protect the rural
character of Williamson County by allowing for agricultural, rural, and low-density residential
development. The minimum lot size required is one acre. The County maximum gross density is
one dwelling unit per acre.

The applicant is requesting connection to city sewer for the existing residence and plans to make
renovations for additional square feet. Sewer service can be extended to the subject property via
a low-pressure grinder system from the public sewer main located at the intersection of N.
Berry’s Chapel Rd. and Cold Stream Drive. See attached site map. Because the property is
located within the City's UGB it was included in the sewer system master plan evaluation and
modeling for the ultimate sewer system build out. As required by City and Water Service
Department standards, the property owners would be required to fund the installation of the
sewer infrastructure to the subject property. The current property owners have agreed to fund the
extension of the public sewer as needed and at their expense and pay all applicable out-of-city tap
fees. Additionally, city code further requires the payment of $1,900.00 grinder pump
replacement fee. Payment of this fee allows the property owners to participate in the City's
grinder pump maintenance program.

There are no plans to subdivide the property by the owner. If approved, the sewer extension
authorization will only be for service to the existing main dwelling unit. No additional structures
on the property will be allowed to connect to the City's sewer system without prior approval
under municipal code. These limitations will be specifically addressed in a sewer service
agreement that will be recorded with the Register of Deeds and will be binding on any future
property owners. Accordingly, Staff is recommending approval of the connection to city sewer,
and of Resolution 2025-80, which authorizes the City Manager to enter into an agreement which



memorializes the conditions for the extension. Please contact Chris Milton, Director Water
Services should you have any questions.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval.

Fiscal Impact

Amount : $0.00
Source of Funds:
Account Number:
Fiscal Impact:

Attachments

Resolution 2025-80
COB Contract # 2025-128
Site Map




RESOLUTION 2025-80

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE TO APPROVE
EXTENSION OF SEWER SERVICE TO A 1004 HOLLY TREE GAP ROAD

WHEREAS, City of Brentwood sewer service is presently being requested to serve a certain
parcel located at 1004 Holly Tree Gap Road, which lies outside the corporate limits of the City of
Brentwood in Williamson County; and

WHEREAS, the owners of said property desire that the property be connected to the City’s sewer
system to provide service for a planned residence; and

WHEREAS, on November 9, 2020, the City of Brentwood passed Resolution 2020-120
establishing guidelines and standard conditions for extending sewer service to properties outside
the corporate limits of the City of Brentwood.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD,
TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That extension of sewer service to property located at 1004 Holly Tree Gap Road
is hereby approved, subject to the “Policy for Sanitary Sewer Connection for Service to Property
Outside of the Corporate Limits of the City of Brentwood.”

SECTION 2. That the City Manager is authorized to execute an agreement with the Owner(s)
memorializing such conditions imposed by the Board of Commissioners.

SECTION 3. That this resolution shall take effect from and after its passage, the general welfare
of the City of Brentwood, Williamson County, Tennessee requiring it.

MAYOR Nelson Andrews

ADOPTED: Approved as to form:

RECORDER Holly Earls CITY ATTORNEY Kristen L. Corn



Prepared by:

City of Brentwood, Tennessee
5211 Maryland Way
Brentwood, Tennessee 37027

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD AND THE OWNERS OF
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1004 HOLLY TREE GAP ROAD TO EXTEND CITY OF
BRENTWOOD SEWER SERVICE TO THE PROPERTY LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD
COB Contract No. 2025-128

This agreement is entered into between the City of Brentwood, Tennessee (“City””) and Kevin and Meghan
Flemmons (“Property Owner”).

WHEREAS, Property Owner currently owns property located at 1004 Holly Tree Gap Road, Map
028, Parcel 05400 being the same property recorded by Warranty Deed in Book 9619, Page 332 of the
Register’s Office of Williamson County (hereinafter “Property”); and

WHEREAS, on November 9, 2020 the City of Brentwood passed Resolution 2020-120
establishing guidelines and standard conditions for extending sewer service to properties outside the
corporate limits of the City of Brentwood; and

WHEREAS, at its November 10, 2025 meeting, the Board of Commissioners approved
Resolution xxxx-xx, authorizing extension of sewer service to Property and granted authority to the
City Manager to enter into the appropriate agreements to memorialize the conditions for such extension;
and

WHEREAS, prior to beginning work on the sewer service extension or within 30 days from the
date of this agreement, the Property Owner shall record this agreement with the Williamson County
Register of Deeds and provide a copy of the registration to the City Clerk, and

WHEREAS, the Property Owner shall be responsible for all costs to extend the public sewer and
connect the Property to said sewer to include, but not limited to, all infrastructure, connection and
permitting fees, any necessary public and private easements, pavement restoration, property restoration
and complying with all local, State and Federal requirements.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions and mutual agreements by and between
the parties as hereinafter set forth in detail, the parties do hereby mutually agree as follows:

I. AGREEMENT FOR SEWER CONNECTION

1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Agreement and made part thereof.

2. Sewer service shall be provided for no more than one residential dwelling unit.

3. Owner agrees to be annexed at some future date if desired by the City.

4. The Property Owner shall be responsible for having this Agreement recorded with the

Page 1 of 5



10.

11.

12.

13.

Williamson County Register of Deeds within 30 days of the execution of this Agreement
with a copy maintained in the City Recorder’s office, located in City Hall, Brentwood,
Tennessee.

Prior to start of construction activities on the extension of sewer service, the Property
Owner is responsible for all fees under Chapter 70, Division 6 of the Municipal Code,
which includes all appropriate out-of-city tap fees, grinder pump charges, and user charges.

The installation of the utilities shall be performed according to all applicable codes and
specifications of the City of Brentwood, Williamson County and State of Tennessee,
pursuant to the instructions and supervision of the Water Services Department of the City
of Brentwood and after approval of construction plans by the State of Tennessee.

The City of Brentwood shall bear no responsibility for installation of the water and sewer
facilities and accepts no liability for damages caused by such installation.

The Property Owner shall obtain all necessary right-of-way permits for construction and
occupancy of the sewer facilities, and any permanent and temporary easements as directed
by the Water Services Department to facilitate operation and maintenance of approved
public facilities after installed and accepted by the Water Services Department.

The Property Owner shall own and maintain all sewer facilities located on the property and
the City shall own the water and sewer facilities within all rights-of-way and public utility
easements.

If sewer service is provided by a low-pressure grinder system, the City shall make available
to the Property Owners participation in the City’s grinder pump maintenance program for
repair and maintenance of pump and pump well components per the terms and conditions
of the program maintenance agreement which shall be executed by the Property Owners
prior to obtaining service. Service associated with the maintenance program shall apply
beginning one year after commissioning of equipment by the homeowner or after a one-
year warranty period. Homeowner will assume cost if damaged due to negligent acts of
the homeowner.

If gravity sewer becomes available to the property as defined by City Code, Chapter 70 the
Owner shall connect sewer facilities to the gravity line and abandon the grinder system
within one year of its availability.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. There are no further
or other agreements or understandings, written or oral, in effect between the parties,
relating to the subject matter hereof. This agreement may be amended or modified only by
an instrument of equal formality, signed by the respective parties.

In the event that the Property Owner transfers the property, all terms within this Agreement

shall be transferred to the new owners of the property as this Agreement shall run with the
land.

Page 2 of 5



II.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.

Personal Liability.

No member Mayor, Commissioner, official of employee of the City shall be personally
liable to Property Owner, or any successor in interest, in the event of any default of breach
by the City, of for any amount which may become due to the Property Owner of successor
of any obligations hereunder.

Warranties/Limitations of Liability/Waiver.

The City reserves all rights afforded to local governments under law for all general and
implied warranties. The City does not waive any rights it may have to all remedies
provided by law and therefore any attempt by Property Owner to limit its liability shall be
void and unenforceable.

Severability.
If any term or provision of the Contract is held to be illegal or unenforceable, the validity
of enforceability of the remainder of the Contract will not be affected.

This Agreement was approved by the Brentwood Board of Commissioners on

, 2025 and is effective upon execution of both parties.

CITY OF BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE:

By:

Jason Gage, City Manager

Date:

Page 3 of 5



STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally
appeared Jason Gage, and who upon oath, acknowledged himself to be the City Manager of the City of

Brentwood, and being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purpose therein

contained.
Witness my hand and official seal at office in Brentwood, Tennessee, this day of
, 20
Notary Public

My commission expires:

Page 4 of 5



PROPERTY OWNER:

By:

Signature

Printed Name:

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally

appeared , and who upon oath, acknowledged him/herself to be

the Property Owner, and being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing

instrument for the purpose therein contained.

Witness my hand and official seal at office in , , this day of

, 20

Notary Public

My commission expires:

Page 5 of 5





chris.milton
Callout
Proposed Sewer 
Extension Route

chris.milton
Text Box


Consent 4.
Brentwood City Commission Agenda
Meeting Date: 11/10/2025
Res 2025-81 - Approval of Agreement with Tarkett for Purchase of Carpet for Children's Library
Submitted by: Lee Boulie, Library
Department: Library

Information

Subject
Res 2025-81 - Approval of Agreement with Tarkett for Purchase of Carpet for Children's Library

Background

The John P. Holt Brentwood Library has an award-winning Children's Library and replacing the
carpet was identified as a project for the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for FY 26. $65,000
was budgeted for this project. The John P. Holt Brentwood Library is the most utilized City
facility on a daily basis. Improvements to the facility allow for improved experience and ensure
the facility will remain at the standard the citizens of Brentwood expect. Facilities/ Maintenance
Supervisor Brent Stidman, Library Director Lee Boulie, and Assistant City Manager Jay Evans
met with multiple vendors and reviewed countless samples of carpet to get a carpet that is both
green (not gray or beige) and matches the forest theme of the Children's Library. Once finalists
were identified, 14 library staff (mostly Children's Department) voted on their favorite. The
chosen sample was the clear winner (11-3 vote). The top two selections were presented to the
Library Board and the Library Board also identified the selected design as their preferred as
well.

Facilities Maintenance Supervisor, Brent Stidman, contacted vendors Shaw Floors and Tarkett
Commercial, two companies that specialize in commercial grade carpet, to show carpet
samples/options and prices to the Assistant City Manager and Library Director. Additionally,
online vendors were reviewed. Due to the significant impact of carpet color and design on the
"Wow" factor of the award-winning children's library, a custom design of commercial grade
carpet was required, including specifically selecting the thread colors. The final sample is only
available through the Tarkett Commercial vendor.

Due to the Library’s specific requirements for carpet grade, color, and design, identified through
their internal review process, staff recommends waiver of competitive bidding for the purpose of
securing materials uniquely suited to the Library’s needs. Given that proposals were previously
solicited and the preferred sample has been selected, staff further recommends approval to
authorize $42,498.79 for this project.

If you have any further questions, please contact the Library Director or Assistant City Manager.



Staff Recommendation

Staff agrees with the Library Board's top selection and requests approval by the City Commission
to purchase and install the new carpet in the Children's Library.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Resolution 2025-81
Tarkett Carpet Tiles Quote
COB Contract # 2025-130




RESOLUTION 2025-81

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE TO AUTHORIZE
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF
BRENTWOOD AND TARKETT FOR PURCHASE OF CARPET FOR THE
CHILDREN’S LIBRARY, A COPY OF SAID AGREEMENT BEING ATTACHED
HERETO AND MADE A PART OF THIS RESOLUTION BY REFERENCE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1. That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an agreement by and between the
City of Brentwood, Tennessee and Tarkett for purchase of carpet for the Children’s Library, a

copy of said agreement being attached hereto and made a part of this resolution by reference.

SECTION 2. That this resolution shall take effect from and after its passage, the general welfare
of the City of Brentwood, Williamson County, Tennessee requiring it.

MAYOR Nelson Andrews

ADOPTED: Approved as to form:

RECORDER Holly Earls CITY ATTORNEY Kristen L. Corn



City of

1735 Cleveland Hwy B re ntWOOd

Dalton, GA 30721

Requestor: Date: 10/29/2025
Name: Brent Stidham
Address: 1750 General George Patton Drive
City/ST/Zip: Brentwood, TN 37027

Ship To:
Company: TBD
Contact Name: Project Name Brentwood Library - Children's
Address: Wing - Main Carpet
City/ST/Zip:

Style Name Color Name Backing/Size Quanity | Price | Total

Custom Color Ethos Omnicoat -

Native Flora 115960555-130 24"x24" 1226.73 Sy $ 2876 $ 35,280.70
: (6.67 SY/Carton)

604734022 - CEX Adhesive 9.00 EA $ 93.03 $ 837.27

60473501 - C-56 Primer 10.00 EA $ 93.03 $ 930.30

Subtotal | $ 37,048.27

Freight (Estimated) | $ 1,675.00

Thank you for your business! Sales Tax (Estimated, if not exempt) | $ 3,775.52

Angela Mullins, Account Executive TOTAL B3 42,498.79

Comments or Special Instructions

These Quanities should be verified by installing dealer. Since Tarkett is not performing installation and cannot
control the methods or waste used, the responsibility for any shortage is that of the installing party.

***Pricing is current as of 10/29/2025. Pricing is good for 60 days. Freight FOB Dalton, GA. Subject to 5%
overage.***



_ - Gallatm Tn 37066 .
g .

CUS TOMER QUOTE
. Customer: City of Brentwood Date: 10/29/25

Address: 8109 Concord Rd Job #:

City, State,Zip: Brentwood, Tn 37027 Deposit: $6,700.00

Mobile: 615-533-5032 Brent Balance On Completion:  $6,856.54

Phone:

Job Site: Brentwood Library Carpet Tiles
Children's Area -
' _Description Mg Line Total
Take up cpt tiles Labor $2,884.62
Install Carpet Tiles Labor $7,692.31
Floor Prep Labor $961.54
Prime Floors Labor $1,923.08
Rubber T-Molds William Bird $95.00

Furniture Will Be moved and
Dumpster on Site

CUSTOMER - READ BEFORE SIGNING: Buyer understands that there may be dye-lot variations from the sample selected and
agrees to hold seller harmiess from such variations. Seller is not responsible for manufacturing or shipping delays. Seller is not
responsible for chips, dents or conditions of existing moldings, doors, jams or fixtures. The area must be clear of obstacles at time
of installation. Seller is not responsible for cutting doors. Seller is not responsible for deficiencies caused by measurements supplied
by buyer. Unforeseen structural problems found at the time of installation may change the amount due on this contract.
Should buyer wish to correct unforeseen problems, buyer agrees to pay for those charges under the terms of this agreement.
Buyer understands and agrees to pay any remaining balance due upon completion of installation as determined by seller. A FINANCE
CHARGE OF 1.5% (18% PER ANNUM) shall be added to remaning balances not received within 30 days of completion.

Thank you for your business!

Signature Date



Consent 5.
Brentwood City Commission Agenda

Meeting Date: 11/10/2025
Approval to Pay Final Invoice to Franklin Marriott Cool Springs for Employee Recognition Dinner

Submitted by: April Curlin, Human Resource

Department: Human Resource

Information

Subject
Approval to Pay Final Invoice to Franklin Marriott Cool Springs for Employee Recognition
Dinner

Background

The Board of Commissioners and the City Manager have a long-standing tradition of providing
and hosting an employee appreciation dinner at the beginning of the annual holiday season. The
purpose of this event is to celebrate all employees’ contributions to the success of the City and
recognize individual employees who achieved significant service anniversaries with the City
during the year.

There are realistically only two facilities available in Williamson County (Embassy Suites and
Marriott at Cool Springs) that have the capability of accommodating our group and that are also
within a reasonable travel distance of Brentwood. The City used Marriott the last two years and
the feedback from staff was excellent with regard to the quality of the venue and the food, and it is
the Human Resource department's recommendation that we return there for the 2025 event.
Attached is the executed agreement with Marriott for the Employee Appreciation Dinner
scheduled for November 14, 2025. The original agreement, reflecting event minimums of
$20,000, was approved by the Interim City Manager in March as it fell within his signatory
authority. Final costs, however, now exceed that threshold, necessitating Commission approval
for the remaining amount.

The FY26 budget for this event includes $25,000 for food, beverage, and audiovisual expenses
associated with the event. This amount does not include the required 25% administrative fee
totaling $6,684.30. Staff therefore requests Commission approval of a total expenditure of
$33,421.50 to cover all event costs associated with the Marriott, inclusive of the administrative
charge.



Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the attached invoice for the Annual Employee Appreciation
Dinner and the additional costs of the dinner.

Fiscal Impact

Amount : $33,421.50
Source of Funds: HR operating fund
Account Number: 110-41650-82750
Fiscal Impact:

The approximate cost is estimated at $26,737.20 plus a 25% administrative fee. The minimum
expenditure required to secure the venue $20,000 plus the 25% administrative fee.

Attachments

Marriott Quote
COB Contract No. 2025-026




MARRIOTT
FRANKLIN MARRIOTT COOL SPRINGS

COST ESTIMATE

GROUP: City of Brentwood

Today's Date: 11/3/25
DATE QTY FOOD AND BEVERAGE UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
11/14 250 |Buffet (2 entrée) per person 58.25( $ 14,562.50
$ R
$ -
200 |Friut & Cheese Display per person 17.75| $ 3,550.00
$ -
$ R
250 |Deluxe Coffee Station per person 8l s 2,000.00
$ R
$ -
$ R
$ R
$
Food & Beverage Minimum to Meet: 520,000
| Subtotal [ $ 20,112.50
DATE QTY ROOM RENTAL UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
11/14 1 Office flat fee 400| $ 400.00
Subtotal | $ 400.00
DATE QTY [AUDIO VISUAL EQUIPMENT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
11/14 Refer to Encore Quote for Detail flat $ 5,804.70 | $ 5,804.70
(need signature) S -
$ R
$ R
*Note that 25% hotel administrative fee & S -
sales tax apply to AV quote total S -
Subtotal | $ 5,804.70
DATE QTY MISCELLANEOUS FEES UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
11/14 2 |Bartender each 150| $ 300.00
11/14 2 |Cashier 60| $ 120.00
$ R
Subtotal | $ 420.00
DATE QTY |[SLEEPING ROOMS RATE AMOUNT
s N
$ -
$ R
$ R
$ R
| Subtotal | $ -
| ESTIMATED TOTALALL>>>[ $  26,737.20
Administrative Charge 25%| S 6,684.30
Taxes 9.75%
Bed & Occupancy Tax on Rooms 8.00%| $ -
ESTIMATED TOTAL ALL>>>| $ 33,421.50
Less Advanced Deposit: | $ 10,000.00
ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL* | § 23,421.50

*Balance due at least 5 business days prior to arrival

SIGNATURE:




Docusign Envelope ID: 4C57C76D-1BB2-432E-A7C1-38DDD27C540B

COB Contract #: 2025-026
MARRIO
GROUP SALES AGREEMENT
DESCRIPTION OF GROUP AND EVENT
The following represents an agreement between Franklin Marriott Cool Springs, 700 Cool Springs Blvd., Franklin, TN,
37067, and City of Brentwood.

ORGANIZATION: City of Brentwood TN
CONTACT:
Name: Brittany Edwards
Job Title: Recruitment & Retention Specialist
Street Address: 5211 Maryland Way
City, State, Postal Code: Brentwood, TN 37027
Country/Region: USA
Phone Number: (615) 371-0060
E-mail Address: brittany.edwards@brentwoodtn.gov
NAME OF EVENT: City of Brentwood Employee Appreciation Dinner 2025
REFERENCE #: M-ULC9GOX
OFFICIAL PROGRAM DATES: Friday, 11/14/2025

NO ROOM TRANSFER BY GUEST

City of Brentwood agrees that neither City of Brentwood nor attendees of the Event nor any intermediary shall be
permitted to assign any rights or obligations under this Group Sales Agreement, or to resell or otherwise transfer to
persons not associated with City of Brentwood reservations for guestrooms, meeting rooms or any other facilities made
pursuant to this Group Sales Agreement.

PHISHING

Please be aware that bad actors can impersonate Hotel employees. Group should never rely solely on contact information
sent in an email or respond directly to any email requesting a bank account information change. If Group receives a
request from Hotel regarding bank account information, Group should contact the Hotel via verified phone number or in
person to confirm the request prior to providing such information.

METHOD OF PAYMENT

The method of payment of the Master Account will be established upon approval of City of Brentwood’s credit. If credit
is approved, the outstanding balance of City of Brentwood Master Account (less any advance deposits and exclusive of
disputed charges) will be due and payable upon receipt of invoice.

City of Brentwood will raise any disputed charge(s) within 10 days after receipt of the invoice. The Hotel will work with
City of Brentwood in resolving any such disputed charges, the payment of which will be due upon receipt of invoice after
resolution of the dispute. If payment of any invoice is not received within thirty (30) days of the date on which it was due,
Hotel will impose a finance charge at the rate of the lesser of 1-1/2% per month (18% annual rate) or the maximum
allowed by law on the unpaid balance commencing on the invoice date.

City of Brentwood has indicated that it has elected to use the following form of payment:
Credit card (We accept all major credit cards)
City of Brentwood may not change this form of payment.

If credit is not approved, City of Brentwood agrees to pay an advance deposit in an amount to be determined by the Hotel
in its reasonable discretion, with the full amount due prior to the start of the group’s event.

PAYMENT BY CREDIT CARD OR COMPANY CHECK
If City of Brentwood wishes to pay any portion of its obligation by credit card or company check, the credit card

Page 1 of 6 Version 1.0



Docusign Envelope ID: 4C57C76D-1BB2-432E-A7C1-38DDD27C540B

information must be entered into our secure online web-site. Prior to the execution of this agreement City of Brentwood
shall provide hotel with credit card authorization information. A Credit Card Information Request e-mail will be sent to the
e-mail address provided by City of Brentwood. This process must also be followed if direct billing has not been approved
and the Master Account charges will be paid by credit card or company check. City of Brentwood agrees that the Hotel may

charge to this credit card any payment as required under this Group Sales Agreement.

ADVANCE PAYMENT SCHEDULE

The payment schedule for your Event is outlined below:

Deposit/Payment Amount

Time Frame

$5,000.00 deposit

Due at contract signing to reserve

$5,000.00 2" deposit

Due 9/15/2025

100% balance due

Due 11/7/2025
with final guest count guarantee

FUNCTION INFORMATION AGENDA/EVENT AGENDA

Based on the requirements outlined by City of Brentwood, the Hotel has reserved the function space set forth on the below
Function Information Agenda/Event Agenda.

Date Day St.art End Time Function Setup # Rental Related Events
Time Type People
5:30 PM - Bar
Waived with [5:30 PM - Guest
Food & Arrival
11/14/2025 | Fri [12:00 PM| 11:00 PM Hold Rounds of 10 250 Beverage  [5:30 PM - Casino
minimum  |Party
below 6:30 PM - Dinner
Buffet
Waived with
Food & 5:30 PM - Bar
11/14/2025 | Fri  [12:00 PM| 11:00 PM Hold Cocktail 250 Beverage  [5:30 PM - Guest
minimum  |Arrival / Registration
below
12:00 PM — Room
Office / Ready for Client
11/14/2025 | Fri [12:00 PM| 11:00 PM Hold Dressing 8 $400.00 Access
Room 10:00 PM -
Breakdown

All meeting room, food and beverage, audio-visual and related services are subject to applicable taxes (currently 9.75%) in
effect on the date(s) of the event and subject to change without notice. Prior to the application of any taxes, all meeting room,
food and beverage, audio-visual and related services will be subject to a 25% administrative charge. Please note that the
administrative charge is not a gratuity or tip and, accordingly, is subject to all applicable taxes. This charge will be applied to
costs and/or expenses other than employee wages.

DAMAGE TO FUNCTION SPACE

City of Brentwood agrees to pay for any damage to the function space that occurs while City of Brentwood is using it.
City of Brentwood will not be responsible, however, for ordinary wear and tear or for damage that it can show was caused
by persons other than City of Brentwood and its attendees.

FOOD AND BEVERAGE REVENUE MINIMUM

Based on the expected attendance and the space set forth in the Function Information Agenda, a minimum of $20,000.00
plus administrative charge (currently 25%) and tax (currently 9.75%0) is required in connection with the function space
for this meeting. This minimum does not include room service, restaurant and bar usage not sponsored as part of your
meeting, administrative charges, taxes, audio visual, or any other miscellaneous charges incurred by City of Brentwood.
Should your final attendance drop below the approximate number of guests outlined in this agreement, alternatives in food
and beverage will be suggested to meet the minimum revenue outlined.

OUTSIDE FOOD AND BEVERAGE POLICY

All food and beverages served at functions associated with the Event must be provided, prepared, and served by Hotel,

Page 2 of 6

Version 1.0




Docusign Envelope ID: 4C57C76D-1BB2-432E-A7C1-38DDD27C540B

and must be consumed on Hotel premises.

CANCELLATION

City of Brentwood acknowledges that if it cancels or otherwise essentially abandons its planned use of the Room Night

Commitment (a “Cancellation”), this action would constitute a breach of City of Brentwood’s obligation to Hotel and Hotel

would be harmed. Because Hotel’s harm (and City of Brentwood’s obligation to compensate Hotel for that harm) is likely

to increase if there is a delay in notifying Hotel of any Cancellation, City of Brentwood agrees to notify Hotel, in writing,

within five (5) business days of any decision to Cancel. In addition, if a Cancellation occurs, the parties agree that:

a. it would be difficult to determine Hotel’s actual harm;

b. the sooner Hotel receives notice of the Cancellation, the lower its actual harm is likely to be, because the probability of
mitigating the harm by reselling space and functions is higher; and

c. the highest percentage amount in the chart (the “Chart”) set forth below reasonably estimates Hotel’s harm for a last-
minute cancellation and, through its use of a sliding scale that reduces damages for earlier cancellations, the Chart also
reasonably estimates Hotel’s ability to lessen its harm by reselling City of Brentwood’s space and functions.

City of Brentwood therefore agrees to pay Hotel, within thirty (30) days after any Cancellation, as liquidated damages and

not as a penalty, the amount listed in the Chart below.

Date of Decision to Cancel Amount of Liquidated Damages Due
From 181 days to 365 days prior 25% of Total Revenue
From 121 days to 180 days prior 50% of Total Revenue
From 91 days to 120 days prior 75% of Total Revenue

From O days to 90 days prior 100% of Total Revenue

*If applicable, state and local taxes will be added to the amounts listed above.
Provided that City of Brentwood timely notifies Hotel of the Cancellation and timely pays the above liquidated damages,
Hotel agrees not to seek additional damages from City of Brentwood relating to the cancellation.

IMPOSSIBILITY

The performance of this Agreement is subject to termination without liability upon the occurrence of any circumstance
beyond the control of either party — such as acts of God, war, acts of terrorism, government regulations, disaster, strikes,
civil disorder, or curtailment of transportation facilities — to the extent that such circumstance makes it illegal or
impossible for the Hotel to provide, or for groups in general to use, the Hotel facilities. The ability to terminate this
Agreement without liability pursuant to this paragraph is conditioned upon delivery of written notice to the other party
setting forth the basis for such termination as soon as reasonably practical - but in no event longer than ten (10) days -
after learning of such basis.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW

This Agreement is subject to all applicable federal, state, and local laws, including health and safety codes, alcoholic
beverage control laws, disability laws, federal anti-terrorism laws and regulations, and the like. Hotel and City of
Brentwood agree to cooperate with each other to ensure compliance with such laws.

CHANGES, ADDITIONS, STIPULATIONS, OR LINING OUT

Any changes, additions, stipulations or deletions including corrective lining out by either Hotel or City of Brentwood will
not be considered agreed to or binding on the other unless such modifications have been initialed or otherwise approved in
writing by the other.

LIQUOR LICENSE
City of Brentwood understands that Hotel’s liquor license requires that beverages only be dispensed by Hotel employees
or bartenders. Alcoholic beverage service may be denied to those guests who appear to be intoxicated or are underage.

COMPLIANCE WITH EQUAL OPPORTUNITY LAWS
This section describes Marriott’s obligations as a U.S. federal contractor. It does not apply to customers that are not part of
the U.S. federal government or using funds from the U.S. federal government for this contract.

Marriott shall comply with all applicable laws, statutes, rules, ordinances, codes, orders and regulations of all federal, state,
local and other governmental and regulatory authorities and of all insurance bodies applicable to the Hotel premises in

Page 3 of 6 Version 1.0



Docusign Envelope ID: 4C57C76D-1BB2-432E-A7C1-38DDD27C540B
performing its obligations under this Agreement.

Marriott (referred to as “contractor” in this section) shall comply with Executive Order 11246, as amended, Section 503 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and the Vietnam Era Veterans’ Readjustment Assistance Act, as amended,
which are administered by the United States Department of Labor (“DOL”), Office of Federal Contract Compliance
Programs (“OFCCP”). The equal employment opportunity clauses of the implementing regulations, including but not limited
to 41 C.F.R. §§ 60.1-4, 60-300.5(a), and 60-741.5(a), are hereby incorporated by reference, with all relevant rules,
regulations and orders pertaining thereto. This contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41
C.F.R. §§60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified
individuals based on their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities, and prohibit discrimination
against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.
Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime contractors and subcontractors take affirmative action to
employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender
identity, national origin, protected veteran status or disability.

Marriott also shall comply with Executive Order 13496 and with all relevant rules, regulations and orders pertaining thereto,
to the extent applicable. The employee notice clause and all other provisions of 29 C.F.R. Part 471, Appendix A to Subpart
A, are hereby incorporated by reference.

To the extent applicable, Marriott shall include the provisions of this section in every subcontract or purchase order so that
such provisions shall be binding upon each contractor, subcontractor or vendor performing services or providing materials
relating to this Agreement and the services provided pursuant to the terms hereof.

PRIVACY

Marriott International, Inc. (“Marriott”) is committed to complying with obligations applicable to Marriott under applicable
privacy and data protection laws, including to the extent applicable EU data protection laws. Hotel shall comply with the
then-current Marriott Group Global Privacy Statement (the “Privacy Statement,” currently available at
http://www.marriott.com/about/privacy.mi) with respect to any personal data received under this Agreement.

Without limiting the foregoing obligation, Hotel has implemented measures designed to: (1) provide notice to individuals
about its collection and use of their personal data, including through the Privacy Statement; (2) use such personal data only
for legitimate business purposes; (3) provide means by which individuals may request to review, correct, update, suppress,
restrict or delete or port their personal data, consistent with applicable law; (4) require any service providers with whom
personal data is shared to protect the confidentiality and security of such data; and (5) use technical and organizational
measures to protect personal data within its organization against unauthorized or unlawful access, acquisition, use,
disclosure, loss, or alteration.

City of Brentwood will obtain all necessary rights and permissions prior to providing any personal data to Hotel, including
all rights and permissions required for Hotel, Hotel affiliates, and service providers to use and transfer the personal data to
locations both within and outside the point of collection (including to the United States) in accordance with Hotel’s privacy
statement and applicable law. Notwithstanding any other provision, Hotel may use an individual’s own personal data to the
extent directed by, consented to or requested by such individual.

IN-HOUSE EQUIPMENT

Hotel will provide, at no charge, a reasonable amount of meeting equipment (for example, chairs, tables, etc.). These
complimentary arrangements do not include special setups or extraordinary formats that would deplete Hotel’s present in-
house equipment to the point of requiring rental of an additional supply to accommodate City of Brentwood’s needs. If
such special setups or extraordinary formats are requested, Hotel will present City of Brentwood two (2) alternatives: (1)
charging City of Brentwood the rental cost for additional equipment, or (2) changing the extraordinary setup to a standard
format, avoiding the additional cost.

TECHNICAL SERVICES

Encore is Hotel’s preferred provider for audio/visual needs. All audio-visual and related services are subject to applicable
taxes (currently 9.75%) and administrative charge (currently 25%). Please note administrative charge is not a gratuity or
tip, and accordingly is subject to all applicable taxes. This charge will be applied to costs and/or expenses other than
employee wages.

UNATTENDED ITEMS/ADDITIONAL SECURITY
The Hotel cannot ensure the security of items left unattended in function rooms. Special arrangements may be made with

Page 4 of 6 Version 1.0


https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/SER-CG6QzAUg2xQpIWyIbY

Docusign Envelope ID: 4C57C76D-1BB2-432E-A7C1-38DDD27C540B

the Hotel for securing a limited number of valuable items. If City of Brentwood requires additional security with respect
to such items or for any other reason, the Hotel will assist in making these arrangements. All security personnel to be
utilized during the Event are subject to Hotel approval.

USE OF OUTSIDE VENDORS

If City of Brentwood wishes to hire outside vendors to provide any goods or services at Hotel during the Event, City of
Brentwood must notify Hotel of the specific goods or services to be provided and provide sufficient advance notice to the
Hotel so that the Hotel can (i) determine, in Hotel’s sole discretion, whether such vendor must provide Hotel, in form and
amount reasonably satisfactory to Hotel, an indemnification agreement and proof of adequate insurance, and (ii) approve,
using reasonable judgment, the selection of the outside vendor and the goods or services to be provided by such outside
vendor to City of Brentwood, taking into consideration: (a) whether Hotel offers such goods and services; (b) the risk level
posed by certain activities; and (c) the safety and well-being of guests at Hotel.

PERFORMANCE LICENSES

City of Brentwood will be solely responsible for obtaining any necessary licenses or permission to perform, broadcast,
transmit, or display any copyrighted works (including without limitation, music, audio, or video recordings, art, etc.) that
City of Brentwood may use or request to be used at the Hotel.

MARRIOTT BONVOY EVENTS
Marriott Bonvoy Events provides Points or Miles to eligible Marriott Bonvoy Members who book and hold qualifying
meetings and events at Participating Properties.

Approximately ten (10) business days after the conclusion of the Event (provided that the Event is not cancelled and City of
Brentwood has otherwise complied with the material terms and conditions of this Agreement), the Hotel will award Points
or Miles to the Member and relevant account identified below. By inserting the airline frequent flyer account information,
the recipient elects to receive Miles instead of Points.

Marriott Bonvoy Events is not available in certain circumstances, including (1) for any government employee or official
booking a government event (U.S. government event or non-U.S. government event); (2) for any employee of a state-owned
or state-controlled entity (“SOE”) booking an event on behalf of the SOE; or (3) for any other planner or intermediary when
booking an event on behalf of a non-U.S. governmental entity or SOE. Hotels in the Asia Pacific region are restricted from
awarding Points or Miles to any intermediary booking an event on behalf of any governmental entity or SOE.

GROUP MUST CHECK ONE OPTION BELOW:

[1 The Contact (as identified on page 1 of this Agreement or the Authorized Signer of this Agreement) is
eligible to receive Points or Miles.
Member Name
Marriott Bonvoy Membership Number
*If Miles are desired instead of Points, please also provide:
Participating airline name
Participating airline frequent flyer account number

OR

X The Contact (as identified on page 1 of this Agreement or the Authorized Signer of this Agreement) declines

or is not eligible to receive Points or Miles and hereby waives the right to receive Points or Miles in connection

with the Event.

The individual identified above to receive either Points or Miles may not be changed without such individual’s prior
written consent. The number of Points or Miles to be awarded shall be determined pursuant to the Marriott Bonvoy Terms
and Conditions (the “Terms and Conditions™), as in effect at the time of award. All Marriott Bonvoy Terms and
Conditions apply. The Terms and Conditions are available on-line at https://www.marriott.com/loyalty/terms/default.mi
and may be changed at the sole discretion of Marriott International, Inc. at any time and without notice. Capitalized terms
used in this section have the meanings given to them in the Terms and Conditions.

ACCEPTANCE

When presented by the Hotel to City of Brentwood, this document is an invitation by the Hotel to City of Brentwood to
make an offer. Upon signature by City of Brentwood, this document will be an offer by City of Brentwood. Only upon
signature of this document by all parties will this document constitute a binding agreement. Unless the Hotel otherwise
notifies City of Brentwood at any time prior to City of Brentwood’s execution of this document, the outlined format and
dates will be held by the Hotel for City of Brentwood on a first-option basis until Friday, February 28, 2025. If City of

Page 5 of 6 Version 1.0


https://www.marriott.com/loyalty/terms/default.mi

Docusign Envelope ID: 4C57C76D-1BB2-432E-A7C1-38DDD27C540B

Brentwood cannot make a commitment prior to that date, this invitation to offer will revert to a second-option basis or, at
the Hotel’s option, the arrangements will be released, in which case neither party will have any further obligations.

Upon signature by both parties, City of Brentwood and the Hotel shall have agreed to and executed this Agreement by
their authorized representatives as of the dates indicated below.

SIGNATURES
Approved and authorized by City of Brentwood:

Name: (Print) Jay Evans

Title: (Print) Interim City Manager

DocusSigned by:

Signature: ﬁNq Brans

\—E3E87EAB2D524C3.

3/21/2025

Date:

Approved and authorized by Hotel:
Name: (Print)  Tamara Gajda

Title: (Print) Director of Catering and Event Sales

Signed by:

Signature: ﬁ“ﬂwmx Capla

T48E

Date: 3/21/2025

Page 6 of 6 Version 1.0



Consent 6.
Brentwood City Commission Agenda

Meeting Date: 11/10/2025
Approval to Purchase Automox Renewal from Insight Public Sector

Submitted by: Michele Kramer, Technology

Department: Technology

Information

Subject
Approval to Purchase Automox Renewal from Insight Public Sector

Background

Automox software is used to update the Microsoft Windows operating system used on City
equipment with the latest security patches as well as patching non-Microsoft applications such as
Adobe Reader, Google Chrome and Firefox. For this year's renewal, we would like to purchase a
three-year renewal plan which will lock in our price and save approximately $3,600 each year.

We currently have 730 licenses which will cost $45.75 each for a total of $33,397.50 per year.

The renewal will be purchased from Insight Public Sector using the State of Tennessee NASPO
Valuepoint Software contract #CTR060025/SWC 3999/77151.

Please reach out to the IT Director with any questions.

Staff Recommendation

Technology staff recommend the purchase of Automox renewal from Insight Public Sector.

Fiscal Impact

Amount : $33,397.50
Source of Funds: General Fund
Account Number: 110-41640-82501
Fiscal Impact:

Funds for this renewal have been budgeted in the Technology General Fund.

Attachments

Automox Quote




PUBLIC SECTOR

Insight:*T'

Account name: 10362983

INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC.
2701 E INSIGHT WAY
CHANDLER AZ 85286-1930
Tel: 800-467-4448

Page1 of 2

CITY OF BRENTWOOD
5211 MARYLAND WAY
BRENTWOOD TN 37027-5011

SHIP-TO

CITY OF BRENTWOOD

910 HERITAGE WAY

BRENTWOOD TN 37027

We deliver according to the following terms:

Quotation
Quotation Number : 0228807938
Document Date 1 17-SEP-2025
PO Number
PO Release : AUTOMOX 3 YEAR
Sales Rep : Ashley McDonald
Email : ASHLEY.MCDONALD@INSIGHT.COM
Phone 1 +18004674448
Sales Rep 2 : Wilson Quiroga
Email : WILSON.QUIROGA@INSIGHT.COM
Phone : +18136377062

This is a 3 Year quote. The Insight quote# X is required to be on the PO or referenced in the PO

Payment Terms © Net 30 days email for the PO to be processed. Insight will not be able to process the PO without the quote
Ship Via . Electronic Delivery being referenced. !f placing PO’s annually, Insight V\{i” req.uire POs for the out years to be placed
Terms of Delivery - FOB DESTINATION tat least 15 days prior to the renewal date. By executing this quote, Customer agrees to the below
erms and annual payment schedule.
Currency . USD
The vendor has advised that Years 2 — 3 are non-cancellable. Termination for convenience is not
permitted during this period, including under any existing or new contracts between Insight and
your organization, as the non-cancellable requirement is mandated by the vendor.
Year 1 - $33,397.50 To be billed at time of purchase
Year 2 - $33,397.50 To be billed at anniversary
Year 3 - $33,397.50 To be billed at anniversary
Material Material Description Quantity Unit Price Extended Price
AUMX-PRO-COBW AUTOMOX PRO - ANNUAL RENEWAL 730 45.75 33,397.50
Coverage Dates: 17-DEC-2025 - 16-DEC-2026
STATE OF TENNESSEE NASPO VALUEPOINT SOFTWARE VAR(#
CTR060025/SWC 3999/77151)
AUMX-PRO-COBW AUTOMOX PRO - ANNUAL RENEWAL 730 45.75 33,397.50
Coverage Dates: 17-DEC-2026 - 16-DEC-2027
STATE OF TENNESSEE NASPO VALUEPOINT SOFTWARE VAR(#
CTR060025/SWC 3999/77151)
AUMX-PRO-COBW AUTOMOX PRO - ANNUAL RENEWAL 730 45.75 33,397.50
Coverage Dates: 17-DEC-2027 - 16-DEC-2028
STATE OF TENNESSEE NASPO VALUEPOINT SOFTWARE VAR(#
CTR060025/SWC 3999/77151)
Product Subtotal 100,192.50
TAX 0.00
Total 100,192.50

Thank you for choosing Insight. Please contact us with any questions or for additional information about Insight's complete IT

solution offering.
Sincerely,

Ashley McDonald
+18004674448

ASHLEY.MCDONALD@INSIGHT.COM

Fax +14807608991


https://www.insight.com/insightweb/quoteDetails?quoNum=228807938
http://www.insight.com/en_US/search.html?qtype=all&q=AUMX-PRO-COBW
http://www.insight.com/en_US/search.html?qtype=all&q=AUMX-PRO-COBW
http://www.insight.com/en_US/search.html?qtype=all&q=AUMX-PRO-COBW

|~
|nsi h t <k Quotation Number 228807938
r,I,E,L.csm.;g ¢ Document Date 17-SEP-2025

Page2 of 2

Wilson Quiroga
+18136377062
WILSON.QUIROGA@INSIGHT.COM

Insight Global Finance has a wide variety of flexible financing options and technology refresh solutions. Contact your Insight
representative for an innovative approach to maximizing your technology and developing a strategy to manage your financial
options.

This purchase is subject to Insight's online Terms of Sale unless you are purchasing under an Insight Public Sector, Inc. contract
vehicle, in which case, that agreement will govern.

SOFTWARE AND CLOUD SERVICES PURCHASES: If your purchase contains any software or cloud computing offerings
(“Software and Cloud Offerings”), each offering will be subject to the applicable supplier's end user license and use terms
("Supplier Terms") made available by the supplier or which can be found at the “terms-and-policies” link below. By ordering,
paying for, receiving or using Software and Cloud Offerings, you agree to be bound by and accept the Supplier Terms unless you
and the applicable supplier have a separate agreement which governs.

Insight’s online Terms of Sale can be found at the “terms-and-policies” link below.

https://www.insight.com/terms-and-policies

By ordering this Insight quote, you are agreeing to the following terms:

https://lwww.automox.com/legal/master-services-agreement



Consent 7.
Brentwood City Commission Agenda

Meeting Date: 11/10/2025

Approval to Purchase a Pickup Truck for the Public Works Department
Submitted by: Dale Biggerstaff, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

Subject
Approval to Purchase a Pickup Truck for the Public Works Department

Background

The City's Capital Projects Fund budget for FY 2026 includes the replacement of one 3/4 ton 4x4
pickup truck for Public Works that is used for a variety of work functions, including snow
plowing. A total of $50,250 budgeted and the current state contract price is $50,162.58 (quote
attached). Staff recommends purchasing the 2026 Chevy 2500 4x4 vehicle from Wilson County
Motors utilizing the State of Tennessee Statewide Contract SWC#209 (attached). Please contact
Public Works Director Dale Biggerstaff if you have any questions.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval.

Fiscal Impact

Amount : $50,162.58

Source of Funds: Capital Project
Account Number: 311-45200-89700-5027
Fiscal Impact:

Funding of $50,162.58 was included in the Capital Projects Fund Budget for this purpose.

Attachments

2026 Chevy 2500 truck quote
Wilson County Statewide Contract




Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Brentwood -2026 Silverado 2500HD 4WD Double
Cab WT

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck




Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Table of Contents

» Dealership Information

* Price Summary

» Weight Rating

» Technical Specifications

» Selected Model and Options
¢ Optional Equipment

» Standard Equipment

» Window Sticker

¢ Vehicle Image

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 2



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Wilson County Motors
Prepared By:

Tony Hasting

Wilson County Motors
6154449642
tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 3



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Price Summary
PRICE SUMMARY

VQ2 MSRP
Base Price $46,074.80 $50,300.00
Total Options $1,492.78 $5,325.58
Vehicle Subtotal $47,567.58 $55,625.58
Destination Charge $2,595.00 $2,595.00
Grand Total $50,162.58 $58,220.58

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 4



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Weight Ratings
WEIGHT RATINGS

Front Gross Axle Weight Rating: 6000 Ibs
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating: 6390 Ibs
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating: 10500.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 5



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Technical Specifications

Powertrain

Transmission

Drivetrain Four Wheel Drive Trans Order Code MKM
Trans Type 10 Trans Description Cont. Automatic
Trans Description Cont. Again N/A First Gear Ratio (:1) 4.54
Second Gear Ratio (:1) 2.87 Third Gear Ratio (:1) 2.06
Fourth Gear Ratio (:1) 1.72 Fifth Gear Ratio (:1) 1.48
Sixth Gear Ratio (:1) 1.26 Reverse Ratio (:1) 454
Clutch Size N/A Trans Power Take Off N/A
Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1) N/A Transfer Case Model N/A
Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High N/A Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), Low N/A
Transfer Case Power Take Off N/A Seventh Gear Ratio (:1) 1.00
Eighth Gear Ratio (:1) 0.85 Ninth Gear Ratio (:1) 0.69
Tenth Gear Ratio (:1) 0.63

Mileage
EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy N/A Cruising Range - City N/A
EPA Fuel Economy Est - City N/A Fuel Economy Est-Combined N/A
Cruising Range - Hwy N/A Estimated Battery Range N/A

Engine
Engine Order Code L8T Engine Type Gas V8
Displacement 6.6L/-TBD- Fuel System Direct Injection
SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM 401 @ 5200 SAE Net Torque @ RPM 464 @ 4000
Engine Oil Cooler Yes

Electrical
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary) 720 Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd) N/A
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd) N/A Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps) 220

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 6



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Powertrain

Cooling System

Total Cooling System Capacity N/A
Vehicle

Emissions

Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/year N/A EPA Greenhouse Gas Score N/A
Chassis

Weight Information

Standard Weight - Front 0.00 Ibs Standard Weight - Rear 0.00 Ibs
Base Curb Weight N/A Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front 6000 lbs
Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear 6390 Ibs Curb Weight - Front 4012 Ibs
Curb Weight - Rear 2817 Ibs Option Weight - Front 0.00 Ibs
Option Weight - Rear 0.00 Ibs Reserve Axle Capacity - Front 1988.00 Ibs
Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear 3573.00 Ibs As Spec'd Curb Weight 6829.00 Ibs
As Spec'd Payload 3671.00 Ibs Maximum Payload Capacity 3671.00 Ibs
Gross Combined Wt Rating 24500 Ibs Gross Axle Weight Rating 12390.00 Ibs
Curb Weight 6829.00 Ibs Reserve Axle Capacity 5561.00 Ibs
Total Option Weight 0.00 lbs Payload Weight Front 0 lbs
Payload Weight Rear 0lbs Gross Vehicle Weight Rating 10500.00 Ibs
Trailering
Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt. 5000 Ibs Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt. 500 Ibs
W1 Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt. 16000 Ibs Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt. 1600 Ibs
Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Trailer Wt. 18000 Ibs Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Tongue Wt. 4500 lbs
Maximum Trailering Capacity 17600 Ibs
Frame
Frame Type Hydroformed Sect Modulus Rails Only N/A
Frame RBM N/A Frame Strength N/A
Frame Thickness N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 7



Tony Hasting

Wilson County Motors
6154449642

| tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/

Complete )

Chassis

Suspension
Suspension Type - Front
Spring Capacity - Front
Axle Type - Front
Axle Capacity - Front
Axle Ratio (:1) - Front
Shock Absorber Diameter - Front

Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front

Tires
Front Tire Order Code
Spare Tire Order Code
Rear Tire Size
Front Tire Capacity
Spare Tire Capacity

Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Rear

Wheels
Front Wheel Size
Spare Wheel Size

Rear Wheel Material

Steering
Steering Type
Steering Ratio (:1), On Center

Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb

Brakes
Brake Type
Brake ABS System (Second Line)

Disc - Rear (Yes or )

Short/Long Arm
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

51 mm

1.38in

QHQ

ZHQ
LT245/75R17
N/A

N/A

N/A

17 x -TBD- in
17 x -TBD- in

Steel

Pwr
N/A
53.9ft

Pwr
N/A

Yes

Suspension Type - Rear

Spring Capacity - Rear

Axle Type - Rear

Axle Capacity - Rear

Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear

Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear

Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear

Rear Tire Order Code

Front Tire Size

Spare Tire Size

Rear Tire Capacity
Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front

Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare

Rear Wheel Size
Front Wheel Material

Spare Wheel Material

Steering Ratio (:1), Overall
Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock

Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall

Brake ABS System
Disc - Front (Yes or )

Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness

Multi-Leaf Springs
N/A

N/A

N/A

3.73

51 mm

N/A

QHQ
LT245/75R17
LT245/75R17
N/A

N/A

N/A

17 x -TBD- in
Steel

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

4-Wheel
Yes

14.0x1.6in

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025

Page 8



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Chassis
Brakes
Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness 14.1x1.3in Drum - Rear (Yes or ) N/A
Rear Drum Diam x Width N/A
Fuel Tank
Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx 36 gal Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx N/A
Fuel Tank Location N/A Aux Fuel Tank Location N/A
Dimensions

Interior Dimensions

Passenger Capacity 6 Front Head Room 43.03in
Front Leg Room 44.53 in Front Shoulder Room 66.02 in
Front Hip Room 61.18in Second Head Room 39.881in
Second Leg Room 35.24in Second Shoulder Room 64.88 in
Second Hip Room 60.24 in

Exterior Dimensions

Wheelbase 162.48 in Length, Overall w/o rear bumper N/A
Length, Overall w/rear bumper N/A Length, Overall 256.54 in
Width, Max w/o mirrors 81.85 in Height, Overall 79.8in
Overhang, Front N/A Overhang, Rear w/o bumper N/A
Front Bumper to Back of Cab N/A Cab to Axle 55.24in
Cab to End of Frame N/A Ground to Top of Load Floor N/A
Ground to Top of Frame N/A Frame Width, Rear N/A
Ground Clearance, Front 10.12 in Ground Clearance, Rear 10.12 in
Body Length 0.00 ft Cab to Body N/A

Cargo Area Dimensions

Cargo Box Length @ Floor 98.27 in Cargo Box Width @ Top, Rear N/A
Cargo Box Width @ Floor 71.4in Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings 50.55in
Cargo Box (Area) Height 21in Tailgate Width N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 9



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Dimensions

Cargo Area Dimensions

Cargo Volume 83.5 ft3 Ext'd Cab Cargo Volume N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 10



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Selected Model and Options

MODEL
CODE MODEL VQ2 MSRP
CK20953 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck $46,074.80 $50,300.00
COLORS
CODE DESCRIPTION
GAZ Summit White
BODY CODE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
E63 Durabed, pickup bed (STD) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
EMISSIONS
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
ENGINE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
L8T Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

Timing, gasoline, (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 Ib-
ft of torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

MKM Transmission, 10-Speed automatic (STD) (Standard with  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

GVWR
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
C7G GVWR, 10,500 Ibs. (4763 kg) (STD) (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs $0.00 $0.00

available with CK20953 and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine
with 17" wheels.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 11



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

AXLE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
GT4 Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

engine. Not available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-
Diesel V8 engine.)

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

1IWT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
standard equipment

WHEELS
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PYN Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver (STD) (Not 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
currently available to order.)
TIRES
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
QHQ Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
SPARE TIRE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
ZHQ Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(Included and only available with (QHQ) LT245/75R17E
all-season, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup
bed. Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete
and (QHQ) LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall tires are
ordered.)
PAINT
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
GAZ Summit White 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 12



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

SEAT TYPE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
AZ3 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)
SEAT TRIM
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
H2G Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
RADIO
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
IOR Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7* 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth
audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command
pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and
Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

VYU Snow Plow Prep/Camper Package includes (KW5) 220-  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $264.00 $300.00
amp alternator, includes increased front GAWR on
Heavy Duty models, (NZZ) skid plates (transfer case and
oil pan), pass through dash grommet hole and roof
emergency light provisions. Contact GM Upfitter
Integration at www.gmupfitter.com for plow installation
details and assistance. Note: if ordered for Camper
usage, recommend ordering (UY2) Trailering wiring
provisions (Requires 4WD model. Upgradeable to (KHF)
Dual alternators (220-amp primary, 170-amp auxiliary).
Included with (ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition.
Not available with (F60) Heavy Duty Front
Spring/Camper Package.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 13



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

KW5S Alternator, 220 amps (Included with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Turbo-Diesel V8 engine or (VYU) Snow Plow
Prep/Camper Package. Free flow on (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas
engine.)

Nzz Skid Plates protect the oil pan, front axle and transfer 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs Inc. Inc.
case (Included with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package or
(VYU) Snow Plow Prep/Camper Package.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

CGN Chevytec spray-on bedliner Black (does not include 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $479.60 $545.00
spray-on liner on tailgate due to Black composite inner
panel) (Included with (Z6A) Gooseneck/5th Wheel Prep
Package or (ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition.
Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete. Available
with Ship Thru code (SQE), (TCE) or (TCH), not
available with any other Ship Thru code.)

V46 Bumper, front chrome (Requires (VJH) Chrome rear 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
bumper with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed. Available with
(ZW9) pickup bed delete. Included with (PQA) WT/CX
Safety Package.)

VJIH Bumper, rear chrome (Requires (V46) Chrome front 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
bumper. Included with (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package.)

VK3 License plate kit, front (will be shipped to orders with ship  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
-to states that require front license plate)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - LPO

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

VXH LPO, Assist steps, chromed tubular, 6" rectangular 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $787.60 $895.00
(dealer-installed) (Not available with any other assist
steps.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 14



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

CUSTOM EQUIPMENT

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

Assist Bid Assistance 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs ($3,600.00) $0.00
SvC Service Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $225.00 $225.00
Tire Fee Federal Tire Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $10.00 $10.00
Toolbox Aluminum Toolbox 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $745.00 $745.00
Upfit Grill Lights/Roof Light Bar/Tailgate Light Strip 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $2,405.58 $2,405.58
Options Total 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $1,492.78 $5,325.58

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 15



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Optional Equipment

NOTE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
*x * FEATURE AVAILABILITY WILL CHANGE THROUGHOUT  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
THE MODEL YEAR. SEE THE WINDOW LABEL OF A
SPECIFIC VEHICLE TO DETERMINE ITS CONTENT **
BODY CODE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
E63 Durabed, pickup bed (STD) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs Inc. Inc.
ZW9 Pickup bed, delete includes capped fuel fill, (SFW) Back-up 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs ($1,016.40 ($1,155.00
alarm calibration, (9J4) rear bumper delete, (9L3) spare tire ) )
delete and spare tire carrier delete. (Requires long bed model
and 17" wheels.) *CREDIT*
EMISSIONS
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
NB8 Emissions override, California (allows a dealer in states that 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

require California emissions - California, Colorado,
Connecticut, Delaware, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota,
Nevada, New Jersey, New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island or Washington - to order Federal emissions for
a vehicle that will be registered in a state that has Federal
emission requirements). Do not use for vehicles that will be
registered in California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Nevada, New Jersey,
New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island or
Washington (Requires (FE9) Federal emissions
requirements.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 16



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

EMISSIONS

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

NB9 Emissions override, state-specific (for dealers ordering 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
vehicles in (YF5) or (NE1) emission states - California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Minnesota, Nevada, New Jersey, New York,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont and
Washington) (Allows a California dealer (YF5 emissions) to
order (NE1) emissions with (NB9) emissions override code for
registration in (NE1) states; or, a Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota,
Nevada, New Jersey, New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island, Vermont and Washington dealer (NE1
emissions) to order (YF5) emissions with (NB9) emissions
override code for registration in California.)

NC7 Emissions override, Federal (for vehicles ordered by dealers 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
in Federal emission states with (YF5) or (NE1) emissions -
Not required for vehicles being shipped to California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Minnesota, Nevada, New Jersey, New York,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont or
Washington) (Requires (YF5) California state emissions
requirements or (NE1) Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Nevada, New
Jersey, New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
Vermont or Washington state emissions requirements.)

NE1 Emissions, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Nevada, New Jersey,
New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont and
Washington state requirements

YF5 Emissions, California state requirements 0.00 lbs 0.00 lbs $0.00 $0.00
ENGINE

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vVQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

L5P Engine, Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 B20-Diesel 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $8,791.20 $9,990.00
compatible, (470 hp [350.5 kW] @ 2800 rpm, 975 Ib-ft of
torque [1322 Nm] @ 1600 rpm) (Regular Cab model requires
(PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet
Convenience Package.)

L8T Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Timing, gasoline, (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 Ib-ft of
torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 17



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
MGM Transmission, 10-Speed automatic (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.
Not available with (PTO) Power Take-off.)

MGU Transmission, 10-Speed automatic with integrated Power 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Take-Off (PTO) (Requires (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel
V8 engine. Included and only available with (PTO) Power
Take-Off.)

MKM Transmission, 10-Speed automatic (STD) (Standard with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

GVWR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

C7A Lowered GVWR, 10,000 Ibs. (4536 kg) lowers GVWR and 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
significantly decreases towing and/or payload ratings
(C*20903, CC20753 and CC20953 models require (L8T) 6.6L
V8 gas engine. (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine
is not available on the following models: C*20903, CC20753
and CC20953. With (ZW9) pickup bed delete, requires (QXT)
Tires. When (L5P) engine is ordered on C*20943 or CK20953
models (QHQ) tires are not available.)

C7G GVWR, 10,500 Ibs. (4763 kg) (STD) (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs Inc. Inc.
available with CK20953 and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine with
17" wheels.)

CKJ GVWR, 10,950 Ibs. (4967 kg) (Included and only available 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
with CK20953 model and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine with 18"
or 20" wheels.)

JFO GVWR, 11,200 Ibs. (5080 kg) (Included and only available 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
with CC20943 model and (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel
V8 engine with 18" or 20" wheels or CK20753 model and
(L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine with 18" or 20"
wheels or CK20953 model and (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-
Diesel V8 engine with 17" wheels.)

JGM GVWR, 11,450 Ibs. (5194 kg) (Included and only available 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
with CK20903 or CK20953 models and (L5P) Duramax 6.6L
Turbo-Diesel V8 engine with 18" or 20" wheels with (NHT)
Max Trailering Package.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 18



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

AXLE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
GT4 Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)
GU6 Rear axle, 3.42 ratio (Included and only available with (L5P) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)
PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
1IWT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes standard 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
equipment
WHEELS
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PTW Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) High Gloss Black aluminum (Included 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
and only available with (ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special
Edition.)
PYN Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver (STD) (Not 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
currently available to order.)
PYQ Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) machined aluminum 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $308.00 $350.00
PYT Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) painted steel 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $264.00 $300.00
TIRES
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
QF6 Tires, LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall (Not available with 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
(ZW09) pickup bed delete. Included with (ANQ) Alaskan Snow
Plow Special Edition.)
QHQ Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD) 0.00 lbs 0.00 lbs Inc. Inc.
QXT Tires, LT265/70R17E all-terrain, blackwall (Included with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00

(z271) z71 Off-Road Package.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 19



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

SPARE TIRE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
ZHQ Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(Included and only available with (QHQ) LT245/75R17E all-
season, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed.
Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete and (QHQ)
LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall tires are ordered.)
ZXT Tire, spare LT265/70R17E all-terrain, blackwall (Included and  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
only available with (QXT) LT265/70R17E all-terrain, blackwall
tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed. Available to order when
(ZW9) pickup bed delete and (QXT) LT265/70R17E all-terrain,
blackwall tires are ordered.)
ZYG Tire, spare LT275/70R18 all-terrain, blackwall (Included with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition. Included and only
available with (QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires
with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed.)
PAINT
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
G7C Red Hot 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
GAZ Summit White 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
GBA Black 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
GXD Sterling Gray Metallic 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
GXP Lakeshore Blue Metallic 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
SEAT TYPE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
AZ3 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs $0.00 $0.00
and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)
SEAT TRIM
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
HOU Jet Black, Cloth seat trim (On Work Truck requires (PCV) WT  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience
Package, (A2X) 10-way power driver seat adjuster and (Kl14)
120-volt power outlet. Only available with Fleet or
Government order on Work Truck.)
H1T Jet Black, Cloth seat trim 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 20



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

SEAT TRIM

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

H2G Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
RADIO

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

IOR Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio
streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through
to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto
compatibility (STD)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

ANQ Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition includes (VYU) Snow 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $2,024.00  $2,300.00
Plow Prep/Camper Package, (CGN) Chevytec spray-on
bedliner, (U01) roof marker lamps and (DMQ) Alaskan decal
(Alaskan decal replaces standard "4X4" bed mounted decal)
(Includes (PTW) 18" High gloss Black aluminum wheels and
(QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires. Requires
4WD model. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete or in
the state of California.)

PCVv WT Convenience Package includes (QT5) EZ Lift power lock  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $690.80 $785.00
and release tailgate, (AKO) tinted windows, (C49) rear-
window defogger, (DBG) power trailer mirrors with heated
upper glass and manual extending/folding (Required on
Regular Cab models with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel
V8 engine. (DBG) trailer mirrors may be upgraded to (DWI)
trailer mirrors or (DLN) mirrors. Regular Cab models require
(DWI) trailer mirrors or (DLN) mirrors.)

PQA WT/CX Safety Package includes (UD5) Front and Rear Park 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $699.60 $795.00
Assist, (UKC) Lane Change Alert with Side Blind Zone Alert
and (UFG) Rear Cross Traffic Alert (Requires (ZLQ) WT Fleet
Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience Package.
Requires (C49) rear-window defogger, (Kl4) 120-volt power
outlet, (KC9) 120-volt bed-mounted power outlet and (DWI)
trailer mirrors. Includes (V46) Chrome front bumper and (VJH)
Chrome rear bumper. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 21



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
VYU Snow Plow Prep/Camper Package includes (KW5) 220-amp 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $264.00 $300.00

alternator, includes increased front GAWR on Heavy Duty
models, (NZZ) skid plates (transfer case and oil pan), pass
through dash grommet hole and roof emergency light
provisions. Contact GM Upfitter Integration at
www.gmupfitter.com for plow installation details and
assistance. Note: if ordered for Camper usage, recommend
ordering (UY?2) Trailering wiring provisions (Requires 4WD
model. Upgradeable to (KHF) Dual alternators (220-amp
primary, 170-amp aukxiliary). Included with (ANQ) Alaskan
Snow Plow Special Edition. Not available with (F60) Heavy
Duty Front Spring/Camper Package.)

Z6A Gooseneck/5th Wheel Prep Package Hitch platform to accept  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $959.20 $1,090.00
Gooseneck or 5th Wheel hitch. Includes hitch platform with
tray to accept ball, stamped bed holes with removable caps
installed and bed mounted 7-pin trailer harness (similar to
UY2 harness). (Regular Cab model requires (PCV) WT
Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience
Package. Includes (CGN) Chevytec spray-on bedliner. Not
available with (ZW29) pickup bed delete.)

Z71 Z71 Off-Road Package includes (Z71) Off-Road suspension 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $330.00 $375.00
with off-road tuned twin tube Rancho shocks, (JHD) Hill
Descent Control and (NZZ) skid plates (transfer case and oil
pan) (Requires 4WD model. Includes (QXT) LT265/70R17 all-
terrain, blackwall tires. "4X4" decals on bed are replaced with
"Z71" fender badge. Not available with (ZW?9) pickup bed
delete.)

ZLQ WT Fleet Convenience Package includes (QT5) EZ Lift power  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $316.80 $360.00
lock and release tailgate (Requires a Fleet or Government
Sales order. Requires (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package and
(DWI) trailer mirrors when (ZW9) pickup bed delete is not
ordered. Not available with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.
When ordered with (ZW9) pickup bed delete (QT5) EZ Lift
power lock and release tailgate is deleted. Requires (DBG),
(DLN) or (DWI) mirrors on Crew or Double Cabs and (DLN) or
(DWI1) mirrors on Regular Cabs when ordered with (ZW9)
pickup bed delete.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 22



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
5M7 Speedometer calibration, provisions Provides an owners 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $44.00 $50.00

manual supplement listing of speedometer calibrations to be
programmed into the powertrain control module (PCM), after
sale, to accommodate tire size changes utilized by railroad
equipment. See Upfitter Integration website
www.gmupfitter.com Technical Bulletins section for calibration
listing and instructions. (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.
Not available with SEO (9C2), (9B9) or (9D7) governors.)

9B9 Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 70 MPH Provides 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $44.00 $50.00
electronic software to limit maximum road speed to 70-MPH.
Cruise control limited to 65 MPH. (Not available with SEO
(5M7) Speedometer calibration, SEO (9C2) 65mph governor
or SEO (9D7) 75mph governor. Requires (QF6) or (QXT) all-
terrain, blackwall tires.)

9C2 Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 65 MPH Provides 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $44.00 $50.00
electronic software to limit maximum road speed to 65-MPH.
Cruise control limited to 60 MPH. (Not available with SEO
(5M7) Speedometer calibration, SEO (9B9) 70mph governor
or SEO (9D7) 75mph governor. Requires (QF6) or (QXT) all-
terrain, blackwall tires.)

9D7 Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 75 MPH Provides 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $44.00 $50.00
electronic software to limit maximum road speed to 75-MPH.
Cruise control limited to 70 MPH. (Not available with SEO
(5M7) Speedometer calibration, SEO (9C2) 65mph governor
or SEO (9B9) 70mph governor. Requires (QF6) or (QXT) all-
terrain, blackwall tires.)

Battery, heavy-duty dual 730 cold-cranking amps/70 Amp-hr 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained

accessory power (Included and only available with (L5P)

Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)

- Capped Fuel Fill (Included and only available with (L5P) 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine or (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

- Suspension, Off-Road includes twin-tube shocks (Included 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

and only available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package.)

F60 Heavy Duty Front Spring/Camper Package Note: If ordered 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $39.60 $45.00
for Camper usage, recommend ordering (UY2) Trailering
wiring provisions (Not available with (VYU) Snow Plow
Prep/Camper Package.)

FHS E85 FlexFuel capable (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
Not available with Regular Cab models, (C7A) Lowered
GVWR or with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 23



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
FPF DPF, diesel particulate filter, manual regeneration customer 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $220.00 $250.00

regeneration will not be allowed until the DPF load percentage
has reached 100% full and a driver information center (DIC)
message has been shown (Requires a Fleet or Government
Sales order. Requires (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8
engine.)

JHD Hill Descent Control (Included and only available with (Z71) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Z71 Off-Road Package.)

K05 Engine block heater (Included with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $88.00 $100.00
-Diesel V8 engine.)

K40 Exhaust brake (Included and only available with (L5P) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)

K4z Battery, auxiliary, 700 cold-cranking amps/70 Amp-hr 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $118.80 $135.00
(Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine and either (KW5) 220-
amp alternator or (KHF) dual alternators. Not available with
(KW7) 170-amp alternator.)

KHF Alternators, dual, 220-amps primary, 170-amps auxiliary 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(Requires (K4Zz) auxiliary battery with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas
engine.)

KW5 Alternator, 220 amps (Included with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.

Turbo-Diesel V8 engine or (VYU) Snow Plow Prep/Camper
Package. Free flow on (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

NQH Transfer case, two-speed active electronic Autotrac with push  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
button control (Requires a Fleet or Government Sales order
and 4WD.)

Nzz Skid Plates protect the oil pan, front axle and transfer case 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.

(Included with (z71) z71 Off-Road Package or (VYU) Snow
Plow Prep/Camper Package.)

PTO Power Take-Off (4WD only. Requires (L5P) Duramax 6.6L 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $875.60 $995.00
Turbo-Diesel V8 engine. Includes (MGU) 10-speed
transmission. Not available with (KSG) Adaptive Cruise

Control.)
UF3 High idle switch (Not available with (PTO) Power Take-off.) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
uy2 Trailering wiring provisions for trailering, 5th wheel and 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $30.80 $35.00

gooseneck trailer, includes additional 7-way wiring harness
located at the rear of the pickup bed attached to the rear
frame cross member (Not available with (Z6A) Gooseneck/5th
Wheel Prep Package or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 24



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
01U Special Exterior Color All normally body colored non-sheet 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

metal parts will be black including front fender extensions, cab
spoiler on Double & Crew cabs and LT trim door handles. May
require extended lead time.

574 Spare wheel, carrier and lock delete Does not delete jack or 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs ($17.60) ($20.00)
tools (Requires long bed model. Includes (9L3) Spare tire
delete. Not available with (5H1) 2 additional keys for a single
key system or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.) *CREDIT*

8F2 Ornamentation, delete (Not available with (9R1) pickup bed 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
decal delete or (9M4) tailgate nameplate and decal delete.)

934 Bumper, rear, delete (Included and only available with (ZW?9) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
pickup bed delete.)

9L3 Spare tire delete (Included and only available with (ZW9) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
pickup bed delete or (524) spare wheel, carrier and lock
delete.)

IM4 Decal and name plate delete, tailgate (Not available with SEO  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

(8F2) ornamentation delete or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

9R1 Decal delete, Pickup bed (Requires 4WD models only. Not 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with SEO (8F2) ornamentation delete or (ZW9)
pickup bed delete.)

9V5 Paints, solid, Woodland Green All normally body colored non-  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $396.00 $450.00
sheet metal parts will be black including front fender
extensions, cab spoiler on Double & Crew cabs and LT trim
door handles. May require extended lead time. (Requires
(01U) Special Exterior Color.)

9W3 Paints, solid, Wheatland Yellow All normally body colored non  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $396.00 $450.00
-sheet metal parts will be black including front fender
extensions, cab spoiler on Double & Crew cabs and LT trim
door handles. May require extended lead time. (Requires
(01U) Special Exterior Color.)

9w4 Paints, solid, Tangier Orange All normally body colored non- 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $396.00 $450.00
sheet metal parts will be black including front fender
extensions, cab spoiler on Double & Crew cabs and LT trim
door handles. May require extended lead time. (Requires
(01U) Special Exterior Color.)

AKO Glass, deep-tinted (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
Package.)
BHP Winter Grille Cover (Included and only available with (L5P) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 25



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
CGN Chevytec spray-on bedliner Black (does not include spray-on  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $479.60 $545.00

liner on tailgate due to Black composite inner panel) (Included
with (Z6A) Gooseneck/5th Wheel Prep Package or (ANQ)
Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition. Not available with (ZW9)
pickup bed delete. Available with Ship Thru code (SQE),
(TCE) or (TCH), not available with any other Ship Thru code.)

DBG Mirrors, outside power-adjustable vertical trailering with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
heated upper glass, lower convex mirrors, integrated turn
signals, manual folding/extending (extends 3.31" [84.25mm])
(Standard on Regular Cab models. Not available with (PCV)
WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience
Package on Regular Cab. Included and only available with
(PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet
Convenience Package on Double and Crew Cab models.)

DLN Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable, manual folding 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $44.00 $50.00
(Passenger mirror includes flat glass, not convex) smaller non
-trailer mirror, 11.2" (284.73mm) x 7.15" (181.69mm)
(Requires (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT
Fleet Convenience Package.)

DMQ Decal, Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition (Included and only  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with (ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition.)

DWI Mirrors, outside power-adjustable vertical trailering with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $580.80 $660.00
heated and auto-dimming upper glass lower convex mirrors,
turn signal indicators, puddle lamps, (U12) perimeter lighting,
auxiliary lighting, power folding/manual extending (extends
3.31" [84.25mm]) (Requires (PCV) WT Convenience Package
or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package. Includes (DD8)
auto-dimming rearview mirror. (DD8) auto-dimming mirror will
be upgraded to (DRZ) Rear Camera Mirror or (DRC) Partial
video display rearview mirror when (UVO) Bed View Camera
is ordered.)

KC9 Power outlet, bed mounted, 120-volt (400 watts shared with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(K14) interior power outlet) (Included and only available with
(KI4) Power outlet. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

QK2 Tailgate, Multi-Flex with six functional load/access features, 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $523.60 $595.00
NOTE: Auto release can be disabled if ball hitch is installed.
See Owner's manual for details (Requires (PCV) WT
Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience
Package. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 26



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
QT5 Tailgate, gate function manual with EZ Lift includes power 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

lock and release (Included and only available with (PCV) WT
Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience

Package.
TGK Special Paint (Requires (01U) Special Exterior Color.) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $396.00 $450.00
uo1 Lamps, Smoked Amber roof marker, (LED) (Included with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $48.40 $55.00

(ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition. Not available with
(YF5) California state emissions requirements.)

UF2 LED Cargo Area Lighting located in pickup bed, activated with  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $110.00 $125.00
switch on center switch bank or key fob (Not available with
(ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

V46 Bumper, front chrome (Requires (VJH) Chrome rear bumper 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed. Available with (ZW9) pickup
bed delete. Included with (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package.)

VJH Bumper, rear chrome (Requires (V46) Chrome front bumper. 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Included with (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package.)

VK3 License plate kit, front (will be shipped to orders with ship-to 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
states that require front license plate)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - ENTERTAINMENT

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
U2K SiriusXM Trial Subscription (IMPORTANT: The SiriusXM trial ~ 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $88.00 $100.00

subscription is not provided on vehicles that are ordered for
Fleet Daily Rental ("FDR") use. Trial subscription is subject to
the SiriusXM Customer Agreement and privacy policy, visit
www.siriusxm.com which includes full terms and how to
cancel. All fees, content, features, and availability are subject

to change.)
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
5H1 Key equipment, two additional key fobs Provides two 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $39.60 $45.00

additional spare key fobs for a total of (4). Note: programming
of key fobs is at customer's expense. (Requires (SAF) spare
tire lock. Not available with SEO (5Z4) spare wheel, carrier
and lock delete or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 27



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
5L5 Theft deterrent system fleet immobilizer modifications In the 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $44.00 $50.00

absence of master key, reduces roadside key relearn process
to (3) two-minute cycles in place of the standard (3) ten-
minute cycles. This option will also allow for only one learned
key to be needed when adding additional keys instead of 2
learned keys. (Requires a Fleet or Government type order.)

5Y1 Seats, Driver and passenger front individual seats Driver and  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
passenger front individual seats derived from a 40-20-40 split
bench seat with the 20% section removed. Also removes the
USB port and auxiliary power outlet when (AZ3) bench seat is
ordered. Does not include a floor console. All exposed floor
area will remain untrimmed. Deletes the center section of the
front bench seat. (Not available with (B30) color-keyed
carpeting.)

8S3 Back-up alarm, 97 decibels (Not available with SEO (SFW) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $121.44 $138.00
back-up alarm calibration, (NHT) Max Trailering Package,
(Z6A) Gooseneck/5th Wheel Prep Package or (UY2) trailer
wiring provisions.)

aL7 Upfitter switch kit, (5) Provides 3-30 amp and 2-20 amp 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $132.00 $150.00
configurable circuits to facilitate installation of aftermarket
electrical accessories. Kit with all required parts will be
shipped loose with the truck for installation by the dealer or
upfitter at customer expense. Installation instructions and
technical assistance available at www.gmupfitter.com.

A2X Seat adjuster, driver 10-way power including lumbar 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $255.20 $290.00
(Requires a Fleet or Government Sales Order. Requires
(ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT
Convenience Package, (HOU) Jet Black interior and (KI4) 120-
volt power outlet.)

B30 Floor covering, color-keyed carpeting 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $88.00 $100.00

B32 Floor mats, rubberized vinyl, front (Included and only available 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
with (B30) color-keyed carpeting.

B33 Floor mats, rubberized-vinyl rear (Included and only available  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
with (B30) color-keyed carpeting. Not available with Regular
Cab models.

C49 Defogger, rear-window electric (Included with (PCV) WT 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $198.00 $225.00

Convenience Package.)

DD8 Mirror, inside rearview auto-dimming (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with (DWI) trailer mirrors. Not available with (DRZ)
Rear Camera Mirror.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 28



Wilson County Motors

Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/

Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE

DRC

KGU

K14

KSG
RFO

SFW

UBI

DESCRIPTION

Mirror, inside rearview auto dimming with partial video display
includes bed view camera view of cargo bed (Required and
only available with (UVO) Bed View Camera. Not available on
Regular Cab models.)

Universal Vehicle Module Includes module, customer
interface harness and instructions. Provides vehicle data over
an open CAN network (J1939). 10 switchable inputs/outputs
and Custom Configuration Tool to integrate upfit equipment
controls. Software features that support Auto Vehicle Start,
Shutdown Inhibit, Fast Idle and Snow Plow.

Power outlet, interior, 120-volt (400 watts shared with (KC9)
bed mounted power outlet) (Requires (PCV) WT Convenience
Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package.)

Adaptive Cruise Control

Not Equipped with USB ports rear see dealer for details
(Beginning with the start of production certain vehicles will be
forced to include (RFO) Not Equipped with USB ports rear.)
*CREDIT*

Back-up alarm calibration This calibration will allow installation
of an aftermarket back-up alarm by disabling rear perimeter
lighting (Included with (ZW9) pickup bed delete. Not available
with (8S3) back-up alarm or (UY2) trailer wire provisions.)

USB ports, rear, dual, charge-only (Requires Double or Crew
Cab and (Kl4) 120-volt power outlet. Beginning with the start
of production certain vehicles will be forced to include (RFO)
Not Equipped with USB ports rear.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR

CODE

5N5

ROL

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,

DESCRIPTION

Rear Camera Kit Kit includes camera, fixed position bracket &
19 ft cable with attachment clips. Rear camera radio
calibration provided from the factory. See Upfitter Integration
Bulletin for installation instructions at www.gmupfitter.com
(Requires (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Removes OnStar Basics (OnStar Fleet Basics for Fleet)
(Included and only available on vehicles being shipped to
Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, or Guam. *CREDIT*

FRONT
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

FRONT
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

REAR

WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

REAR

WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

VQ2

$0.00

$259.60

$198.00

$440.00
($22.00)

$44.00

$0.00

VQ2

$64.24

($660.00)

MSRP

$0.00

$295.00

$225.00

$500.00
($25.00)

$50.00

$0.00

MSRP

$73.00

($750.00)

specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025

Page 29



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
ROV Mobile Service Plus. MobileService+ is a suite of service 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $527.12 $599.00

conveniences for 3 years. Mobile Service, Pick-up & Delivery,
and Loaner with Drop off. MobileService+ van will come to
your home to perform select services or pick up your vehicle
and return it once the service is completed at the dealership.
Cost of part and labor are not included (Required and only
available for dealers who have a BFU of 284, except for
orders with (R9W) Deleted Mobile Service Plus. Requires
TRE, SRE or Fleet order types. Not available with (R9Y)
Mobile Service Plus for 1 year.)

R9W Deleted Mobile Service Plus. By selecting ROW, you 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
acknowledge that you are forgoing the margin and the ability
to receive MobileService+ allowances. (Requires a dealer with
a BFU of 284. Requires TRE, SRE or Fleet order types.)

R9Y Mobile Service Plus. MobileService+ is a suite of service 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs $175.12 $199.00
conveniences for 1 year. Mobile Service, Pick-up & Delivery,
and Loaner with Drop off. MobileService+ van will come to
your home to perform select services or pick up your vehicle
and return it once the service is completed at the dealership.
Cost of part and labor are not included. (Required and only
available for dealers who have a BFU of 284, except for
orders with (R9W) Deleted Mobile Service Plus. Requires
TRE, SRE, FBC, FNR or Fleet order types. Not available with
(R9V) Mobile Service Plus for 3 years.)

uD5 Front and Rear Park Assist, ultrasonic (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package. Not available
with (ZW29) pickup bed delete.)

UFG Rear Cross Traffic Alert (Included and only available with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(PQA) WT/CX Safety Package.)

UKC Lane Change Alert with Side Blind Zone Alert (Included and 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
only available with (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package. Not
available with (ZW9).)

uvo Bed View Camera camera in the CHMSL to show a view of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $220.00 $250.00
the cargo bed, display located in rearview mirror (Not
available with Regular Cab model, (DRZ) Rear Camera Mirror
or (D31) rearview mirror. Not available with (DD8) auto-
dimming rearview mirror when (DWI) trailer mirrors are
ordered. Requires (DRC) Inside rearview mirror.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 30



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - LPO

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
53y LPO, Soft Folding Truck Bed Cover by RealTruck Advantage  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $660.00 $750.00
(dealer-installed) (Not available with any other truck bed
cover.)
PDB LPO, Dark Essentials Package includes (RIK) Black Silverado 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $572.00 $650.00

nameplates, along with where applicable, Black
Custom/LT/ZR2/LTZ/High Country badges, LPO, (SFZ) Black
bowtie, LPO and (SB7) Black tailgate CHEVROLET lettering,
LPO, (dealer-installed) (Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete. When (QK2) Multi-Flex tailgate is ordered (SB7) Black
tailgate lettering is replaced with tailgate Black bowtie. Does
not replace Chrome Duramax Badge on hood.)

PDE LPO, Assist step and truck bed cover Value Package Il 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $2,332.00 $2,650.00
includes your choice of (VXH) Chrome 6" rectangular assist
steps, LPO (available on 1LT/1LZ) or (RVQ) Black 6"
rectangular assist steps, LPO (available on 1WT/1CX) or
(VXW) Off-Road High Clearance Steps, LPO (available on
3LT) and (VOZ) Hard Folding Truck Bed Cover by RealTruck
Advantage, LPO, (dealer-installed)

PDW LPO, Assist step and truck bed cover Value Package | 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $1,051.60 $1,195.00
includes (VQO) Black work step, LPO and (VPB) Soft rolling
Truck Bed Cover, LPO, (dealer-installed)

RIA LPO, All-weather floor liners 1st and 2nd rows on Crew Cab 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $233.20 $265.00
and Double Cab, (includes Chevrolet Bowtie logo on front
mats) (Requires (B30) color-keyed carpeting. Not available
with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package. Replaces factory floor
mats.)

RIK LPO, Black nameplates (dealer-installed) (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with (PDB) Dark Essentials Package, LPO.)

RVQ LPO, Black tubular assist steps, 6" rectangular (dealer- 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $660.00 $750.00
installed) (Not available with any other assist steps.)

SB7 LPO, Black tailgate lettering (Included and only available with ~ 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(PDB) Dark Essentials Package, LPO. Not available with
(ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

SFz LPO, Black Bowtie Emblem, front (dealer-installed) (Included 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $198.00 $225.00
with (PDB) Dark Essentials Package, LPO.)

SNO LPO, Hitch Package Gooseneck ball and chain tiedown kit 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $330.00 $375.00
with case, (dealer-installed) (Requires (Z6A) Gooseneck/5th
Wheel Prep Package. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

SPZ LPO, Wheel Lock Kit in Black (dealer-installed) (Requires 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $154.00 $175.00
(PTW) 18" High Gloss Black aluminum wheels.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 31



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - LPO

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

VBJ LPO, Underseat storage (dealer-installed) (Requires Crew 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $171.60 $195.00
Cab or Double Cab model.)

vOz LPO, Hard Folding Truck Bed Cover by RealTruck Advantage  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $1,315.60  $1,495.00
(dealer-installed) (Not available with any other truck bed
cover.)

VPB LPO, Soft rolling Truck Bed Cover (dealer-installed) (Included  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

and only available with (PDW) Assist step and truck bed cover
Value Package |, LPO.)

VQK LPO, Molded splash guards, Black (dealer-installed) (Not 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $242.00 $275.00
available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

VQO LPO, Black work step (dealer-installed) (Not available with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $506.00 $575.00
any other assist steps.)

vQz LPO, Polished exhaust tip (dealer-installed) (Requires (L8T) 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $154.00 $175.00
6.6L V8 gas engine.)

VTP LPO, Assist steps, commercial (dealer-installed) (Not 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs $611.60 $695.00
available with any other assist steps.)

VXH LPO, Assist steps, chromed tubular, 6" rectangular (dealer- 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $787.60 $895.00
installed) (Not available with any other assist steps.)

VXW LPO, Off-Road High Clearance Steps (dealer-installed) (Not 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $1,139.60  $1,295.00
available with Regular Cab or any other assist steps.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 32



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POH 12 Months OnStar Connect Plus Includes up to 12 months of ~ 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $199.00 $199.00

OnStar Connect Plus. Unlock in-vehicle entertainment and
productivity through access to a suite of apps in your center
display including media streaming, navigation, voice
assistance, and Wi-Fi hotspot. OnStar Connect Plus does not
include emergency or security services. Requires eligible
vehicle. Streaming services vary with conditions and location.
HD Streaming services are subject to terms and limitations.
Availability may vary by vehicle, infotainment system, location.
and active service plan. Hulu service: Hulu subscription
required. U.S. only. Terms apply. Hulu and Hulu logo are
registered trademarks of Hulu, LLC. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with POI, PQG, PQH,
PQI, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-
to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

POl 24 Months OnStar Connect Plus Includes up to 24 months of ~ 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $399.00 $399.00
OnStar Connect Plus. Unlock in-vehicle entertainment and
productivity through access to a suite of apps in your center
display including media streaming, navigation, voice
assistance, and Wi-Fi hotspot. OnStar Connect Plus does not
include emergency or security services. Requires eligible
vehicle. Streaming services vary with conditions and location.
HD Streaming services are subject to terms and limitations.
Availability may vary by vehicle, infotainment system, location.
and active service plan. Hulu service: Hulu subscription
required. U.S. only. Terms apply. Hulu and Hulu logo are
registered trademarks of Hulu, LLC. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with POH, PQG, PQH,
PQI, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-
to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 33



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POJ 24 Months OnStar Protect Includes up to 24 months of OnStar  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $329.00 $329.00

Protect. Confidence on the road is the only way to go. With
Emergency Advisors and security services at the ready,
OnStar is there for you. Working electrical system, cell
reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to
emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions
and location. Service availability, features and functionality
vary by device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POU, POK, POL, R8G, R8P, R8W, R8Z, or RFH. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

POK 36 Months OnStar Protect Includes up to 36 months of OnStar 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $489.00 $489.00
Protect. Confidence on the road is the only way to go. With
Emergency Advisors and security services at the ready,
OnStar is there for you. Working electrical system, cell
reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to
emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions
and location. Service availability, features and functionality
vary by device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POU, P0J, POL, R8G, R8P, R8W, R8Z, or RFH. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

POL 48 Months OnStar Protect Includes up to 48 months of OnStar  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $659.00 $659.00
Protect. Confidence on the road is the only way to go. With
Emergency Advisors and security services at the ready,
OnStar is there for you. Working electrical system, cell
reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to
emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions
and location. Service availability, features and functionality
vary by device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POU, P0J, POK, R8G, R8P, R8W, R8Z, or RFH. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 34



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POQ 60 Months OnStar Protect Includes up to 60 months of OnStar  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $819.00 $819.00

Protect. Confidence on the road is the only way to go. With
Emergency Advisors and security services at the ready,
OnStar is there for you. Working electrical system, cell
reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to
emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions
and location. Service availability, features and functionality
vary by device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POK, POL, R8G, R8P, R8W, R8Z, or RFH. Not available
with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

POU 12 Months OnStar Protect Includes up to 12 months of OnStar  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $159.00 $159.00
Protect. Confidence on the road is the only way to go. With
Emergency Advisors and security services at the ready,
OnStar is there for you. Working electrical system, cell
reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to
emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions
and location. Service availability, features and functionality
vary by device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with P0J, POK, POL, R8G, R8P, R8W, R8Z, or RFH. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 35



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POV 12 Months OnStar Telematics Includes up to 12 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $169.00 $169.00

OnStar Telematics. Provides actionable insights to help
optimize your fleet's operations and allow remote vehicle
management. OnStar Telematics does not include emergency
or security services. Eligible customers must sign up for an
account at gmenvolve.com/software/onstar in order to take
advantage of this 12 month offer. Active connected vehicle
services, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS
signal required. Service coverage varies with conditions and
location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by
device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet, Fleet Daily Rental
or Government order types: FDR, FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO
or FEF. Not available with POW, POX, P0OY, P0Z, R8G, RFH,
R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-to of Guam,
Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

POW 24 Months OnStar Telematics Includes up to 24 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $349.00 $349.00
OnStar Telematics. Provides actionable insights to help
optimize your fleet's operations and allow remote vehicle
management. OnStar Telematics does not include emergency
or security services. Eligible customers must sign up for an
account at gmenvolve.com/software/onstar in order to take
advantage of this 24 month offer. Active connected vehicle
services, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS
signal required. Service coverage varies with conditions and
location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by
device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet, Fleet Daily Rental
or Government order types: FDR, FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO
or FEF. Not available with POV, POX, P0OY, P0Z, R8G, RFH,
R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-to of Guam,
Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 36



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POX 36 Months OnStar Telematics Includes up to 36 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $529.00 $529.00

OnStar Telematics. Provides actionable insights to help
optimize your fleet's operations and allow remote vehicle
management. OnStar Telematics does not include emergency
or security services. Eligible customers must sign up for an
account at gmenvolve.com/software/onstar in order to take
advantage of this 36 month offer. Active connected vehicle
services, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS
signal required. Service coverage varies with conditions and
location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by
device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POV, POW, POY, P0Z, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

POY 48 Months OnStar Telematics Includes up to 48 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $699.00 $699.00
OnStar Telematics. Provides actionable insights to help
optimize your fleet's operations and allow remote vehicle
management. OnStar Telematics does not include emergency
or security services. Eligible customers must sign up for an
account at gmenvolve.com/software/onstar in order to take
advantage of this 48 month offer. Active connected vehicle
services, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS
signal required. Service coverage varies with conditions and
location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by
device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POV, POW, POX, P0Z, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 37



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POz 60 Months OnStar Telematics Includes up to 60 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $879.00 $879.00

OnStar Telematics. Provides actionable insights to help
optimize your fleet's operations and allow remote vehicle
management. OnStar Telematics does not include emergency
or security services. Eligible customers must sign up for an
account at gmenvolve.com/software/onstar in order to take
advantage of this 60 month offer. Active connected vehicle
services, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS
signal required. Service coverage varies with conditions and
location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by
device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POV, POW, POX, POY, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

PQG 36 Months OnStar Connect Plus Includes up to 36 months of ~ 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $599.00 $599.00
OnStar Connect Plus. Unlock in-vehicle entertainment and
productivity through access to a suite of apps in your center
display including media streaming, navigation, voice
assistance, and Wi-Fi hotspot. OnStar Connect Plus does not
include emergency or security services. Requires eligible
vehicle. Streaming services vary with conditions and location.
HD Streaming services are subject to terms and limitations.
Availability may vary by vehicle, infotainment system, location.
and active service plan. Hulu service: Hulu subscription
required. U.S. only. Terms apply. Hulu and Hulu logo are
registered trademarks of Hulu, LLC. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with POH, POI, PQH,
PQI, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-
to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 38



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PQH 48 Months OnStar Connect Plus Includes up to 48 months of ~ 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $799.00 $799.00

OnStar Connect Plus. Unlock in-vehicle entertainment and
productivity through access to a suite of apps in your center
display including media streaming, navigation, voice
assistance, and Wi-Fi hotspot. OnStar Connect Plus does not
include emergency or security services. Requires eligible
vehicle. Streaming services vary with conditions and location.
HD Streaming services are subject to terms and limitations.
Availability may vary by vehicle, infotainment system, location.
and active service plan. Hulu service: Hulu subscription
required. U.S. only. Terms apply. Hulu and Hulu logo are
registered trademarks of Hulu, LLC. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with POH, POI, PQG,
PQI, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-
to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

PQI 60 Months OnStar Connect Plus Includes up to 60 months of  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $999.00 $999.00
OnStar Connect Plus. Unlock in-vehicle entertainment and
productivity through access to a suite of apps in your center
display including media streaming, navigation, voice
assistance, and Wi-Fi hotspot. OnStar Connect Plus does not
include emergency or security services. Requires eligible
vehicle. Streaming services vary with conditions and location.
HD Streaming services are subject to terms and limitations.
Availability may vary by vehicle, infotainment system, location.
and active service plan. Hulu service: Hulu subscription
required. U.S. only. Terms apply. Hulu and Hulu logo are
registered trademarks of Hulu, LLC. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with POH, POI, PQG,
PQH, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship
-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 39



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PQL 12 Months OnStar Video Telematics with Hardware Includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $569.00

hardware and up to 12 months of OnStar Video Telematics.
Manage driver and fleet performance using integrated video
clips alongside vehicle telematics on the OnStar Vehicle
Insights platform. Included dashcam provides real-time audio
and visual alerts triggered by certain driving behaviors and
events. The interior and front-facing exterior camera views
produce video clips that can be viewed with reports and
actionable insights in OnStar Vehicle Insights to help optimize
fleet operations. Video Telematics with Hardware plan
requires additional paid Telematics plan and is subject to
terms. Lytx Surfsight Al-14 camera hardware unit is included
in price of Video Telematics with Hardware plan. Installation of
camera hardware is not included. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar. Must be ordered with (POV) 12 Month OnStar
Telematics or (R8G) 12 Month OnStar One Fleet. Requires
one of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS,
FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with PQM, PQP,
PQQ or PQT. Not available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto
Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

PQM 24 Months OnStar Video Telematics with Hardware Includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $849.00
hardware and up to 24 months of OnStar Video Telematics.
Manage driver and fleet performance using integrated video
clips alongside vehicle telematics on the OnStar Vehicle
Insights platform. Included dashcam provides real-time audio
and visual alerts triggered by certain driving behaviors and
events. The interior and front-facing exterior camera views
produce video clips that can be viewed with reports and
actionable insights in OnStar Vehicle Insights to help optimize
fleet operations. Video Telematics with Hardware plan
requires additional paid Telematics plan and is subject to
terms. Lytx Surfsight Al-14 camera hardware unit is included
in price of Video Telematics with Hardware plan. Installation of
camera hardware is not included. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar. Must be ordered with (POW) 24 Month OnStar
Telematics or (RFH) 24 Month OnStar One Fleet. Requires
one of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS,
FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with PQL, PQP,
PQQ or PQT. Not available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto
Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,

(¢

MSRP

$569.00

$849.00

specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025

Page 40



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/

Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE

PQP

PQQ

DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR
WEIGHT WEIGHT
36 Months OnStar Video Telematics with Hardware Includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs

hardware and up to 36 months of OnStar Videa Telematics.
Manage driver and fleet performance using integrated video
clips alongside vehicle telematics on the OnStar Vehicle
Insights platform. Included dashcam provides real-time audio
and visual alerts triggered by certain driving behaviors and
events. The interior and front-facing exterior camera views
produce video clips that can be viewed with reports and
actionable insights in OnStar Vehicle Insights to help optimize
fleet operations. Video Telematics with Hardware plan
requires additional paid Telematics plan and is subject to
terms. Lytx Surfsight Al-14 camera hardware unit is included
in price of Video Telematics with Hardware plan. Installation of
camera hardware is not included. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar. Must be ordered with (P0OX) 36 Month OnStar
Telematics or (R8P) 36 Month OnStar One Fleet. Requires
one of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS,
FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with PQL, PQM,
PQQ or PQT. Not available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto
Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

48 Months OnStar Video Telematics with Hardware Includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs
hardware and up to 48 months of OnStar Video Telematics.
Manage driver and fleet performance using integrated video
clips alongside vehicle telematics on the OnStar Vehicle
Insights platform. Included dashcam provides real-time audio
and visual alerts triggered by certain driving behaviors and
events. The interior and front-facing exterior camera views
produce video clips that can be viewed with reports and
actionable insights in OnStar Vehicle Insights to help optimize
fleet operations. Video Telematics with Hardware plan
requires additional paid Telematics plan and is subject to
terms. Lytx Surfsight Al-14 camera hardware unit is included
in price of Video Telematics with Hardware plan. Installation of
camera hardware is not included. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar. Must be ordered with (POY) 48 Month OnStar
Telematics or (R8Z) 48 Month OnStar One Fleet. Requires
one of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS,
FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with PQL, PQM,
PQP or PQT. Not available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto
Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

VQ2

$1,119.00

$1,399.00

MSRP

$1,119.00

$1,399.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025

Page 41



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/

Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE

PQT

R8G

DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR
WEIGHT WEIGHT
60 Months OnStar Video Telematics with Hardware Includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs

hardware and up to 60 months of OnStar Video Telematics.
Manage driver and fleet performance using integrated video
clips alongside vehicle telematics on the OnStar Vehicle
Insights platform. Included dashcam provides real-time audio
and visual alerts triggered by certain driving behaviors and
events. The interior and front-facing exterior camera views
produce video clips that can be viewed with reports and
actionable insights in OnStar Vehicle Insights to help optimize
fleet operations. Video Telematics with Hardware plan
requires additional paid Telematics plan and is subject to
terms. Lytx Surfsight Al-14 camera hardware unit is included
in price of Video Telematics with Hardware plan. Installation of
camera hardware is not included. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar. Must be ordered with (P0Z) 60 Month OnStar
Telematics or (R8W) 60 Month OnStar One Fleet. Requires
one of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS,
FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with PQL, PQM,
PQP or PQQ. Not available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto
Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

12 Months OnStar One Fleet Includes up to 12 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs
OnStar One Fleet. Everything you need to feel more
confident, connected, and productive on the road. Includes
safety, telematics, Wi-Fi hotspot, and streaming services.
Working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal
required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service
coverage varies with conditions and location. Service
availability, features and functionality vary by device and
software version. Requires eligible vehicle. Streaming
services vary with conditions and location. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with RFH, R8P, R8Z,
R8W, POU, P0J, POK, POL, POQ, POV, POW, POX, POY, P0OZ,
POH, POI, PQG, PQH or PQI. Not available with a ship-to of
Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

VQ2

$1,669.00

$269.00

MSRP

$1,669.00

$269.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025

Page 42



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/

Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE

R8P

R8W

DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR
WEIGHT WEIGHT
36 Months OnStar One Fleet Includes up to 36 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs

OnStar One Fleet. Everything you need to feel more
confident, connected, and productive on the road. Includes
safety, telematics, Wi-Fi hotspot, and streaming services.
Working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal
required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service
coverage varies with conditions and location. Service
availability, features and functionality vary by device and
software version. Requires eligible vehicle. Streaming
services vary with conditions and location. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with R8G, RFH, R8Z,
R8W, POU, P0J, POK, POL, POQ, POV, POW, POX, POY, P0OZ,
POH, POI, PQG, PQH or PQI. Not available with a ship-to of
Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

60 Months OnStar One Fleet Includes up to 60 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs
OnStar One Fleet. Everything you need to feel more
confident, connected, and productive on the road. Includes
safety, telematics, Wi-Fi hotspot, and streaming services.
Working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal
required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service
coverage varies with conditions and location. Service
availability, features and functionality vary by device and
software version. Requires eligible vehicle. Streaming
services vary with conditions and location. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with R8G, RFH, R8P,
R8Z, POU, P0J, POK, POL, POQ, POV, POW, POX, POY, POZ,
POH, POI, PQG, PQH or PQI. Not available with a ship-to of
Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

VQ2

$819.00

$1,369.00

MSRP

$819.00

$1,369.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025

Page 43



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
R8Z 48 Months OnStar One Fleet Includes up to 48 months of 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $1,099.00 $1,099.00

OnStar One Fleet. Everything you need to feel more
confident, connected, and productive on the road. Includes
safety, telematics, Wi-Fi hotspot, and streaming services.
Working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal
required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service
coverage varies with conditions and location. Service
availability, features and functionality vary by device and
software version. Requires eligible vehicle. Streaming
services vary with conditions and location. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with R8G, RFH, R8P,
R8W, POU, P0J, POK, POL, POQ, POV, POW, POX, POY, P0OZ,
POH, POI, PQG, PQH or PQI. Not available with a ship-to of
Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

RFH 24 Months OnStar One Fleet Includes up to 24 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $549.00 $549.00
OnStar One Fleet. Everything you need to feel more
confident, connected, and productive on the road. Includes
safety, telematics, Wi-Fi hotspot, and streaming services.
Working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal
required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service
coverage varies with conditions and location. Service
availability, features and functionality vary by device and
software version. Requires eligible vehicle. Streaming
services vary with conditions and location. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with R8G, R8P, R8Z,
R8W, POU, P0J, POK, POL, POQ, POV, POW, POX, POY, P0Z,
POH, POI, PQG, PQH or PQI. Not available with a ship-to of
Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

VQ1 Fleet Processing Option 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
VQ2 Fleet Processing Option 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
VQ3 Fleet Processing Option 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 44



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

SHIP THRU CODES

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
SQE Ship Thru, for Orders with (CGN) Spray-on Bedliner, 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $480.00 $0.00

Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to GFX for (CGN)
Spray-on Bedliner then to Adrian Steel, Toledo, OH. Returned
to Flint Assembly for shipping to final destination. (Requires
(CGN) spray-on bedliner. Not available with any other Ship
Thru Code.)

SQG Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Adrian ~ 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $539.00 $0.00
Steel, Toledo, OH. Returned to Flint Assembly for shipping to
final destination.

TCE Ship Thru, for Orders with (CGN) Spray-on Bedliner, 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $430.00 $0.00
Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Auto Truck Group,
Roanoke, IN and returned to Ft. Wayne Assembly for shipping
to final destination (Requires (CGN) Chevytec spray-on
bedliner. Not available with any other Ship Thru code.)

TCH Ship Thru, for Orders with (CGN) Spray-on Bedliner, 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $390.00 $0.00
Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Reading Truck
Equipment, Pontiac, Ml and returned to Flint Assembly for
shipping to final destination (Requires (CGN) Chevytec spray-
on bedliner. Not available with any other Ship Thru code.)

TCL Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Kerr 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $276.00 $0.00
Industries, Warren, MI. Returned to Flint Assembly for
shipping to final destination

TDE Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Monroe 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $555.00 $0.00
Truck Equipment, MI, Then to TK Services, AK for shipping to
final destination

TVY Ship Thru, Produced and shipped to Anchorage VDC then to 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $200.00 $0.00
TK Services and returned to Anchorage VDC for shipping to
final destination Available only to orders with a final Ship-To
Code for State of Alaska Dealers only

TZS Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Alt. 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $760.00 $0.00
Fuel Innovations LLC, Kansas City, MO. Returned to Fairfax
Assembly for shipping to final destination

VCB Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Monroe 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $280.00 $0.00
Truck Equipment in Flint. Returned to Flint Assembly for
shipping to final destination.

VDK Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Royal 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $420.00 $0.00
Truck Body, Flint, MI. Returned to Flint Assembly for shipping
to final destination

VDR Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Push-N  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $1,051.00 $0.00
-Pull, Pittsburgh, PA. Returned to Flint Assembly for shipping
to final destination.

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 45



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

SHIP THRU CODES

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
VEW Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $390.00 $0.00

Canfield Equipment in Warren, MI. Returned to Lansing Delta
for shipping to final destination.

VFW Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to NBC 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $520.00 $0.00
Truck Equipment Roseville, MI. Returned to Flint Assembly for
shipping to final destination.

VHR Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $390.00 $0.00
Reading Equipment and Distribution Pontiac, MI. Returned to
Lansing Delta for shipping to final destination.

VUD Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $280.00 $0.00
Knapheide Truck Equipment in Flint, MIl. Returned to Flint
Assembly for shipping to final destination.

VUl Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Auto 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $430.00 $0.00
Truck Group, Roanoke, IN and Returned to Ft. Wayne
Assembly for shipping to final destination

CUSTOM EQUIPMENT

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
Assist Bid Assistance 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs ($3,600.00 $0.00
)

SvC Service Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $225.00 $225.00
Tire Fee Federal Tire Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $10.00 $10.00
Toolbox Aluminum Toolbox 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $745.00 $745.00
Upfit Grill Lights/Roof Light Bar/Tailgate Light Strip 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $2,405.58  $2,405.58

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 46



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Standard Equipment
Package

Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin connector and (CTT) Hitch Guidance (Deleted when (ZW9)
pickup bed delete is ordered.)

Mechanical

Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline, (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 Ib
-ft of torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)

Transmission, 10-Speed automatic (STD) (Standard with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel
V8 engine.)

Durabed, pickup bed (STD)

GVWR, 10,500 Ibs. (4763 kg) (STD) (Included and only available with CK20953 and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine
with 17" wheels.)

Push Button Start

Air filter, heavy-duty

Air filtration monitoring

Transfer case, two-speed electronic shift with push button controls (Requires 4WD models.)
Auto-locking rear differential

Four wheel drive

Cooling, external engine oil cooler

Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler

Battery, heavy-duty 720 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained
accessory power (Included and only available with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Alternator, 170 amps (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Trailer brake controller, integrated

Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section and a fully-boxed stamped rear section

Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black

Suspension Package

Steering, Recirculating Ball with smart flow power steering system

Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors

Brake lining wear indicator

Capless Fuel Fill (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (ZW?9) pickup bed delete.)

Exhaust, single, side

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 47



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Exterior
Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver (STD) (Not currently available to order.)
Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD)

Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD) (Included and only available with (QHQ) LT245/75R17E
all-season, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed. Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete
and (QHQ) LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall tires are ordered.)

Tire carrier lock keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door (Deleted with (ZW?9) pickup bed
delete.)

Bumpers, front, Black
Bumpers, rear, Black
CornerStep, rear bumper

BedStep, Black integrated on forward portion of bed on driver and passenger side (Deleted when (ZW?9) pickup
bed delete is ordered.)

Moldings, beltline, Black

Cargo tie downs (12), fixed rated at 500 Ibs per corner (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
Headlamps, halogen reflector with halogen Daytime Running Lamps

IntelliBeam, automatic high beam on/off

Taillamps with incandescent tail, stop and reverse lights

Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted integrated with center high mount stop lamp, with switch in bank on left side of
steering wheel

Mirrors, outside high-visibility vertical trailering lower convex mirrors, manual-folding/extending (extends 3.31"
[84.25mm]), molded in Black (Not included on Regular Cab models.)

Mirror caps, Black

Glass, solar absorbing, tinted

Tailgate, standard (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
Tailgate and bed rail protection cap, top

Tailgate, locking, utilizes same key as ignition and door (Upgraded to (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release
tailgate when (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package is ordered. Not
available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Tailgate, gate function manual, no EZ Lift (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
Door handles, Black grained
Entertainment

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth
audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and
Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 48



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Entertainment
Audio system feature, 6-speaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
Wireless phone projection for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto
Bluetooth for phone connectivity to vehicle infotainment system
Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Interior
Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)
Vinyl seat trim
Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual
Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual

Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Requires Crew
Cab or Double Cab model.)

Floor covering, rubberized-vinyl (Not available with LPO floor liners.)
Steering wheel, urethane
Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature

Instrument cluster 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage
and oil pressure

Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display

Exterior Temperature Display located in radio display

Compass located in instrument cluster

Rear Seat Reminder (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Window, power front, drivers express up/down

Window, power front, passenger express down

Windows, power rear, express down (Not available with Regular Cab models.)
Door locks, power

Remote Keyless Entry with 2 transmitters

Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed, steering wheel-mounted
USB Ports, 2, Charge/Data ports located on instrument panel

Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt

Air conditioning, single-zone

Air vents, rear, heating/cooling (Not available on Regular Cab models.)

Mirror, inside rearview, manual tilt

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 49



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Interior
Assist handles front A-pillar mounted for driver and passenger, rear B-pillar mounted
Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Safety-Mechanical
Automatic Emergency Braking
Front Pedestrian Braking

StabiliTrak stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control, includes electronic trailer
sway control and hill start assist

Safety-Exterior
Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control
Safety-Interior

Airbags, Dual-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags
for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for front and rear outboard seating positions;
Includes front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat
belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child
restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

OnStar Services capable (See onstar.com for details and limitations. Services vary by model. Service plan
required.)

HD Rear Vision Camera (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup bed delete is ordered.)

Hitch Guidance dynamic single line to aid in trailer alignment for hitching (Deleted with (ZW?9) pickup bed
delete.)

Lane Departure Warning
Following Distance Indicator
Forward Collision Alert

Seat Belt Adjustable Guide Loops, front row only (Included and only available on Crew Cab and Double Cab
models.)

Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted out of Park until driver seat belt is fastened; times out after
20 seconds and encourages seat belt use, can be turned on and off in Settings menu

Rear Seat Belt Indicator (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob,
to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain
safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps
you to continue to coach your new driver

Tire Pressure Monitoring System

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 50



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Safety-Interior

OnStar Basics (OnStar Fleet Basics for Fleet) Drive confidently with core OnStar services including remote
commands, built-in voice assistance, real-time traffic and navigation, and Automatic Crash Response to help if
you're in need. (Requires (UE1) OnStar. OnStar Basics includes remote commands, Navigation, Voice
Assistance, and Automatic Crash Response, for eligible vehicles with compatible software. OnStar Basics is
standard for 8 years; OnStar plan, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal required. OnStar
links to emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions and location. Service availability, features
and functionality vary by device and software version. See onstar.com for details and limitations.)

Processing-Other

Trailering Information Label provides max trailer ratings for tongue weight, conventional, gooseneck and 5th
wheel trailering (Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

WARRANTY

Warranty Note: <<< Preliminary 2026 Warranty >>>

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000

Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government, and
qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000

Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government,
and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Maintenance Note: First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 51



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/

Complete )

Window Sticker
SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck

Interior:Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, 6.6L V8

Transmission, 10-Speed automatic

OPTIONS
CODE
CK20953

wT
AZ3
C7G
CGN
E63
FE9
GAZ
GT4
H2G
IOR
KW5
L8T
MKM
Nzz
PYN
QHQ
V46
VJIH

MODEL

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double

Cab 162" Work Truck

OPTIONS

Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group
Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench

GVWR, 10,500 Ibs. (4763 kg)

Chevytec spray-on bedliner

Durabed, pickup bed

Emissions, Federal requirements

Summit White

Rear axle, 3.73 ratio

Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system
Alternator, 220 amps

Engine, 6.6L V8

Transmission, 10-Speed automatic

Skid Plates

Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver
Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall
Bumper, front chrome

Bumper, rear chrome

MSRP:$50,300.00

MSRP
$50,300.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$545.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Inc.
$0.00
$0.00
Inc.
$0.00
$0.00
$200.00
$0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025

Page 52



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

VK3 License plate kit, front $0.00
VXH LPO, Assist steps, chromed tubular, 6" rectangular $895.00
VYU Snow Plow Prep/Camper Package $300.00
ZHQ Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall $0.00

CUSTOM EQUIPMENT

Tire Fee Federal Tire Fee $10.00
SvC Service Fee $225.00
Assist Bid Assistance $0.00
Toolbox Aluminum Toolbox $745.00
Upfit Grill Lights/Roof Light Bar/Tailgate Light Strip $2,405.58
SUBTOTAL $55,625.58
Adjustments Total $0.00
Destination Charge $2,595.00
TOTAL PRICE $58,220.58

FUEL ECONOMY
Est City:N/A
Est Highway:N/A

Est Highway Cruising Range:N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 53



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck (+/

Complete )
o =
W ;

F

Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26674. Data Updated: Oct 7, 2025 6:50:00 PM PDT.

Oct 8, 2025 Page 54



STATE OF TENNESSEE, DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
CENTRAL PROCUREMENT OFFICE

Statewide Multi-Year Contract Issued to:

WILSON COUNTY MOTORS LLC
903 SHARTMANN DR
LEBANON, TN 37090

Contract Number: 0000000000000000000088746
Title: SWC209

Start Date : October 24, 2025

End Date: June 30, 2028

Renewals: 0

Is this contract available to local government agencies in addition to State agencies?: Yes

Authorized Users. This Contract establishes a source or sources of supply for all Tennessee
State Agencies. "Tennessee State Agency" refers to the various departments, institutions,
boards, commissions, and agencies of the executive branch of government of the State of
Tennessee with exceptions as addressed in Tenn. Comp. R. & Regs. 0690-03-01-.01. The
Contractor shall provide all goods or services and deliverables as required by this Contract to all
Tennessee State Agencies. The Contractor shall make this Contract available to the following
entities, who are authorized to and who may purchase off of this Statewide Contract ("Authorized
Users"):

a. all Tennessee State governmental entities (this includes the legislative branch; judicial
branch; and, commissions and boards of the State outside of the executive branch of
government);

b. Tennessee local governmental agencies;

c. members of the University of Tennessee or Tennessee Board of Regents systems;

d. any private nonprofit institution of higher education chartered in Tennessee; and,

e. any corporation which is exempted from taxation under 26 U.S.C. Section 501(c)(3), as
amended, and which contracts with the Department of Mental Health and Substance

Abuse to provide services to the public (Tenn. Code Ann. § 33-2-1001).

These Authorized Users may utilize this Contract by purchasing directly from the Contractor
according to their own procurement policies and procedures. The State is not responsible or



liable for the transactions between the Contractor and Authorized Users.

Note: If "no", attach exemption request addressed to the Central Procurement Officer.

Contract Contact Information:

State of Tennessee

Department of General Services, Central Procurement Office
Contract Administrator: Michael Neely

3rd Floor, William R Snodgrass, Tennessee Tower

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue

Nashville, TN 37243-1102

Phone: 615/741-5971

Email: michael.t.neely@tn.gov

Line Information

Line 1

Item ID: 1000187725

Sport Utility Vehicles, Chevy (SUVs), Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 2

Item ID: 1000187726

Light Trucks, Chevy(Class 1,2,3,4,5) Pickup or Chassis Cab, Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 3

Item ID: 1000187722

Police Vehicles, Chevy, Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 4

Item ID: 1000187754

Sport Utility Vehicles, Buick (SUVs), Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 5

Item ID: 1000187751

Sport Utility Vehicles, GMC (SUVs), Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 6

Item ID: 1000187752

Light Trucks, GMC (Class 1,2,3,4,5) Pickup or Chassis Cab, Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 7

Item ID: 1000187724

Minivan and Full-size Vans, Chevy(Passenger, Cargo, Cut-Away), Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 8

Item ID: 1000187750

Minivan and Full-size Vans, GMC (Passenger, Cargo, Cut-Away), Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA



Line 9

Item ID: 1000179941

Optional Equipment, Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Vendor Item/Part #: SWC209-WILS-008

Digitally signed by Michael F. Perry
P N
" 7 / DN: cn=Michael F. Perry, o=State of
) I/ ,“V‘«/{ / Z /v/ A TN CPO, ou=Department of
/// Wl C 7N~/ General services,
i //  email=mike.perry@tn.gov, c=US
Date: 2025.10.14 14:13:44 -05'00"

APPROVED: BY

Digitally signed by Mike Neely

Mk N I Date: 2025.10.14 13:56:47
: IKE NEE y—os‘oo'

CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER

PURCHASING AGENT

DATE



Consent 8.
Brentwood City Commission Agenda

Meeting Date: 11/10/2025

Approval to Purchase a Pickup Truck for Parks Department off State Contract
Submitted by: Connor Schutzman, Parks & Recreation

Department: Parks & Recreation

Information

Subject
Approval to Purchase a Pickup Truck for Parks Department off State Contract

Background

The City's Capital Projects Fund budget for FY 2026 includes the replacement of one pickup
truck for the Parks Department that is used for a variety of work functions. It will ultimately
replace a part-time vehicle as we cycle our fleet from full-time to part-time. Wilson County
Motors was awarded the State of Tennessee Statewide Contract (SWC#209) in October. Attached
is the quote and state contract information for your review.

Funding of $50,000 was included in the Capital Projects Fund Budget for this purpose. The
Parks Department is requesting $46,332.20 to purchase this truck, which is within the budgeted

amount.

Staff recommend purchasing the attached 4WD Chevy 2500 vehicle from Wilson County Motors
utilizing the State of Tennessee Statewide Contract SWC#2009.

Please contact Dave Bunt, Parks Director, if you have any questions.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval.

Fiscal Impact

Amount : $46,332.20

Source of Funds: Capital Project Funds
Account Number: 311-45200-89700-5027
Fiscal Impact:

Funding of $50,000 was included in the Capital Projects Fund Budget for this purpose. The
Parks Department is requesting $46,332.20 which is within the budgeted amount.

Attachments

2026 Parks Truck Quote



SWC-209 State Contract



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

City of Brentwood 2026 Silverado 2500 4WD DC
WT

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck




Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Table of Contents

» Dealership Information

* Price Summary

» Weight Rating

» Technical Specifications

» Selected Model and Options
» Optional Equipment

» Standard Equipment

» Window Sticker

¢ Vehicle Image

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 2



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Wilson County Motors
Prepared By:

Tony Hasting

Wilson County Motors
6154449642
tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 3



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Price Summary
PRICE SUMMARY

VQ2 MSRP
Base Price $45,891.60 $50,100.00
Total Options ($2,154.40) $1,580.00
Vehicle Subtotal $43,737.20 $51,680.00
Destination Charge $2,595.00 $2,595.00
Grand Total $46,332.20 $54,275.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 4



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Weight Ratings
WEIGHT RATINGS

Front Gross Axle Weight Rating: 4800 Ibs
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating: 6390 Ibs
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating: 10350.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 5



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Technical Specifications

Powertrain

Transmission

Drivetrain Four Wheel Drive Trans Order Code MKM
Trans Type 10 Trans Description Cont. Automatic
Trans Description Cont. Again N/A First Gear Ratio (:1) 4.54
Second Gear Ratio (:1) 2.87 Third Gear Ratio (:1) 2.06
Fourth Gear Ratio (:1) 1.72 Fifth Gear Ratio (:1) 1.48
Sixth Gear Ratio (:1) 1.26 Reverse Ratio (:1) 454
Clutch Size N/A Trans Power Take Off N/A
Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1) N/A Transfer Case Model N/A
Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High N/A Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), Low N/A
Transfer Case Power Take Off N/A Seventh Gear Ratio (:1) 1.00
Eighth Gear Ratio (:1) 0.85 Ninth Gear Ratio (:1) 0.69
Tenth Gear Ratio (:1) 0.63

Mileage
EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy N/A Cruising Range - City N/A
EPA Fuel Economy Est - City N/A Fuel Economy Est-Combined N/A
Cruising Range - Hwy N/A Estimated Battery Range N/A

Engine
Engine Order Code L8T Engine Type Gas V8
Displacement 6.6L/-TBD- Fuel System Direct Injection
SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM 401 @ 5200 SAE Net Torque @ RPM 464 @ 4000
Engine Oil Cooler Yes

Electrical
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary) 720 Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd) N/A
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd) N/A Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps) 170

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 6



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Powertrain

Cooling System
Total Cooling System Capacity N/A

Vehicle

Emissions

Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/year N/A EPA Greenhouse Gas Score N/A
Chassis

Weight Information

Standard Weight - Front 0.00 Ibs Standard Weight - Rear 0.00 Ibs
Base Curb Weight N/A Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front 4800 lbs
Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear 6390 Ibs Curb Weight - Front 3942 Ibs
Curb Weight - Rear 2796 lbs Option Weight - Front 0.00 Ibs
Option Weight - Rear 0.00 Ibs Reserve Axle Capacity - Front 858.00 Ibs
Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear 3594.00 Ibs As Spec'd Curb Weight 6738.00 Ibs
As Spec'd Payload 3612.00 Ibs Maximum Payload Capacity 3612.00 Ibs
Gross Combined Wt Rating 24500 Ibs Gross Axle Weight Rating 11190.00 Ibs
Curb Weight 6738.00 Ibs Reserve Axle Capacity 4452.00 Ibs
Total Option Weight 0.00 Ibs Payload Weight Front 0 lbs
Payload Weight Rear 0lbs Gross Vehicle Weight Rating 10350.00 Ibs
Trailering
Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt. 5000 Ibs Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt. 500 Ibs
W1 Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt. 14500 Ibs Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt. 1450 Ibs
Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Trailer Wt. 18200 Ibs Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Tongue Wt. 4550 Ibs
Maximum Trailering Capacity 14500 Ibs
Frame
Frame Type Hydroformed Sect Modulus Rails Only N/A
Frame RBM N/A Frame Strength N/A
Frame Thickness N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 7



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<

Complete )

Chassis

Suspension
Suspension Type - Front Short/Long Arm Suspension Type - Rear Multi-Leaf Springs
Spring Capacity - Front N/A Spring Capacity - Rear N/A
Axle Type - Front N/A Axle Type - Rear N/A
Axle Capacity - Front N/A Axle Capacity - Rear N/A
Axle Ratio (:1) - Front N/A Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear 3.73
Shock Absorber Diameter - Front 51 mm Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear 51 mm
Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front 1.38in Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear N/A

Tires
Front Tire Order Code QHQ Rear Tire Order Code QHQ
Spare Tire Order Code ZHQ Front Tire Size LT245/75R17
Rear Tire Size LT245/75R17 Spare Tire Size LT245/75R17
Front Tire Capacity N/A Rear Tire Capacity N/A
Spare Tire Capacity N/A Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front N/A
Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Rear N/A Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare N/A

Wheels
Front Wheel Size 17 x -TBD- in Rear Wheel Size 17 x -TBD- in
Spare Wheel Size 17 x -TBD- in Front Wheel Material Steel
Rear Wheel Material Steel Spare Wheel Material N/A

Steering
Steering Type Pwr Steering Ratio (:1), Overall N/A
Steering Ratio (:1), On Center N/A Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock N/A
Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb 49,5 ft Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall N/A

Brakes
Brake Type Pwr Brake ABS System 4-Wheel
Brake ABS System (Second Line) N/A Disc - Front (Yes or ) Yes
Disc - Rear (Yes or ) Yes Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness 14.0x1.6in

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025

Page 8



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<

Complete )

Chassis

Brakes
Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness 14.1x1.3in Drum - Rear (Yes or ) N/A
Rear Drum Diam x Width N/A

Fuel Tank
Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx 36 gal Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx N/A
Fuel Tank Location N/A Aux Fuel Tank Location N/A

Dimensions

Interior Dimensions
Passenger Capacity 6 Front Head Room 43.03in
Front Leg Room 44.53 in Front Shoulder Room 66.02 in
Front Hip Room 61.18in Second Head Room 39.881in
Second Leg Room 35.24in Second Shoulder Room 64.88 in
Second Hip Room 60.24 in

Exterior Dimensions
Wheelbase 149.4 in Length, Overall w/o rear bumper N/A
Length, Overall w/rear bumper N/A Length, Overall 240.51 in
Width, Max w/o mirrors 81.85 in Height, Overall 79.95 in
Overhang, Front N/A Overhang, Rear w/o bumper N/A
Front Bumper to Back of Cab N/A Cab to Axle 42.17 in
Cab to End of Frame N/A Ground to Top of Load Floor N/A
Ground to Top of Frame N/A Frame Width, Rear N/A
Ground Clearance, Front 10.16 in Ground Clearance, Rear 10.16 in
Body Length 0.00 ft Cab to Body N/A

Cargo Area Dimensions
Cargo Box Length @ Floor 82.25in Cargo Box Width @ Top, Rear N/A
Cargo Box Width @ Floor 71.41in Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings 51.85in
Cargo Box (Area) Height 21in Tailgate Width N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025

Page 9



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Dimensions

Cargo Area Dimensions

Cargo Volume 69.5 ft3 Ext'd Cab Cargo Volume N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.

Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 10



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<

Complete )

Selected Model and Options

MODEL
CODE MODEL VQ2 MSRP
CK20753 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck $45,891.60 $50,100.00
COLORS
CODE DESCRIPTION
GAZ Summit White
EMISSIONS
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
ENGINE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
L8T Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Timing, gasoline, (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 Ib-
ft of torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)
TRANSMISSION
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
MKM Transmission, 10-Speed automatic (STD) (Standard with  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)
GVWR
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
JGC GVWR, 10,350 Ibs. (4695 kg) (STD) (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

available with CK20753 and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine
with 17" wheels or with CC20903 with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas
engine with 18", 20" or 22" wheels.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 11



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

AXLE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
GT4 Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

engine. Not available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-
Diesel V8 engine.)

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

1IWT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
standard equipment

WHEELS
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PYN Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver (STD) (Not 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
currently available to order.)
TIRES
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
QHQ Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
SPARE TIRE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
ZHQ Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(Included and only available with (QHQ) LT245/75R17E
all-season, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup
bed. Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete
and (QHQ) LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall tires are
ordered.)
PAINT
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
GAZ Summit White 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 12



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (v
Complete )

SEAT TYPE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
AZ3 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)
SEAT TRIM
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
H2G Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
RADIO
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
IOR Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7* 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth
audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command
pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and
Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

CGN Chevytec spray-on bedliner Black (does not include 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $479.60 $545.00
spray-on liner on tailgate due to Black composite inner
panel) (Included with (Z6A) Gooseneck/5th Wheel Prep
Package or (ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition.
Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete. Available
with Ship Thru code (SQE), (TCE) or (TCH), not
available with any other Ship Thru code.)

VK3 License plate kit, front (will be shipped to orders with ship  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
-to states that require front license plate)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - LPO

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

VQO LPO, Black work step (dealer-installed) (Not available 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $506.00 $575.00
with any other assist steps.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 13



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

CUSTOM EQUIPMENT

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

Assist Bid Assistance 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs ($3,600.00) $0.00

SvC Service Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $450.00 $450.00

Tire Fee Federal Tire Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $10.00 $10.00
Options Total 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs ($2,154.40)  $1,580.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 14



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Optional Equipment

NOTE

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vVQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

** ** FEATURE AVAILABILITY WILL CHANGE THROUGHOUT  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
THE MODEL YEAR. SEE THE WINDOW LABEL OF A
SPECIFIC VEHICLE TO DETERMINE ITS CONTENT **

EMISSIONS

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vVQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

NB8 Emissions override, California (allows a dealer in states that 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
require California emissions - California, Colorado,
Connecticut, Delaware, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota,
Nevada, New Jersey, New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island or Washington - to order Federal emissions for
a vehicle that will be registered in a state that has Federal
emission requirements). Do not use for vehicles that will be
registered in California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Nevada, New Jersey,
New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island or
Washington (Requires (FEQ) Federal emissions
requirements.)

NB9 Emissions override, state-specific (for dealers ordering 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
vehicles in (YF5) or (NE1) emission states - California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Minnesota, Nevada, New Jersey, New York,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont and
Washington) (Allows a California dealer (YF5 emissions) to
order (NE1) emissions with (NB9) emissions override code for
registration in (NE1) states; or, a Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota,
Nevada, New Jersey, New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island, Vermont and Washington dealer (NE1
emissions) to order (YF5) emissions with (NB9) emissions
override code for registration in California.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 15



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

EMISSIONS

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

NC7 Emissions override, Federal (for vehicles ordered by dealers 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
in Federal emission states with (YF5) or (NE1) emissions -
Not required for vehicles being shipped to California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Minnesota, Nevada, New Jersey, New York,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont or
Washington) (Requires (YF5) California state emissions
requirements or (NE1) Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Nevada, New
Jersey, New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
Vermont or Washington state emissions requirements.)

NE1 Emissions, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Nevada, New Jersey,
New York, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont and
Washington state requirements

YF5 Emissions, California state requirements 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
ENGINE

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

L5P Engine, Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 B20-Diesel 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $8,791.20  $9,990.00
compatible, (470 hp [350.5 kW] @ 2800 rpm, 975 Ib-ft of
torque [1322 Nm] @ 1600 rpm) (Regular Cab model requires
(PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet
Convenience Package.)

L8T Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Timing, gasoline, (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 Ib-ft of
torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vVQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

MGM Transmission, 10-Speed automatic (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.
Not available with (PTO) Power Take-off.)

MGU Transmission, 10-Speed automatic with integrated Power 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Take-Off (PTO) (Requires (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel
V8 engine. Included and only available with (PTO) Power
Take-Off.)

MKM Transmission, 10-Speed automatic (STD) (Standard with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 16



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

GVWR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

C7A Lowered GVWR, 10,000 Ibs. (4536 kg) lowers GVWR and 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
significantly decreases towing and/or payload ratings
(C*20903, CC20753 and CC20953 models require (L8T) 6.6L
V8 gas engine. (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine
is not available on the following models: C*20903, CC20753
and CC20953. With (ZW9) pickup bed delete, requires (QXT)
Tires. When (L5P) engine is ordered on C*20943 or CK20953
models (QHQ) tires are not available.)

C7E GVWR, 11,000 Ibs. (4990 kg) (Included and only available 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
with CC20943 model and (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel
V8 engine with 17" wheels or CK20753 model and (L5P)
Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine with 17" wheels.)

JFO GVWR, 11,200 Ibs. (5080 kg) (Included and only available 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
with CC20943 model and (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel
V8 engine with 18" or 20" wheels or CK20753 model and
(L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine with 18" or 20"
wheels or CK20953 model and (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-
Diesel V8 engine with 17" wheels.)

JGC GVWR, 10,350 Ibs. (4695 kg) (STD) (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs Inc. Inc.
available with CK20753 and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine with
17" wheels or with CC20903 with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine
with 18", 20" or 22" wheels.)

JGG GVWR, 10,750 lbs. (4876 kg) (Included and only available 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
with CK20753 model and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine with 18"
or 20" wheels or CC20903 model and (L5P) Duramax 6.6L
Turbo-Diesel V8 engine with 18" or 20" wheels. Not available
with (NHT) Max Trailering Package on CC20903.)

AXLE

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

GT4 Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)

GU6 Rear axle, 3.42 ratio (Included and only available with (L5P) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

1WT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes standard 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
equipment

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 17



Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck

Complete )

WHEELS
CODE

PTW

PYN

PYQ
PYT
TIRES
CODE

QF6

QHQ

QXT

SPARE TIRE
CODE

ZHQ

ZXT

ZYG

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,

Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

DESCRIPTION

Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) High Gloss Black aluminum (Included
and only available with (ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special
Edition.)

Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver (STD) (Not
currently available to order.)

Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) machined aluminum

Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) painted steel

DESCRIPTION

Tires, LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall (Not available with
(ZW9) pickup bed delete. Included with (ANQ) Alaskan Snow
Plow Special Edition.)

Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD)

Tires, LT265/70R17E all-terrain, blackwall (Included with
(Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package.)

DESCRIPTION

Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD)
(Included and only available with (QHQ) LT245/75R17E all-
season, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed.
Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete and (QHQ)
LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall tires are ordered.)

Tire, spare LT265/70R17E all-terrain, blackwall (Included and
only available with (QXT) LT265/70R17E all-terrain, blackwall
tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed. Available to order when
(ZW9) pickup bed delete and (QXT) LT265/70R17E all-terrain,
blackwall tires are ordered.)

Tire, spare LT275/70R18 all-terrain, blackwall (Included with
(ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition. Included and only
available with (QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires
with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed.)

FRONT
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs

FRONT
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs
0.00 lbs

FRONT
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

REAR
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs

REAR
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs

REAR
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

VQ2

$0.00

Inc.

$308.00
$264.00

VQ2

$176.00

$0.00
$176.00

VQ2

Inc.

$0.00

$0.00

(¢

MSRP

$0.00

Inc.

$350.00
$300.00

MSRP

$200.00

$0.00
$200.00

MSRP

Inc.

$0.00

$0.00

specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025

Page 18



6154449642

Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting |

| tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<

Complete )

PAINT
CODE

G7C

GAZ

GBA

GXD

GXP

SEAT TYPE
CODE

AZ3

SEAT TRIM
CODE

HOU

H1T
H2G
RADIO
CODE

IOR

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,

DESCRIPTION

Red Hot
Summit White

Black

Sterling Gray Metallic

Lakeshore Blue Metallic

DESCRIPTION

FRONT
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs
0.00 lbs
0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs

FRONT
WEIGHT

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage  0.00 Ibs
and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)

DESCRIPTION

Jet Black, Cloth seat trim (On Work Truck requires (PCV) WT

FRONT
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience
Package, (A2X) 10-way power driver seat adjuster and (Kl14)
120-volt power outlet. Only available with Fleet or

Government order on Work Truck.)

Jet Black, Cloth seat trim

Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim

DESCRIPTION

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal

0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs

FRONT
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio

streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through
to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto
compatibility (STD)

REAR
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs

REAR
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

REAR
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs
0.00 Ibs

REAR
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

VQ2

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

VQ2

$0.00

VQ2

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

VQ2

$0.00

MSRP

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

MSRP

$0.00

MSRP

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

MSRP

$0.00

specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025

Page 19



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
ANQ Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition includes (VYU) Snow 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $2,024.00  $2,300.00

Plow Prep/Camper Package, (CGN) Chevytec spray-on
bedliner, (U01) roof marker lamps and (DMQ) Alaskan decal
(Alaskan decal replaces standard "4X4" bed mounted decal)
(Includes (PTW) 18" High gloss Black aluminum wheels and
(QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires. Requires
4WD model. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete or in
the state of California.)

PCVv WT Convenience Package includes (QT5) EZ Lift power lock  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $690.80 $785.00
and release tailgate, (AKO) tinted windows, (C49) rear-
window defogger, (DBG) power trailer mirrors with heated
upper glass and manual extending/folding (Required on
Regular Cab models with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel
V8 engine. (DBG) trailer mirrors may be upgraded to (DWI)
trailer mirrors or (DLN) mirrors. Regular Cab models require
(DWI) trailer mirrors or (DLN) mirrors.)

PQA WT/CX Safety Package includes (UD5) Front and Rear Park 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $699.60 $795.00
Assist, (UKC) Lane Change Alert with Side Blind Zone Alert
and (UFG) Rear Cross Traffic Alert (Requires (ZLQ) WT Fleet
Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience Package.
Requires (C49) rear-window defogger, (Kl4) 120-volt power
outlet, (KC9) 120-volt bed-mounted power outlet and (DWI)
trailer mirrors. Includes (V46) Chrome front bumper and (VJH)
Chrome rear bumper. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

VYU Snow Plow Prep/Camper Package includes (KW5) 220-amp 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $264.00 $300.00
alternator, includes increased front GAWR on Heavy Duty
models, (NZZ) skid plates (transfer case and oil pan), pass
through dash grommet hole and roof emergency light
provisions. Contact GM Upfitter Integration at
www.gmupfitter.com for plow installation details and
assistance. Note: if ordered for Camper usage, recommend
ordering (UY2) Trailering wiring provisions (Requires 4WD
model. Upgradeable to (KHF) Dual alternators (220-amp
primary, 170-amp auxiliary). Included with (ANQ) Alaskan
Snow Plow Special Edition. Not available with (F60) Heavy
Duty Front Spring/Camper Package.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 20



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<

Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT
WEIGHT
Z6A Gooseneck/5th Wheel Prep Package Hitch platform to accept  0.00 Ibs

Gooseneck or 5th Wheel hitch. Includes hitch platform with
tray to accept ball, stamped bed holes with removable caps
installed and bed mounted 7-pin trailer harness (similar to
UY2 harness). (Regular Cab model requires (PCV) WT
Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience
Package. Includes (CGN) Chevytec spray-on bedliner. Not
available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Z71 Z71 Off-Road Package includes (Z71) Off-Road suspension 0.00 Ibs
with off-road tuned twin tube Rancho shocks, (JHD) Hill
Descent Control and (NZZ) skid plates (transfer case and oil
pan) (Requires 4WD model. Includes (QXT) LT265/70R17 all-
terrain, blackwall tires. "4X4" decals on bed are replaced with
"Z71" fender badge. Not available with (ZW?9) pickup bed
delete.)

ZLQ WT Fleet Convenience Package includes (QT5) EZ Lift power  0.00 Ibs
lock and release tailgate (Requires a Fleet or Government
Sales order. Requires (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package and
(DWI) trailer mirrors when (ZW9) pickup bed delete is not
ordered. Not available with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.
When ordered with (ZW9) pickup bed delete (QT5) EZ Lift
power lock and release tailgate is deleted. Requires (DBG),
(DLN) or (DWI) mirrors on Crew or Double Cabs and (DLN) or
(DWI) mirrors on Regular Cabs when ordered with (ZW9)
pickup bed delete.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT
WEIGHT
5M7 Speedometer calibration, provisions Provides an owners 0.00 Ibs

manual supplement listing of speedometer calibrations to be
programmed into the powertrain control module (PCM), after
sale, to accommodate tire size changes utilized by railroad
equipment. See Upfitter Integration website
www.gmupfitter.com Technical Bulletins section for calibration
listing and instructions. (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.
Not available with SEO (9C2), (9B9) or (9D7) governors.)

9B9 Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 70 MPH Provides 0.00 Ibs
electronic software to limit maximum road speed to 70-MPH.
Cruise control limited to 65 MPH. (Not available with SEO
(5M7) Speedometer calibration, SEO (9C2) 65mph governor
or SEO (9D7) 75mph governor. Requires (QF6) or (QXT) all-
terrain, blackwall tires.)

REAR
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

REAR
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

VQ2

$959.20

$462.00

$316.80

VQ2

$44.00

$44.00

MSRP

$1,090.00

$525.00

$360.00

MSRP

$50.00

$50.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025

Page 21



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
9C2 Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 65 MPH Provides 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $44.00 $50.00

electronic software to limit maximum road speed to 65-MPH.
Cruise control limited to 60 MPH. (Not available with SEO
(5M7) Speedometer calibration, SEO (9B9) 70mph governor
or SEO (9D7) 75mph governor. Requires (QF6) or (QXT) all-
terrain, blackwall tires.)

9D7 Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 75 MPH Provides 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $44.00 $50.00
electronic software to limit maximum road speed to 75-MPH.
Cruise control limited to 70 MPH. (Not available with SEO
(5M7) Speedometer calibration, SEO (9C2) 65mph governor
or SEO (9B9) 70mph governor. Requires (QF6) or (QXT) all-
terrain, blackwall tires.)

Battery, heavy-duty dual 730 cold-cranking amps/70 Amp-hr 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained

accessory power (Included and only available with (L5P)

Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)

- Capped Fuel Fill (Included and only available with (L5P) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine or (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

- Suspension, Off-Road includes twin-tube shocks (Included 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

and only available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package.)

F60 Heavy Duty Front Spring/Camper Package Note: If ordered 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $39.60 $45.00
for Camper usage, recommend ordering (UY2) Trailering
wiring provisions (Not available with (VYU) Snow Plow
Prep/Camper Package.)

FHS E85 FlexFuel capable (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
Not available with Regular Cab models, (C7A) Lowered
GVWR or with (ZW?9) pickup bed delete.)

FPF DPF, diesel particulate filter, manual regeneration customer 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $220.00 $250.00
regeneration will not be allowed until the DPF load percentage
has reached 100% full and a driver information center (DIC)
message has been shown (Requires a Fleet or Government
Sales order. Requires (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8
engine.)

JHD Hill Descent Control (Included and only available with (Z71) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Z71 Off-Road Package.)

K05 Engine block heater (Included with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $88.00 $100.00
-Diesel V8 engine.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 22



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
K40 Exhaust brake (Included and only available with (L5P) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)

K4z Battery, auxiliary, 700 cold-cranking amps/70 Amp-hr 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $118.80 $135.00
(Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine and either (KW5) 220-
amp alternator or (KHF) dual alternators. Not available with
(KW7) 170-amp alternator.)

KHF Alternators, dual, 220-amps primary, 170-amps auxiliary 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $334.40 $380.00
(Requires (K4Zz) auxiliary battery with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas
engine.)

KW5 Alternator, 220 amps (Included with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $132.00 $150.00

Turbo-Diesel V8 engine or (VYU) Snow Plow Prep/Camper
Package. Free flow on (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

NQH Transfer case, two-speed active electronic Autotrac with push  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
button control (Requires a Fleet or Government Sales order
and 4WD.)

Nzz Skid Plates protect the oil pan, front axle and transfer case 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $132.00 $150.00

(Included with (Zz71) z71 Off-Road Package or (VYU) Snow
Plow Prep/Camper Package.)

PTO Power Take-Off (4WD only. Requires (L5P) Duramax 6.6L 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $875.60 $995.00
Turbo-Diesel V8 engine. Includes (MGU) 10-speed
transmission. Not available with (KSG) Adaptive Cruise

Control.)
UF3 High idle switch (Not available with (PTO) Power Take-off.) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
uvy2 Trailering wiring provisions for trailering, 5th wheel and 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $30.80 $35.00

gooseneck trailer, includes additional 7-way wiring harness
located at the rear of the pickup bed attached to the rear
frame cross member (Not available with (Z6A) Gooseneck/5th
Wheel Prep Package or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
01U Special Exterior Color All normally body colored non-sheet 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

metal parts will be black including front fender extensions, cab
spoiler on Double & Crew cabs and LT trim door handles. May
require extended lead time.

8F2 Ornamentation, delete (Not available with (9R1) pickup bed 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
decal delete or (9M4) tailgate nameplate and decal delete.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 23



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
IM4 Decal and name plate delete, tailgate (Not available with SEO  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

(8F2) ornamentation delete or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

9R1 Decal delete, Pickup bed (Requires 4WD models only. Not 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with SEO (8F2) ornamentation delete or (ZW9)
pickup bed delete.)

9V5 Paints, solid, Woodland Green All normally body colored non-  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $396.00 $450.00
sheet metal parts will be black including front fender
extensions, cab spoiler on Double & Crew cabs and LT trim
door handles. May require extended lead time. (Requires
(01U) Special Exterior Color.)

9W3 Paints, solid, Wheatland Yellow All normally body colored non  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $396.00 $450.00
-sheet metal parts will be black including front fender
extensions, cab spoiler on Double & Crew cabs and LT trim
door handles. May require extended lead time. (Requires
(01U) Special Exterior Color.)

9w4 Paints, solid, Tangier Orange All normally body colored non- 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $396.00 $450.00
sheet metal parts will be black including front fender
extensions, cab spoiler on Double & Crew cabs and LT trim
door handles. May require extended lead time. (Requires
(01U) Special Exterior Color.)

AKO Glass, deep-tinted (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
Package.)
BHP Winter Grille Cover (Included and only available with (L5P) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)

CGN Chevytec spray-on bedliner Black (does not include spray-on  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $479.60 $545.00
liner on tailgate due to Black composite inner panel) (Included
with (Z6A) Gooseneck/5th Wheel Prep Package or (ANQ)
Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition. Not available with (ZW09)
pickup bed delete. Available with Ship Thru code (SQE),
(TCE) or (TCH), not available with any other Ship Thru code.)

DBG Mirrors, outside power-adjustable vertical trailering with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
heated upper glass, lower convex mirrors, integrated turn
signals, manual folding/extending (extends 3.31" [84.25mm])
(Standard on Regular Cab models. Not available with (PCV)
WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience
Package on Regular Cab. Included and only available with
(PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet
Convenience Package on Double and Crew Cab models.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 24



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
DLN Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable, manual folding 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $44.00 $50.00

(Passenger mirror includes flat glass, not convex) smaller non
-trailer mirror, 11.2" (284.73mm) x 7.15" (181.69mm)
(Requires (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT
Fleet Convenience Package.)

DMQ Decal, Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition (Included and only  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with (ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition.)

DWI Mirrors, outside power-adjustable vertical trailering with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $580.80 $660.00
heated and auto-dimming upper glass lower convex mirrors,
turn signal indicators, puddle lamps, (U12) perimeter lighting,
auxiliary lighting, power folding/manual extending (extends
3.31" [84.25mm]) (Requires (PCV) WT Convenience Package
or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package. Includes (DD8)
auto-dimming rearview mirror. (DD8) auto-dimming mirror will
be upgraded to (DRZ) Rear Camera Mirror or (DRC) Partial
video display rearview mirror when (UVO) Bed View Camera
is ordered.)

KC9 Power outlet, bed mounted, 120-volt (400 watts shared with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(K14) interior power outlet) (Included and only available with
(KI4) Power outlet. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

QK2 Tailgate, Multi-Flex with six functional load/access features, 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $523.60 $595.00
NOTE: Auto release can be disabled if ball hitch is installed.
See Owner's manual for details (Requires (PCV) WT
Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience
Package. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

QT5 Tailgate, gate function manual with EZ Lift includes power 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
lock and release (Included and only available with (PCV) WT
Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience

Package.
TGK Special Paint (Requires (01U) Special Exterior Color.) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $396.00 $450.00
uo1 Lamps, Smoked Amber roof marker, (LED) (Included with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $48.40 $55.00

(ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition. Not available with
(YF5) California state emissions requirements.)

UF2 LED Cargo Area Lighting located in pickup bed, activated with  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $110.00 $125.00
switch on center switch bank or key fob (Not available with
(ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

V46 Bumper, front chrome (Requires (VJH) Chrome rear bumper 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $176.00 $200.00
with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed. Available with (ZW?9) pickup
bed delete. Included with (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 25



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
VJH Bumper, rear chrome (Requires (V46) Chrome front bumper. 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

Included with (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package.)

VK3 License plate kit, front (will be shipped to orders with ship-to 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
states that require front license plate)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - ENTERTAINMENT

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
U2K SiriusXM Trial Subscription (IMPORTANT: The SiriusXM trial ~ 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $88.00 $100.00

subscription is not provided on vehicles that are ordered for
Fleet Daily Rental ("FDR") use. Trial subscription is subject to
the SiriusXM Customer Agreement and privacy policy, visit
www.siriusxm.com which includes full terms and how to
cancel. All fees, content, features, and availability are subject
to change.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

5H1 Key equipment, two additional key fobs Provides two 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $39.60 $45.00
additional spare key fobs for a total of (4). Note: programming
of key fobs is at customer's expense. (Requires (SAF) spare
tire lock. Not available with SEO (524) spare wheel, carrier
and lock delete or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

5L5 Theft deterrent system fleet immobilizer modifications In the 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $44.00 $50.00
absence of master key, reduces roadside key relearn process
to (3) two-minute cycles in place of the standard (3) ten-
minute cycles. This option will also allow for only one learned
key to be needed when adding additional keys instead of 2
learned keys. (Requires a Fleet or Government type order.)

5Y1 Seats, Driver and passenger front individual seats Driver and  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
passenger front individual seats derived from a 40-20-40 split
bench seat with the 20% section removed. Also removes the
USB port and auxiliary power outlet when (AZ3) bench seat is
ordered. Does not include a floor console. All exposed floor
area will remain untrimmed. Deletes the center section of the
front bench seat. (Not available with (B30) color-keyed
carpeting.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 26



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
8S3 Back-up alarm, 97 decibels (Not available with SEO (SFW) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $121.44 $138.00

back-up alarm calibration, (NHT) Max Trailering Package,
(Z6A) Gooseneck/5th Wheel Prep Package or (UY2) trailer
wiring provisions.)

aL7 Upfitter switch kit, (5) Provides 3-30 amp and 2-20 amp 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $132.00 $150.00
configurable circuits to facilitate installation of aftermarket
electrical accessories. Kit with all required parts will be
shipped loose with the truck for installation by the dealer or
upfitter at customer expense. Installation instructions and
technical assistance available at www.gmupfitter.com.

A2X Seat adjuster, driver 10-way power including lumbar 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $255.20 $290.00
(Requires a Fleet or Government Sales Order. Requires
(ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT
Convenience Package, (HOU) Jet Black interior and (KlI4) 120-
volt power outlet.)

B30 Floor covering, color-keyed carpeting 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $88.00 $100.00

B32 Floor mats, rubberized vinyl, front (Included and only available 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
with (B30) color-keyed carpeting.

B33 Floor mats, rubberized-vinyl rear (Included and only available  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
with (B30) color-keyed carpeting. Not available with Regular
Cab models.

C49 Defogger, rear-window electric (Included with (PCV) WT 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $198.00 $225.00

Convenience Package.)

DD8 Mirror, inside rearview auto-dimming (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs $0.00 $0.00
available with (DWI) trailer mirrors. Not available with (DRZ)
Rear Camera Mirror.)

DRC Mirror, inside rearview auto dimming with partial video display  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
includes bed view camera view of cargo bed (Required and
only available with (UVO) Bed View Camera. Not available on
Regular Cab models.)

KGU Universal Vehicle Module Includes module, customer 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $259.60 $295.00
interface harness and instructions. Provides vehicle data over
an open CAN network (J1939). 10 switchable inputs/outputs
and Custom Configuration Tool to integrate upfit equipment
controls. Software features that support Auto Vehicle Start,
Shutdown Inhibit, Fast Idle and Snow Plow.

Kl4 Power outlet, interior, 120-volt (400 watts shared with (KC9) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $198.00 $225.00
bed mounted power outlet) (Requires (PCV) WT Convenience
Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 27



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

KSG Adaptive Cruise Control 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $440.00 $500.00

RFO Not Equipped with USB ports rear see dealer for details 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs ($22.00) ($25.00)

(Beginning with the start of production certain vehicles will be
forced to include (RFO) Not Equipped with USB ports rear.)
*CREDIT*

SFW Back-up alarm calibration This calibration will allow installation 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $44.00 $50.00
of an aftermarket back-up alarm by disabling rear perimeter
lighting (Included with (ZW9) pickup bed delete. Not available
with (8S3) back-up alarm or (UY2) trailer wire provisions.)

UBI USB ports, rear, dual, charge-only (Requires Double or Crew  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
Cab and (Kl4) 120-volt power outlet. Beginning with the start
of production certain vehicles will be forced to include (RFO)
Not Equipped with USB ports rear.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
RIL Removes OnStar Basics (OnStar Fleet Basics for Fleet) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs ($660.00) ($750.00)

(Included and only available on vehicles being shipped to
Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, or Guam. *CREDIT*

ROV Mobile Service Plus. MobileService+ is a suite of service 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $527.12 $599.00
conveniences for 3 years. Mobile Service, Pick-up & Delivery,
and Loaner with Drop off. MobileService+ van will come to
your home to perform select services or pick up your vehicle
and return it once the service is completed at the dealership.
Cost of part and labor are not included (Required and only
available for dealers who have a BFU of 284, except for
orders with (R9W) Deleted Mobile Service Plus. Requires
TRE, SRE or Fleet order types. Not available with (R9Y)
Mobile Service Plus for 1 year.)

ROW Deleted Mobile Service Plus. By selecting R9W, you 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
acknowledge that you are forgoing the margin and the ability
to receive MobileService+ allowances. (Requires a dealer with
a BFU of 284. Requires TRE, SRE or Fleet order types.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 28



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
R9Y Mobile Service Plus. MobileService+ is a suite of service 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $175.12 $199.00

conveniences for 1 year. Mobile Service, Pick-up & Delivery,
and Loaner with Drop off. MobileService+ van will come to
your home to perform select services or pick up your vehicle
and return it once the service is completed at the dealership.
Cost of part and labor are not included. (Required and only
available for dealers who have a BFU of 284, except for
orders with (R9W) Deleted Mobile Service Plus. Requires
TRE, SRE, FBC, FNR or Fleet order types. Not available with
(R9V) Mobile Service Plus for 3 years.)

uUD5 Front and Rear Park Assist, ultrasonic (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package. Not available
with (ZW09) pickup bed delete.)

UFG Rear Cross Traffic Alert (Included and only available with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(PQA) WT/CX Safety Package.)

UKC Lane Change Alert with Side Blind Zone Alert (Included and 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
only available with (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package. Not
available with (ZW9).)

uvo Bed View Camera camera in the CHMSL to show a view of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $220.00 $250.00
the cargo bed, display located in rearview mirror (Not
available with Regular Cab model, (DRZ) Rear Camera Mirror
or (D31) rearview mirror. Not available with (DD8) auto-
dimming rearview mirror when (DWI) trailer mirrors are
ordered. Requires (DRC) Inside rearview mirror.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - LPO

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
53y LPO, Soft Folding Truck Bed Cover by RealTruck Advantage  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $660.00 $750.00
(dealer-installed) (Not available with any other truck bed
cover.)
PDB LPO, Dark Essentials Package includes (RIK) Black Silverado 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $572.00 $650.00

nameplates, along with where applicable, Black
Custom/LT/ZR2/LTZ/High Country badges, LPO, (SFZ) Black
bowtie, LPO and (SB7) Black tailgate CHEVROLET lettering,
LPO, (dealer-installed) (Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete. When (QK2) Multi-Flex tailgate is ordered (SB7) Black
tailgate lettering is replaced with tailgate Black bowtie. Does
not replace Chrome Duramax Badge on hood.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 29



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - LPO

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PDE LPO, Assist step and truck bed cover Value Package Il 0.00 lbs 0.00 lbs $2,332.00 $2,650.00

includes your choice of (VXH) Chrome 6" rectangular assist
steps, LPO (available on 1LT/1LZ) or (RVQ) Black 6"
rectangular assist steps, LPO (available on 1IWT/1CX) or
(VXW) Off-Road High Clearance Steps, LPO (available on
3LT) and (VOZ) Hard Folding Truck Bed Cover by RealTruck
Advantage, LPO, (dealer-installed)

PDW LPO, Assist step and truck bed cover Value Package | 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $1,051.60 $1,195.00
includes (VQO) Black work step, LPO and (VPB) Soft rolling
Truck Bed Cover, LPO, (dealer-installed)

RIA LPO, All-weather floor liners 1st and 2nd rows on Crew Cab 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $233.20 $265.00
and Double Cab, (includes Chevrolet Bowtie logo on front
mats) (Requires (B30) color-keyed carpeting. Not available
with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package. Replaces factory floor
mats.)

RIK LPO, Black nameplates (dealer-installed) (Included and only 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
available with (PDB) Dark Essentials Package, LPO.)

RVQ LPO, Black tubular assist steps, 6" rectangular (dealer- 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $660.00 $750.00
installed) (Not available with any other assist steps.)

SB7 LPO, Black tailgate lettering (Included and only available with ~ 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
(PDB) Dark Essentials Package, LPO. Not available with
(ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

SFZ LPO, Black Bowtie Emblem, front (dealer-installed) (Included  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $198.00 $225.00
with (PDB) Dark Essentials Package, LPO.)

SNO LPO, Hitch Package Gooseneck ball and chain tiedown kit 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $330.00 $375.00
with case, (dealer-installed) (Requires (Z6A) Gooseneck/5th
Wheel Prep Package. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed

delete.)

SPz LPO, Wheel Lock Kit in Black (dealer-installed) (Requires 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $154.00 $175.00
(PTW) 18" High Gloss Black aluminum wheels.)

VBJ LPO, Underseat storage (dealer-installed) (Requires Crew 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $171.60 $195.00
Cab or Double Cab model.)

VOZ LPO, Hard Folding Truck Bed Cover by RealTruck Advantage 0.00 Ibs 0.00 lbs $1,315.60 $1,495.00
(dealer-installed) (Not available with any other truck bed
cover.)

VPB LPO, Soft rolling Truck Bed Cover (dealer-installed) (Included  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

and only available with (PDW) Assist step and truck bed cover
Value Package I, LPO.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 30



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - LPO

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
VQK LPO, Molded splash guards, Black (dealer-installed) (Not 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $242.00 $275.00

available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

VQO LPO, Black work step (dealer-installed) (Not available with 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $506.00 $575.00
any other assist steps.)

vQZ LPO, Polished exhaust tip (dealer-installed) (Requires (L8T) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $154.00 $175.00
6.6L V8 gas engine.)

VTP LPO, Assist steps, commercial (dealer-installed) (Not 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $611.60 $695.00
available with any other assist steps.)

VXH LPO, Assist steps, chromed tubular, 6" rectangular (dealer- 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $787.60 $895.00
installed) (Not available with any other assist steps.)

VXW LPO, Off-Road High Clearance Steps (dealer-installed) (Not 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $1,139.60  $1,295.00
available with Regular Cab or any other assist steps.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POH 12 Months OnStar Connect Plus Includes up to 12 months of ~ 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $199.00 $199.00

OnStar Connect Plus. Unlock in-vehicle entertainment and
productivity through access to a suite of apps in your center
display including media streaming, navigation, voice
assistance, and Wi-Fi hotspot. OnStar Connect Plus does not
include emergency or security services. Requires eligible
vehicle. Streaming services vary with conditions and location.
HD Streaming services are subject to terms and limitations.
Availability may vary by vehicle, infotainment system, location.
and active service plan. Hulu service: Hulu subscription
required. U.S. only. Terms apply. Hulu and Hulu logo are
registered trademarks of Hulu, LLC. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with POI, PQG, PQH,
PQI, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-
to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 31



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POI 24 Months OnStar Connect Plus Includes up to 24 months of ~ 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $399.00 $399.00

OnStar Connect Plus. Unlock in-vehicle entertainment and
productivity through access to a suite of apps in your center
display including media streaming, navigation, voice
assistance, and Wi-Fi hotspot. OnStar Connect Plus does not
include emergency or security services. Requires eligible
vehicle. Streaming services vary with conditions and location.
HD Streaming services are subject to terms and limitations.
Availability may vary by vehicle, infotainment system, location.
and active service plan. Hulu service: Hulu subscription
required. U.S. only. Terms apply. Hulu and Hulu logo are
registered trademarks of Hulu, LLC. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with POH, PQG, PQH,
PQI, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-
to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

P0OJ 24 Months OnStar Protect Includes up to 24 months of OnStar  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $329.00 $329.00
Protect. Confidence on the road is the only way to go. With
Emergency Advisors and security services at the ready,
OnStar is there for you. Working electrical system, cell
reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to
emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions
and location. Service availability, features and functionality
vary by device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POU, POK, POL, R8G, R8P, R8W, R8Z, or RFH. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 32



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POK 36 Months OnStar Protect Includes up to 36 months of OnStar 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $489.00 $489.00

Protect. Confidence on the road is the only way to go. With
Emergency Advisors and security services at the ready,
OnStar is there for you. Working electrical system, cell
reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to
emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions
and location. Service availability, features and functionality
vary by device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POU, P0J, POL, R8G, R8P, R8W, R8Z, or RFH. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

POL 48 Months OnStar Protect Includes up to 48 months of OnStar  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $659.00 $659.00
Protect. Confidence on the road is the only way to go. With
Emergency Advisors and security services at the ready,
OnStar is there for you. Working electrical system, cell
reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to
emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions
and location. Service availability, features and functionality
vary by device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POU, P0J, POK, R8G, R8P, R8W, R8Z, or RFH. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

POQ 60 Months OnStar Protect Includes up to 60 months of OnStar  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $819.00 $819.00
Protect. Confidence on the road is the only way to go. With
Emergency Advisors and security services at the ready,
OnStar is there for you. Working electrical system, cell
reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to
emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions
and location. Service availability, features and functionality
vary by device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POK, POL, R8G, R8P, R8W, R8Z, or RFH. Not available
with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 33



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POU 12 Months OnStar Protect Includes up to 12 months of OnStar  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $159.00 $159.00

Protect. Confidence on the road is the only way to go. With
Emergency Advisors and security services at the ready,
OnStar is there for you. Working electrical system, cell
reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to
emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions
and location. Service availability, features and functionality
vary by device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with P0J, POK, POL, R8G, R8P, R8W, R8Z, or RFH. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

POV 12 Months OnStar Telematics Includes up to 12 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $169.00 $169.00
OnStar Telematics. Provides actionable insights to help
optimize your fleet's operations and allow remote vehicle
management. OnStar Telematics does not include emergency
or security services. Eligible customers must sign up for an
account at gmenvolve.com/software/onstar in order to take
advantage of this 12 month offer. Active connected vehicle
services, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS
signal required. Service coverage varies with conditions and
location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by
device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet, Fleet Daily Rental
or Government order types: FDR, FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO
or FEF. Not available with POW, POX, POY, P0Z, R8G, RFH,
R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-to of Guam,
Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 34



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POW 24 Months OnStar Telematics Includes up to 24 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $349.00 $349.00

OnStar Telematics. Provides actionable insights to help
optimize your fleet's operations and allow remote vehicle
management. OnStar Telematics does not include emergency
or security services. Eligible customers must sign up for an
account at gmenvolve.com/software/onstar in order to take
advantage of this 24 month offer. Active connected vehicle
services, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS
signal required. Service coverage varies with conditions and
location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by
device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet, Fleet Daily Rental
or Government order types: FDR, FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO
or FEF. Not available with POV, POX, POY, POZ, R8G, RFH,
R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-to of Guam,
Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

POX 36 Months OnStar Telematics Includes up to 36 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $529.00 $529.00
OnStar Telematics. Provides actionable insights to help
optimize your fleet's operations and allow remote vehicle
management. OnStar Telematics does not include emergency
or security services. Eligible customers must sign up for an
account at gmenvolve.com/software/onstar in order to take
advantage of this 36 month offer. Active connected vehicle
services, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS
signal required. Service coverage varies with conditions and
location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by
device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POV, POW, POY, P0Z, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 35



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
POY 48 Months OnStar Telematics Includes up to 48 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $699.00 $699.00

OnStar Telematics. Provides actionable insights to help
optimize your fleet's operations and allow remote vehicle
management. OnStar Telematics does not include emergency
or security services. Eligible customers must sign up for an
account at gmenvolve.com/software/onstar in order to take
advantage of this 48 month offer. Active connected vehicle
services, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS
signal required. Service coverage varies with conditions and
location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by
device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POV, POW, POX, P0OZ, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

POz 60 Months OnStar Telematics Includes up to 60 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $879.00 $879.00
OnStar Telematics. Provides actionable insights to help
optimize your fleet's operations and allow remote vehicle
management. OnStar Telematics does not include emergency
or security services. Eligible customers must sign up for an
account at gmenvolve.com/software/onstar in order to take
advantage of this 60 month offer. Active connected vehicle
services, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS
signal required. Service coverage varies with conditions and
location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by
device and software version. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for details and limitations.
Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. Requires one of the following Fleet or Government
order types: FLS, FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available
with POV, POW, POX, P0OY, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not
available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin
Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 36



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PQG 36 Months OnStar Connect Plus Includes up to 36 months of ~ 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $599.00 $599.00

OnStar Connect Plus. Unlock in-vehicle entertainment and
productivity through access to a suite of apps in your center
display including media streaming, navigation, voice
assistance, and Wi-Fi hotspot. OnStar Connect Plus does not
include emergency or security services. Requires eligible
vehicle. Streaming services vary with conditions and location.
HD Streaming services are subject to terms and limitations.
Availability may vary by vehicle, infotainment system, location.
and active service plan. Hulu service: Hulu subscription
required. U.S. only. Terms apply. Hulu and Hulu logo are
registered trademarks of Hulu, LLC. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with POH, POI, PQH,
PQI, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-
to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands)

PQH 48 Months OnStar Connect Plus Includes up to 48 months of ~ 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $799.00 $799.00
OnStar Connect Plus. Unlock in-vehicle entertainment and
productivity through access to a suite of apps in your center
display including media streaming, navigation, voice
assistance, and Wi-Fi hotspot. OnStar Connect Plus does not
include emergency or security services. Requires eligible
vehicle. Streaming services vary with conditions and location.
HD Streaming services are subject to terms and limitations.
Availability may vary by vehicle, infotainment system, location.
and active service plan. Hulu service: Hulu subscription
required. U.S. only. Terms apply. Hulu and Hulu logo are
registered trademarks of Hulu, LLC. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with POH, POI, PQG,
PQI, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship-
to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 37



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PQI 60 Months OnStar Connect Plus Includes up to 60 months of ~ 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $999.00 $999.00

OnStar Connect Plus. Unlock in-vehicle entertainment and
productivity through access to a suite of apps in your center
display including media streaming, navigation, voice
assistance, and Wi-Fi hotspot. OnStar Connect Plus does not
include emergency or security services. Requires eligible
vehicle. Streaming services vary with conditions and location.
HD Streaming services are subject to terms and limitations.
Availability may vary by vehicle, infotainment system, location.
and active service plan. Hulu service: Hulu subscription
required. U.S. only. Terms apply. Hulu and Hulu logo are
registered trademarks of Hulu, LLC. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with POH, POI, PQG,
PQH, R8G, RFH, R8P, R8Z or R8W. Not available with a ship
-to of Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

PQL 12 Months OnStar Video Telematics with Hardware Includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $569.00 $569.00
hardware and up to 12 months of OnStar Video Telematics.
Manage driver and fleet performance using integrated video
clips alongside vehicle telematics on the OnStar Vehicle
Insights platform. Included dashcam provides real-time audio
and visual alerts triggered by certain driving behaviors and
events. The interior and front-facing exterior camera views
produce video clips that can be viewed with reports and
actionable insights in OnStar Vehicle Insights to help optimize
fleet operations. Video Telematics with Hardware plan
requires additional paid Telematics plan and is subject to
terms. Lytx Surfsight Al-14 camera hardware unit is included
in price of Video Telematics with Hardware plan. Installation of
camera hardware is not included. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar. Must be ordered with (POV) 12 Month OnStar
Telematics or (R8G) 12 Month OnStar One Fleet. Requires
one of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS,
FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with PQM, PQP,
PQQ or PQT. Not available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto
Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 38



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PQM 24 Months OnStar Video Telematics with Hardware Includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $849.00 $849.00

hardware and up to 24 months of OnStar Video Telematics.
Manage driver and fleet performance using integrated video
clips alongside vehicle telematics on the OnStar Vehicle
Insights platform. Included dashcam provides real-time audio
and visual alerts triggered by certain driving behaviors and
events. The interior and front-facing exterior camera views
produce video clips that can be viewed with reports and
actionable insights in OnStar Vehicle Insights to help optimize
fleet operations. Video Telematics with Hardware plan
requires additional paid Telematics plan and is subject to
terms. Lytx Surfsight Al-14 camera hardware unit is included
in price of Video Telematics with Hardware plan. Installation of
camera hardware is not included. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar. Must be ordered with (POW) 24 Month OnStar
Telematics or (RFH) 24 Month OnStar One Fleet. Requires
one of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS,
FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with PQL, PQP,
PQQ or PQT. Not available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto
Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

PQP 36 Months OnStar Video Telematics with Hardware Includes 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $1,119.00 $1,119.00
hardware and up to 36 months of OnStar Videa Telematics.
Manage driver and fleet performance using integrated video
clips alongside vehicle telematics on the OnStar Vehicle
Insights platform. Included dashcam provides real-time audio
and visual alerts triggered by certain driving behaviors and
events. The interior and front-facing exterior camera views
produce video clips that can be viewed with reports and
actionable insights in OnStar Vehicle Insights to help optimize
fleet operations. Video Telematics with Hardware plan
requires additional paid Telematics plan and is subject to
terms. Lytx Surfsight Al-14 camera hardware unit is included
in price of Video Telematics with Hardware plan. Installation of
camera hardware is not included. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar. Must be ordered with (P0X) 36 Month OnStar
Telematics or (R8P) 36 Month OnStar One Fleet. Requires
one of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS,
FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with PQL, PQM,
PQQ or PQT. Not available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto
Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 39



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PQQ 48 Months OnStar Video Telematics with Hardware Includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $1,399.00 $1,399.00

hardware and up to 48 months of OnStar Video Telematics.
Manage driver and fleet performance using integrated video
clips alongside vehicle telematics on the OnStar Vehicle
Insights platform. Included dashcam provides real-time audio
and visual alerts triggered by certain driving behaviors and
events. The interior and front-facing exterior camera views
produce video clips that can be viewed with reports and
actionable insights in OnStar Vehicle Insights to help optimize
fleet operations. Video Telematics with Hardware plan
requires additional paid Telematics plan and is subject to
terms. Lytx Surfsight Al-14 camera hardware unit is included
in price of Video Telematics with Hardware plan. Installation of
camera hardware is not included. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar. Must be ordered with (POY) 48 Month OnStar
Telematics or (R8Z) 48 Month OnStar One Fleet. Requires
one of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS,
FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with PQL, PQM,
PQP or PQT. Not available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto
Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

PQT 60 Months OnStar Video Telematics with Hardware Includes 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $1,669.00 $1,669.00
hardware and up to 60 months of OnStar Video Telematics.
Manage driver and fleet performance using integrated video
clips alongside vehicle telematics on the OnStar Vehicle
Insights platform. Included dashcam provides real-time audio
and visual alerts triggered by certain driving behaviors and
events. The interior and front-facing exterior camera views
produce video clips that can be viewed with reports and
actionable insights in OnStar Vehicle Insights to help optimize
fleet operations. Video Telematics with Hardware plan
requires additional paid Telematics plan and is subject to
terms. Lytx Surfsight Al-14 camera hardware unit is included
in price of Video Telematics with Hardware plan. Installation of
camera hardware is not included. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar. Must be ordered with (P0Z) 60 Month OnStar
Telematics or (R8W) 60 Month OnStar One Fleet. Requires
one of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS,
FNR, FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with PQL, PQM,
PQP or PQQ. Not available with a ship-to of Guam, Puerto
Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 40



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2
WEIGHT WEIGHT
R8G 12 Months OnStar One Fleet Includes up to 12 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $269.00

OnStar One Fleet. Everything you need to feel more
confident, connected, and productive on the road. Includes
safety, telematics, Wi-Fi hotspot, and streaming services.
Working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal
required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service
coverage varies with conditions and location. Service
availability, features and functionality vary by device and
software version. Requires eligible vehicle. Streaming
services vary with conditions and location. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with RFH, R8P, R8Z,
R8W, POU, P0J, POK, POL, POQ, POV, POW, POX, POY, P0OZ,
POH, POI, PQG, PQH or PQI. Not available with a ship-to of
Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

R8P 36 Months OnStar One Fleet Includes up to 36 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $819.00
OnStar One Fleet. Everything you need to feel more
confident, connected, and productive on the road. Includes
safety, telematics, Wi-Fi hotspot, and streaming services.
Working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal
required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service
coverage varies with conditions and location. Service
availability, features and functionality vary by device and
software version. Requires eligible vehicle. Streaming
services vary with conditions and location. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with R8G, RFH, R8Z,
R8W, POU, P0J, POK, POL, POQ, POV, POW, POX, POY, P0OZ,
POH, POI, PQG, PQH or PQI. Not available with a ship-to of
Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,

(¢

MSRP

$269.00

$819.00

specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025

Page 41



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
R8W 60 Months OnStar One Fleet Includes up to 60 months of 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $1,369.00 $1,369.00

OnStar One Fleet. Everything you need to feel more
confident, connected, and productive on the road. Includes
safety, telematics, Wi-Fi hotspot, and streaming services.
Working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal
required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service
coverage varies with conditions and location. Service
availability, features and functionality vary by device and
software version. Requires eligible vehicle. Streaming
services vary with conditions and location. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with R8G, RFH, R8P,
R8Z, POU, P0J, POK, POL, POQ, POV, POW, POX, POY, POZ,
POH, POI, PQG, PQH or PQI. Not available with a ship-to of
Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

R8z 48 Months OnStar One Fleet Includes up to 48 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $1,099.00 $1,099.00
OnStar One Fleet. Everything you need to feel more
confident, connected, and productive on the road. Includes
safety, telematics, Wi-Fi hotspot, and streaming services.
Working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal
required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service
coverage varies with conditions and location. Service
availability, features and functionality vary by device and
software version. Requires eligible vehicle. Streaming
services vary with conditions and location. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with R8G, RFH, R8P,
R8W, POU, P0J, POK, POL, POQ, POV, POW, POX, POY, P0OZ,
POH, POI, PQG, PQH or PQI. Not available with a ship-to of
Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 42



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck
Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2
WEIGHT WEIGHT
RFH 24 Months OnStar One Fleet Includes up to 24 months of 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $549.00

OnStar One Fleet. Everything you need to feel more
confident, connected, and productive on the road. Includes
safety, telematics, Wi-Fi hotspot, and streaming services.
Working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal
required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service
coverage varies with conditions and location. Service
availability, features and functionality vary by device and
software version. Requires eligible vehicle. Streaming
services vary with conditions and location. Terms apply. See
gmenvolve.com/software/onstar for additional details and
limitations. Non-transferable and non-refundable. (Requires
(UE1) OnStar and (VV4) Wi-Fi Hotspot capable. Requires one
of the following Fleet or Government order types: FLS, FNR,
FRC, FBC, FGO or FEF. Not available with R8G, R8P, R8Z,
R8W, POU, P0J, POK, POL, POQ, POV, POW, POX, POY, P0OZ,
POH, POI, PQG, PQH or PQI. Not available with a ship-to of
Guam, Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.)

VQ1 Fleet Processing Option 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00
VQ2 Fleet Processing Option 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00
VQ3 Fleet Processing Option 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00

SHIP THRU CODES

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2
WEIGHT WEIGHT
SQE Ship Thru, for Orders with (CGN) Spray-on Bedliner, 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $480.00

Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to GFX for (CGN)
Spray-on Bedliner then to Adrian Steel, Toledo, OH. Returned
to Flint Assembly for shipping to final destination. (Requires
(CGN) spray-on bedliner. Not available with any other Ship
Thru Code.)

SQG Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Adrian  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $539.00
Steel, Toledo, OH. Returned to Flint Assembly for shipping to
final destination.

TCE Ship Thru, for Orders with (CGN) Spray-on Bedliner, 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $430.00
Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Auto Truck Group,
Roanoke, IN and returned to Ft. Wayne Assembly for shipping
to final destination (Requires (CGN) Chevytec spray-on
bedliner. Not available with any other Ship Thru code.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,

(¢

MSRP

$549.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

MSRP

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025

Page 43



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

SHIP THRU CODES

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
TCH Ship Thru, for Orders with (CGN) Spray-on Bedliner, 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $390.00 $0.00

Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Reading Truck
Equipment, Pontiac, Ml and returned to Flint Assembly for
shipping to final destination (Requires (CGN) Chevytec spray-
on bedliner. Not available with any other Ship Thru code.)

TCL Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Kerr 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $276.00 $0.00
Industries, Warren, MI. Returned to Flint Assembly for
shipping to final destination

TDE Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Monroe 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $555.00 $0.00
Truck Equipment, MI, Then to TK Services, AK for shipping to
final destination

TVY Ship Thru, Produced and shipped to Anchorage VDC then to 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $200.00 $0.00
TK Services and returned to Anchorage VDC for shipping to
final destination Available only to orders with a final Ship-To
Code for State of Alaska Dealers only

TZS Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Alt. 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $760.00 $0.00
Fuel Innovations LLC, Kansas City, MO. Returned to Fairfax
Assembly for shipping to final destination

VCB Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Monroe 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $280.00 $0.00
Truck Equipment in Flint. Returned to Flint Assembly for
shipping to final destination.

VDK Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Royal 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $420.00 $0.00
Truck Body, Flint, MI. Returned to Flint Assembly for shipping
to final destination

VDR Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Push-N  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $1,051.00 $0.00
-Pull, Pittsburgh, PA. Returned to Flint Assembly for shipping
to final destination.

VEW Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $390.00 $0.00
Canfield Equipment in Warren, MI. Returned to Lansing Delta
for shipping to final destination.

VFW Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to NBC 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $520.00 $0.00
Truck Equipment Roseville, MI. Returned to Flint Assembly for
shipping to final destination.

VHR Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $390.00 $0.00
Reading Equipment and Distribution Pontiac, MI. Returned to
Lansing Delta for shipping to final destination.

VUD Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to 0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs $280.00 $0.00
Knapheide Truck Equipment in Flint, MI. Returned to Flint
Assembly for shipping to final destination.

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 44



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

SHIP THRU CODES

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
VUI Ship Thru, Produced in Flint Assembly and shipped to Auto 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $430.00 $0.00

Truck Group, Roanoke, IN and Returned to Ft. Wayne
Assembly for shipping to final destination

CUSTOM EQUIPMENT

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR VQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
Assist Bid Assistance 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs ($3,600.00 $0.00
)
SvC Service Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $450.00 $450.00
Tire Fee Federal Tire Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $10.00 $10.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 45



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Standard Equipment
Package

Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin connector and (CTT) Hitch Guidance (Deleted when (ZW9)
pickup bed delete is ordered.)

Mechanical
Durabed, pickup bed

Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline, (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 Ib
-ft of torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)

Transmission, 10-Speed automatic (STD) (Standard with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel
V8 engine.)

GVWR, 10,350 Ibs. (4695 kg) (STD) (Included and only available with CK20753 and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine
with 17" wheels or with CC20903 with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine with 18", 20" or 22" wheels.)

Push Button Start

Air filter, heavy-duty

Air filtration monitoring

Transfer case, two-speed electronic shift with push button controls (Requires 4WD models.)
Auto-locking rear differential

Four wheel drive

Cooling, external engine oil cooler

Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler

Battery, heavy-duty 720 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained
accessory power (Included and only available with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Alternator, 170 amps (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Trailer brake controller, integrated

Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section and a fully-boxed stamped rear section
Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black

Suspension Package

Steering, Recirculating Ball with smart flow power steering system

Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors

Brake lining wear indicator

Capless Fuel Fill (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 46



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Mechanical
Exhaust, single, side

Exterior
Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver (STD) (Not currently available to order.)
Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD)

Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD) (Included and only available with (QHQ) LT245/75R17E
all-season, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed. Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete
and (QHQ) LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall tires are ordered.)

Tire carrier lock keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

Bumpers, front, Black
Bumpers, rear, Black
CornerStep, rear bumper

BedStep, Black integrated on forward portion of bed on driver and passenger side (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup
bed delete is ordered.)

Moldings, beltline, Black

Cargo tie downs (12), fixed rated at 500 Ibs per corner (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
Headlamps, halogen reflector with halogen Daytime Running Lamps

IntelliBeam, automatic high beam on/off

Taillamps with incandescent tail, stop and reverse lights

Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted integrated with center high mount stop lamp, with switch in bank on left side of
steering wheel

Mirrors, outside high-visibility vertical trailering lower convex mirrors, manual-folding/extending (extends 3.31"
[84.25mm]), molded in Black (Not included on Regular Cab models.)

Mirror caps, Black

Glass, solar absorbing, tinted

Tailgate, standard (Deleted with (ZW29) pickup bed delete.)
Tailgate and bed rail protection cap, top

Tailgate, locking, utilizes same key as ignition and door (Upgraded to (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release
tailgate when (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package is ordered. Not
available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Tailgate, gate function manual, no EZ Lift (Deleted with (ZW?9) pickup bed delete.)

Door handles, Black grained

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 47



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Entertainment

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth
audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and
Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)

Audio system feature, 6-speaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
Wireless phone projection for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto
Bluetooth for phone connectivity to vehicle infotainment system
Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Interior
Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)
Vinyl seat trim
Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual
Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual

Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Requires Crew
Cab or Double Cab model.)

Floor covering, rubberized-vinyl (Not available with LPO floor liners.)
Steering wheel, urethane
Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature

Instrument cluster 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage
and oil pressure

Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display

Exterior Temperature Display located in radio display

Compass located in instrument cluster

Rear Seat Reminder (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Window, power front, drivers express up/down

Window, power front, passenger express down

Windows, power rear, express down (Not available with Regular Cab models.)
Door locks, power

Remote Keyless Entry with 2 transmitters

Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed, steering wheel-mounted
USB Ports, 2, Charge/Data ports located on instrument panel

Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 48



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Interior

Air conditioning, single-zone

Air vents, rear, heating/cooling (Not available on Regular Cab models.)

Mirror, inside rearview, manual tilt

Assist handles front A-pillar mounted for driver and passenger, rear B-pillar mounted

Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Safety-Mechanical

Automatic Emergency Braking

Front Pedestrian Braking

StabiliTrak stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control, includes electronic trailer
sway control and hill start assist

Safety-Exterior
Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control
Safety-Interior

Airbags, Dual-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags
for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for front and rear outboard seating positions;
Includes front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat
belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child
restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

OnStar Services capable (See onstar.com for details and limitations. Services vary by model. Service plan
required.)

HD Rear Vision Camera (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup bed delete is ordered.)

Hitch Guidance dynamic single line to aid in trailer alignment for hitching (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

Lane Departure Warning
Following Distance Indicator
Forward Collision Alert

Seat Belt Adjustable Guide Loops, front row only (Included and only available on Crew Cab and Double Cab
models.)

Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted out of Park until driver seat belt is fastened; times out after
20 seconds and encourages seat belt use, can be turned on and off in Settings menu

Rear Seat Belt Indicator (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 49



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Safety-Interior

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob,
to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain
safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps
you to continue to coach your new driver

Tire Pressure Monitoring System

OnStar Basics (OnStar Fleet Basics for Fleet) Drive confidently with core OnStar services including remote
commands, built-in voice assistance, real-time traffic and navigation, and Automatic Crash Response to help if
you're in need. (Requires (UE1) OnStar. OnStar Basics includes remote commands, Navigation, Voice
Assistance, and Automatic Crash Response, for eligible vehicles with compatible software. OnStar Basics is
standard for 8 years; OnStar plan, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal required. OnStar
links to emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions and location. Service availability, features
and functionality vary by device and software version. See onstar.com for details and limitations.)

Processing-Other

Trailering Information Label provides max trailer ratings for tongue weight, conventional, gooseneck and 5th
wheel trailering (Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

WARRANTY

Warranty Note: <<< Preliminary 2026 Warranty >>>

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000

Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government, and
qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000

Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government,
and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Maintenance Note: First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 50



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Window Sticker

SUMMARY
[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck MSRP:$50,100.00

Interior:Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim
Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.
Engine, 6.6L V8

Transmission, 10-Speed automatic

OPTIONS
CODE MODEL MSRP
CK20753 [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double $50,100.00
Cab 149" Work Truck
OPTIONS

1IWT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group $0.00
AZ3 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench $0.00
CGN Chevytec spray-on bedliner $545.00
FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements $0.00
GAZ Summit White $0.00
GT4 Rear axle, 3.73 ratio $0.00
H2G Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim $0.00
IOR Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system $0.00
JGC GVWR, 10,350 Ibs. (4695 kg) $0.00
L8T Engine, 6.6L V8 $0.00
MKM Transmission, 10-Speed automatic $0.00
PYN Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver $0.00
QHQ Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall $0.00
VK3 License plate kit, front $0.00
VQO LPO, Black work step $575.00
ZHQ Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall Inc.

CUSTOM EQUIPMENT

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 51



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (<
Complete )

Tire Fee Federal Tire Fee $10.00
SvC Service Fee $450.00
Assist Bid Assistance $0.00
SUBTOTAL $51,680.00
Adjustments Total $0.00
Destination Charge $2,595.00
TOTAL PRICE $54,275.00

FUEL ECONOMY
Est City:N/A
Est Highway:N/A

Est Highway Cruising Range:N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 52



Wilson County Motors
Tony Hasting | 6154449642 | tony@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20753) 4WD Double Cab 149" Work Truck (+/
Complete )

Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26712. Data Updated: Oct 12, 2025 6:48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 13, 2025 Page 53



STATE OF TENNESSEE, DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
CENTRAL PROCUREMENT OFFICE

Statewide Multi-Year Contract Issued to:

WILSON COUNTY MOTORS LLC
903 SHARTMANN DR
LEBANON, TN 37090

Contract Number: 0000000000000000000088746
Title: SWC209

Start Date : October 24, 2025

End Date: June 30, 2028

Renewals: 0

Is this contract available to local government agencies in addition to State agencies?: Yes

Authorized Users. This Contract establishes a source or sources of supply for all Tennessee
State Agencies. "Tennessee State Agency" refers to the various departments, institutions,
boards, commissions, and agencies of the executive branch of government of the State of
Tennessee with exceptions as addressed in Tenn. Comp. R. & Regs. 0690-03-01-.01. The
Contractor shall provide all goods or services and deliverables as required by this Contract to all
Tennessee State Agencies. The Contractor shall make this Contract available to the following
entities, who are authorized to and who may purchase off of this Statewide Contract ("Authorized
Users"):

a. all Tennessee State governmental entities (this includes the legislative branch; judicial
branch; and, commissions and boards of the State outside of the executive branch of
government);

b. Tennessee local governmental agencies;

c. members of the University of Tennessee or Tennessee Board of Regents systems;

d. any private nonprofit institution of higher education chartered in Tennessee; and,

e. any corporation which is exempted from taxation under 26 U.S.C. Section 501(c)(3), as
amended, and which contracts with the Department of Mental Health and Substance

Abuse to provide services to the public (Tenn. Code Ann. § 33-2-1001).

These Authorized Users may utilize this Contract by purchasing directly from the Contractor
according to their own procurement policies and procedures. The State is not responsible or



liable for the transactions between the Contractor and Authorized Users.

Note: If "no", attach exemption request addressed to the Central Procurement Officer.

Contract Contact Information:

State of Tennessee

Department of General Services, Central Procurement Office
Contract Administrator: Michael Neely

3rd Floor, William R Snodgrass, Tennessee Tower

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue

Nashville, TN 37243-1102

Phone: 615/741-5971

Email: michael.t.neely@tn.gov

Line Information

Line 1

Item ID: 1000187725

Sport Utility Vehicles, Chevy (SUVs), Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 2

Item ID: 1000187726

Light Trucks, Chevy(Class 1,2,3,4,5) Pickup or Chassis Cab, Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 3

Item ID: 1000187722

Police Vehicles, Chevy, Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 4

Item ID: 1000187754

Sport Utility Vehicles, Buick (SUVs), Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 5

Item ID: 1000187751

Sport Utility Vehicles, GMC (SUVs), Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 6

Item ID: 1000187752

Light Trucks, GMC (Class 1,2,3,4,5) Pickup or Chassis Cab, Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 7

Item ID: 1000187724

Minivan and Full-size Vans, Chevy(Passenger, Cargo, Cut-Away), Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Line 8

Item ID: 1000187750

Minivan and Full-size Vans, GMC (Passenger, Cargo, Cut-Away), Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA



Line 9

Item ID: 1000179941

Optional Equipment, Generic SWC209 Asset
Unit of Measure: EA

Vendor Item/Part #: SWC209-WILS-008

Digitally signed by Michael F. Perry
P N
" 7 / DN: cn=Michael F. Perry, o=State of
) I/ ,“V‘«/{ / Z /v/ A TN CPO, ou=Department of
/// Wl C 7N~/ General services,
i //  email=mike.perry@tn.gov, c=US
Date: 2025.10.14 14:13:44 -05'00"

APPROVED: BY

Digitally signed by Mike Neely

Mk N I Date: 2025.10.14 13:56:47
: IKE NEE y—os‘oo'

CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER

PURCHASING AGENT

DATE



Consent 9.
Brentwood City Commission Agenda
Meeting Date: 11/10/2025
Approval of Purchase of Seven (7) Vehicles for the Police Department under Statewide Contract
Submitted by: David Gossett, Police
Department: Police

Information

Subject
Approval to Purchase Seven (7) Vehicles for the police department under the Tennessee
Statewide Contract.

Background

The Police Department requests authorization to purchase seven vehicles through the Tennessee
Statewide Contract. All seven of the vehicles will be designated to the Patrol Division. Five of
the vehicles will be used as marked police vehicles for patrol. The other two vehicles will be
unmarked to be used by patrol. All seven of the new patrol vehicles are replacement vehicles.
All 7 vehicles are in the Equipment Replacement Fund and will be replacing seven Dodge
Chargers from 2018 and 2019.

The vehicles being requested for purchase are:

e Five 2026 Chevrolet Tahoes 4wd PPV for Patrol at a cost of $55,024.20 each;
e Two 2026 Chevrolet Silverados 4wd PPV for Patrol at a cost of $47,366.30 each;

The total cost of the purchase is $369,853.60.

Wilson County Motors is the dealership that has been awarded the Tennessee Statewide
Purchasing Contract (SWC 209) for Chevrolet. The purchase of these vehicles is in
accordance with the FY 2026 Equipment Replacement Fund's vehicle replacement schedule.

Please contact the Police Chief if any additional information is needed.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the purchase of seven (7) vehicles under the statewide contract for
the police department.



Fiscal Impact

Amount : $369,853.60

Source of Funds: Equipment Replacemnt Fund
Account Number: 310-42100-89520

Fiscal Impact:

Sufficient funds are available in the Equipment Replacement Fund for this purchase.

Attachments

Tahoe Patrol Picture
Silverado Patrol Picture
Tahoe Patrol Quote
Silverado patrol quote










Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

@ Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

2026 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD 9C1 w/Spotlight

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial




Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869
Prepared By:

Shelby Walsh

Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869
*All quotes have a 90 day expiration date*
shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 2



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

Price Summary

PRICE SUMMARY
vQ2 MSRP
Base Price $52,395.20 $57,200.00
Total Options $34.00 $1,130.00
Vehicle Subtotal $52,429.20 $58,330.00
Destination Charge $2,595.00 $2,595.00
Grand Total $55,024.20 $60,925.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 3



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

Weight Ratings

WEIGHT RATINGS
Front Gross Axle Weight Rating: 3700 Ibs
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating: 4300 Ibs
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating: 7600.00 Ibs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.

Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 4



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

Technical Specifications

Exterior

Doors

Side Door Type N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.

Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 5



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

Selected Model and Options

MODEL
CODE MODEL vQ2 MSRP
CK10706 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD 4dr Commercial $52,395.20 $57,200.00
COLORS
CODE DESCRIPTION
GXD Sterling Gray Metallic

SUSPENSION PKG

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

756 Suspension Package, heavy-duty, police-rated. Full 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
independent suspension with monotube dampers, linear
coil springs, 35mm solid front stabilizer bar and 32mm
hollow rear stabilizer bar (Included and only available
with (9C1) Police Vehicle.)

EMISSIONS
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vVQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
ENGINE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vVQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
L84 Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 with Dynamic Fuel 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

Management, Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing,
includes aluminum block construction (355 hp [265 kW]
@ 5600 rpm, 383 Ib-ft of torque [518 Nm] @ 4100 rpm)
(STD)

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

MHU Transmission, 10-speed automatic electronically 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
controlled with overdrive, includes Traction Select
System including tow/haul (Included and only available
with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service
Vehicle.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 6



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

GVWR
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vVQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
C6G GVWR, 7600 Ibs. (3447 kg) (4WD models only.) (STD) 0.0 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
AXLE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
GU5 Rear axle, 3.23 ratio 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

1FL Commercial Preferred Equipment Group includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
standard equipment

WHEEL TYPE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PXT Wheels, 20" x 9" (50.8 cm x 22.9 cm) steel (Included and  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle.)
TIRES
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vVQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
XCSs Tires, 275/55R20SL all-season, blackwall, Firestone 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Firehawk Pursuit (Included and only available with (9C1)
Police Vehicle.)
PAINT
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
GXD Sterling Gray Metallic 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
SEAT TYPE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
AZ3 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench (STD) *CREDIT* 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 7



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

RADIO
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
URW Audio system, 17.7" diagonal advanced color LCD 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

display with Google built-in compatibility (select service
plan required, terms and limitations apply), including
navigation capability, connected apps, personalized
profiles for each driver's settings, Natural Voice
Recognition and Phone Integration (STD)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

9C1 Identifier for Police Package Vehicle includes, (K47) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
heavy-duty air filter, (KX4) 250 amp high output
alternator, (K6K) 760 cold-cranking amps auxiliary
battery, electrical power & vehicle signals for customer
connection located at the center front floor. Auxiliary
battery circuit for customer connection located in the rear
cargo area, (Z56) heavy-duty, police-rated suspension,
(XCS) 275/55R20SL all-season tires, (RAV) 275/55R20
all-season spare tire, Police brakes, (RC1) front skid
plate, (PXT) 20" steel wheels, Certified speedometer,
SEO (5J3) Surveillance Mode interior lighting calibration,
SEO (UT7) blunt cut cargo area and blunt cut console
area ground wires, (V53) delete luggage rack side rails
and (ATD) third row seat delete) (Also includes (NPO)
active single-speed transfer case.) *Upon selection of
this option the base price will change*

AMF Remote Keyless Entry Package includes 4 additional 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
transmitters, NOTE: programming of remotes is at
customer's expense. Programming remotes is not a
warranty expense (Included and only available with
(9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 8



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

5J9 Calibration, taillamp flasher, Red/White (Included and 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special
Service Vehicle.)

5LO Calibration, taillamp flasher, Red/Red (Included and only  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special
Service Vehicle.)

6J7 Flasher system, headlamp and taillamp, DRL compatible  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
with control wire (Included and only available with (9C1)
Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

Capless Fuel Fill (Included and only available with (9C1)  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

K3W Battery, 850 cold-cranking amps with 95 amp hour rating  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or
(5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

K6K Battery, auxiliary, 760 cold-cranking amps with 70 amp 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
hour rating (packaged behind left rear cargo area panel)
(Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or
(5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

KX4 Alternator, 250 amps (Included and only available with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

RCA1 Skid plate, front (Included and only available with (9C1) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

T66 Wiring provision, for outside mirrors and cargo side 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
mirrors (Included and only available with (9C1) Police
Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

UT7 Ground wires, blunt cut cargo area and blunt cut console  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
area (Included and only available with (9C1) Police
Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

V03 Cooling system, extra capacity (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
available with (9C1) Police Vehicle.)

V76 Recovery hooks, 2 front, frame-mounted, Black 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service
Vehicle. Required on all models going to Alaska, Guam,
Hawaii, Puerto Rico and Virgin Islands. All Tahoe (9C1)
and (5W4) vehicles include front fascia with recovery
hook openings.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 9



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

7X3 Spotlamp, left-hand (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $704.00 $800.00
(5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Not available with SEO
(7X2) left and right-hand spotlamps.)

Exterior ornamentation delete (front & rear Chevrolet 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
bowties will remain) (Included and only available with
(9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

RAV Tire, spare 275/55R20 all-season, blackwall, Firestone 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Firehawk Pursuit (Included and only available with (9C1)
Police Vehicle.)

RNQ Wheel, full-size spare, matching 20" (50.8 cm) steel 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
wheel without center cap (Included and only available
with (9C1) Police Vehicle.)

V53 Luggage rack side rails, delete (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special
Service Package.)

WUA Fascia, front high-approach angle (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special
Service Vehicle.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 10



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

5J3 Calibration, Surveillance Mode interior lighting (Included  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4)
Special Service Vehicle.)

5T5 Seats, front cloth and second row vinyl (Requires (9C1) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. On
4WD model, not available with (A50) front bucket seats.)

5Y1 Front center seat (20% seat) delete power driver and 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
passenger bucket seats in base cloth trim. Derived from
RPO (AZ3) 40/20/40 split-bench seat with the 20%
section removed, which also removes the auxiliary power
outlet, USB port and input jack for audio system. Does
not include a floor console. All exposed floor area will
remain untrimmed. (On 4WD model, requires (9C1)
Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Not
available with (A50) front bucket seats or (B30) color-
keyed carpeting floor covering. (UBD) 2 type-A and C,
charge and data USB ports and (Kl4) 2, 120-volt power
outlets are bundled and shipped loose when ordered for
upfitter installation.)

Instrumentation, analog with certified 140 mph 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
speedometer, odometer with trip odometer, engine hour

meter, fuel level, voltmeter, engine temperature, oil

pressure and tachometer (Included and only available

with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service

Vehicle.)

Power supply, 100-amp, auxiliary battery, passenger 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
compartment wiring harness (Included and only available

with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service

Vehicle.)

Power supply, 120-amp, (4) 30-amp circuit, Primary 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
battery, relay controlled, passenger compartment

harness wiring (Included and only available with (9C1)

Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

Power supply, 50-amp, power supply, auxiliary battery, 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
passenger compartment wiring harness (Included and

only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special

Service Vehicle.)

Theft-deterrent system, vehicle, PASS-Key Il (Included 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4)
Special Service Vehicle.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 11



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

ATD Seat delete, third row passenger (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
available with (9C1) Police Package or (5W4) Special
Service Package.)

AX2 Key, unique Included and only available with (9C1) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

BCV Lock control, driver side auto door lock disable (Included  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4)
Special Service Vehicle.)

BTV Remote start (Included and only available with (9C1) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

K34 Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or
(5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

VZ2 Speedometer calibration (Included and only available 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service
Vehicle.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

Active Hill Hold Assist (Included and only available with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions (Included and 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special
Service Vehicle.)

ub7 Rear Parking Assist (Included and only available with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(9C1) Police Vehicle and (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

Protected idle allows vehicle engine to remain idling and  0.00 lbs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
vehicle immobilized while FOB is outside vehicle

(Included and only available (9C1) Police Vehicle or

(5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 12



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

SHIP THRU CODES

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

VPV Ship Thru, Produced in Arlington Assembly and shipped  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
to Kerr Industries and onto Arlington Assembly (Included
with SEO (6J8) White Left/White Right Whelen LED
Lamp Package, SEO (6J9) Red Left/Red Right Whelen
LED Lamp Package, SEO (6JE) Blue Left/Blue Right
Whelen LED Lamp Package, SEO (6JG) Red Left/Blue
Right Whelen LED Lamp Package, SEO (6C7) red and
white front auxiliary dome lighting, SEO (6N6) door locks
and handles, SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps,
SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp, SEO (T53) alternate
flashing Red & Blue rear compartment lid warning lamps,
SEO (UN9) Radio Suppression Package, SEO (6J3)
grille lamps and siren speakers wiring, SEO (6J4) horn
and siren circuit wiring and SEO (WX7) auxiliary speaker
wiring.)

CUSTOM EQUIPMENT

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

Assist Assistance 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs ($1,000.00) $0.00

Federal Federal Tire Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $10.00 $10.00

Svc Fee Svc Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $320.00 $320.00
Options Total 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $34.00 $1,130.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 13



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

Standard Equipment

Mechanical

Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 with Dynamic Fuel Management, Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, includes
aluminum block construction (355 hp [265 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 383 Ib-ft of torque [518 Nm] @ 4100 rpm) (STD)

Transmission, 10-speed automatic electronically controlled with overdrive, includes Traction Select System
including tow/haul (STD)

Rear axle, 3.23 ratio

Suspension, Premium Smooth Ride

GVWR, 7600 Ibs. (3447 kg) (4WD models only.) (STD)

Keyless start, push button

Automatic Stop/Start (Not available when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)

Engine control, stop/start system disable button, non-latching (Not available when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4)
Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)

Engine air filtration monitor

Fuel, gasoline, E15

Transfer case, active, single-speed, electronic Autotrac does not include neutral. Cannot be dinghy towed
Differential, mechanical limited-slip

4-wheel drive

Air filter, heavy-duty

Cooling, external engine oil cooler, heavy-duty air-to-oil integral to driver side of radiator

Cooling, auxiliary transmission oil cooler, heavy-duty air-to-oil

Battery, 730 cold-cranking amps with 80 amp hour rating (Not available with (9C1) Police Package or (5W4)
Special Service Package.)

Alternator, 220 amps (Not available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

Trailering equipment includes trailering hitch platform, 7-wire harness with independent fused trailering circuits
mated to a 7-way connector and 2" trailering receiver

Trailer sway control

Hitch Guidance

Suspension, front coil-over-shock with stabilizer bar
Suspension, rear multi-link with coil springs

Steering, power

Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors

Exhaust, single system, single-outlet

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 14



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

Mechanical
Mechanical Jack with tools
Exterior
Wheels, 18" x 8.5" (45.7 cm x 21.6 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum (STD)

Tires, 265/65R18SL all-season, blackwall (Standard with (RCV) 18" Bright Silver painted aluminum wheels
only.) (STD)

Wheel, full-size spare, 17" (43.2 cm) steel

Tire, spare P265/70R17 all-season, blackwall

Tire carrier, lockable outside spare, winch-type mounted under frame at rear
Active aero shutters, upper

Fascia, front

Luggage rack side rails, roof-mounted, Black, standard (Available with (5W4) Special Services Vehicle.)
Assist steps, Black with chrome accent strip

Headlamps, LED

Tail lamps, LED

Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable, manual-folding, body-color

Mirror caps, body-color

Glass, deep-tinted (all windows, except light-tinted glass on windshield and driver- and front passenger-side
glass)

Glass, acoustic, laminated

Glass, windshield shade band

Windshield, solar absorbing

Wipers, front intermittent, Rainsense

Wiper, rear intermittent with washer

Door handles, body-color

Liftgate, rear manual
Entertainment

Audio system, 17.7" diagonal advanced color LCD display with Google built-in compatibility (select service plan
required, terms and limitations apply), including navigation capability, connected apps, personalized profiles for
each driver's settings, Natural Voice Recognition and Phone Integration (STD)

Audio system feature, 6-speaker system

Bluetooth for phone personal cell phone connectivity to vehicle audio system

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 15



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

Entertainment

5G Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Requires (UE1) OnStar. Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for
details.)

Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Requires (UE1) OnStar. Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for
details.)

SiriusXM, delete

Wireless Apple CarPlay/Wireless Android Auto
Interior

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench (STD)

Seat adjuster, driver 8-way power

Seat adjuster, front passenger 6-way power

Seat adjuster, front passenger 8-way power

Seat adjuster, driver 2-way power lumbar

Seat adjuster, front passenger 2-way power lumbar

Seats, second row 60/40 split-folding bench, manual

Seats, third row 60/40 split-folding bench, manual (Not available with (9C1) Police Package or (5W4) Special
Service Package.)

Floor covering, Black rubberized vinyl (Deleted when (B30) floor covering is ordered.)
Electronic Precision Shift

Steering column lock, electrical

Steering column, manual tilt and telescopic

Steering wheel, vinyl

Steering wheel controls, mounted audio, Driver Information Center, Adaptive Cruise Control, Forward Collision
Alert following gap button and heated steering wheel (when equipped)

Driver Information Center, 11" diagonal multi-color digital display

Door locks, power programmable with lockout protection and delayed locking

Keyless Open includes extended range Remote Keyless Entry

Window, power with driver Express-Up/Down

Window, power with front passenger Express-Up/Down

Windows, power with rear Express-Down

Adaptive Cruise Control (Not available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

Universal Vehicle Module

Theft-deterrent system, electrical, unauthorized entry
This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 16



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

Interior

Safety-Interior

Display, automatic occupant sensing (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)
Wireless Phone Charging, for portable devices

USB ports, 2 type-A and C, charge and data, located on front console

USB ports, 2 type-C, charge-only, located in third row

Air conditioning, tri-zone automatic climate control with individual climate settings for driver, right front passenger
and rear seat occupants

Air conditioning, rear

Defogger, rear-window electric

Power outlets, 2, 120-volt, located on the rear of the center console and rear cargo area
Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night

Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding

Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner

Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar

Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights,
door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat
positions

Cargo management system

Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)

Forward Collision Alert (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)

Front Pedestrian and Bicyclist Braking (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is
ordered.)

Forward Collision Alert (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)

Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver
and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Included and only
available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Services Vehicle.)

Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and
child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See
the Owner's Manual for more information.)

Hill Start Assist

OnStar Services capable (On 4WD model, deleted when (UDA) OnStar deactivated is ordered. See onstar.com
for details and limitations. Services vary by model. Service plan required.)

Enhanced Automatic Parking Assist (Not available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

HD Surround Vision

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025

Page 17



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

Safety-Interior

Safety-Mechanical

Rear Camera Washer

Forward Collision Alert (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)
Rear Pedestrian Alert

Forward Collision Alert (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)
Forward Collision Alert (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)
Safety Alert Seat

Rear Seat Reminder

Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted out of Park until driver seat belt is fastened; times out after
20 seconds and encourages seat belt use, can be turned on and off in Settings or Teen Driver menu (Defaulted
off. Feature can be turned on in the infotainment menu.)

Door locks, rear child security, manual

LATCH system (Lower Anchors and Tethers for CHildren), for child restraint seats lower anchors and top tethers
located in all second-row seating positions, top tethers located in third row seating positions

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob,
to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain
safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps
you to continue to coach your new driver

Tire Pressure Monitoring System auto learn, includes Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire)
Warning tones headlamp on, driver and right-front passenger seat belt unfasten and turn signal on

OnStar Basics (OnStar Fleet Basics for Fleet) Drive confidently with core OnStar services including remote
commands, built-in voice assistance, real-time traffic and navigation, and Automatic Crash Response to help if
you're in need. (Requires (UE1) OnStar. OnStar Basics includes remote commands, Navigation, Voice
Assistance, and Automatic Crash Response, for eligible vehicles with compatible software. OnStar Basics is
standard for 8 years; OnStar plan, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal required. OnStar
links to emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions and location. Service availability, features
and functionality vary by device and software version. See onstar.com for details and limitations.)

Enhanced Automatic Emergency Braking
Reverse Automatic Braking (Not available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)

StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025

Page 18



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

WARRANTY

Warranty Note: <<< Preliminary 2026 Warranty >>>

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000

Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government, and
qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000

Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government,
and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Maintenance Note: First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 19



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (A Incomplete )

Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.

Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 20



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

2026 Silverado 1500 4WD CC 9C1

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck




Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869
Prepared By:

Shelby Walsh

Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869
*All quotes have a 90 day expiration date*
shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 2



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

Price Summary
PRICE SUMMARY

vQ2 MSRP
Base Price $42,732.90 $45,900.00
Total Options $2,038.40 $7,815.00
Vehicle Subtotal $44.,771.30 $53,715.00
Destination Charge $2,595.00 $2,595.00
Grand Total $47,366.30 $56,310.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 3



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

Weight Ratings

WEIGHT RATINGS
Front Gross Axle Weight Rating: 3800 Ibs
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating: 3800 Ibs
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating: 7100.00 Ibs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.

Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 4



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

Technical Specifications

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.

Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 5



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

Selected Model and Options

MODEL
CODE MODEL vQ2 MSRP
CK10543 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck $42,732.90 $45,900.00
COLORS
CODE DESCRIPTION
GXD Sterling Gray Metallic
EMISSIONS
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
ENGINE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
L84 Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 (355 hp [265 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $1,403.60 $1,595.00

383 Ib-ft of torque [518 Nm] @ 4100 rpm); featuring
available Dynamic Fuel Management that enables the
engine to operate in 17 different patterns between 2 and
8 cylinders, depending on demand, to optimize power
delivery and efficiency (Not available with C*10703
Regular Cab model. Retail orders require (G80) auto-
locking differential. Fleet or Government order types
require (G80) auto-locking differential on CC10543 Crew
Cab models or with (PEB) WT Value Package.)

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

Mi2 Transmission, 10-speed automatic, electronically 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode. Includes
Cruise Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking
(Requires 4WD Crew Cab. Included and only available
with (9C1) Police Pursuit Package, (5W4) Special
Services Package or (FHS) E85 FlexFuel capability.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 6



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

GVWR
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
C5Y GVWR, 7100 Ibs. (3221 kg) (Requires Crew Cab 4WD 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
model with (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)
AXLE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
GU5 Rear axle, 3.23 ratio (Included and only available with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.

(L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

1WT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
standard equipment

WHEELS
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
PXT Wheels, 20" x 9" (50.8 cm x 22.9 cm) Black painted steel  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(Included and only available with (9C1) Police Pursuit
Package.)
TIRES
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
QAE Tires, 275/60R20SL all-terrain, blackwall (Included and 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
only available with (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)
SPARE TIRE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
RMW Tire, spare 275/60R20 all-terrain, blackwall (Included and 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.

only available with (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 7



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

PAINT
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
GXD Sterling Gray Metallic 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
SEAT TYPE
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vVQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
AZ3 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)
SEAT TRIM
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
H2G Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
RADIO
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
IOR Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00

diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth
audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command
pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and
Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 8



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

9C1 Police Pursuit Package includes (K47) high-capacity air 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $4,021.60 $4,570.00
filter, (KW5) 220-amp alternator, (KI4) 120-volt power
outlet, (KC9) 120-volt bed-mounted power outlet, (J55)
Heavy Duty Brakes, (PXT) 20" Black painted steel
wheels, (RNQ) 20" Black painted steel spare wheel,
(QAE) 275/60R20SL all-terrain, blackwall tires, (RMW)
275/60R20 all-terrain, blackwall spare tire, (VZ2)
speedometer calibration, (JHD) Hill Descent Control,
(5J1) Calibration, keyless remote panic button exterior
lights/horn disable, (NZZ) skid plates, (G80) auto-locking
differential, (NQH) 2-speed transfer case, (5J3)
calibration and surveillance mode interior & exterior
lighting, (6J7) headlamp and taillamp flasher system,
(5LO) red/red taillamp flasher calibration and (5J9)
red/white taillamp flasher calibration (Requires a Fleet or
Government Sales order. Requires (Z71) Z71 Off-Road
Package or (Z7X) Suspension Package. Requires
CK10543 4WD Crew Cab Short Bed, (L84) 5.3L
EcoTec3 V8 engine and (PCV) WT Convenience
Package. Not available with (KSG) Adaptive Cruise
Control, (5W4) Special Service Package or (9B9)
Governor, electronic speed sensor set to 70 MPH.

PCV WT Convenience Package includes (AKO) tinted 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $497.20 $565.00
windows, (C49) rear-window defogger and (DLF) power
mirrors (Upgradeable to (DPOQ) trailer mirrors and
includes (DD8) auto dimming rearview mirror.)

Z71 Z71 Off-Road Package includes (Z71) Off-Road 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
suspension, (JHD) Hill Descent Control, (NZZ) skid
plates and (K47) heavy-duty air filter (Requires Crew
Cab or Double Cab 4WD model, (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8
engine and AT or MT tires. Includes Z71 hard badge,
(G80) locking differential and (NQH) 2-speed transfer
case. Not available with (L3B) TurboMax engine.)

282 Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin and 4-pin 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $374.00 $425.00
connectors and (CTT) Hitch Guidance (With (L84) 5.3L
EcoTec3 V8 engine requires (G80) locking differential.
Included with (PEB) WT Value Package.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 9



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

G80 Auto-locking rear differential (Required with (L84) 5.3L 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
EcoTec3 V8 engine when (Z82) Trailering Package is
ordered. Included with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package or
(9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)

J55 Brakes, Heavy-Duty 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(Included and only available with (9C1) Police Pursuit
Package.)

JHD Hill Descent Control (Included and only available with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit
Package.)

K47 Air filter, heavy-duty (Included and only available with 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(BAQ) Work Truck Package, (Z71) Z71 Off-Road
Package, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package, (5W4)
Special Service Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit
Package. Available free flow as a SEO.)

KC4 Cooling, external engine oil cooler (Included and only 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
available with V8 engines.)

KNP Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
(Included and only available with V8 engines.)

NQH Transfer case, two-speed electronic Autotrac with push 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
button control (4WD models only) (Included and only
available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package or (9C1)
Police Pursuit Package. Free flow requires Regular Cab
model.)

Nzz Skid Plates (Included and only available with (BAQ) 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Work Truck Package, (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package,
(VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit
Package. Available free flow with Fleet or Government
order type.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 10



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

5J9 Calibration, Taillamp Flasher, Red/White Calibration 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
flashes back-up (white) and brake (red) lamps
alternatingly when activated. (Requires CK10*43 model.
Included and only available with (5W4) Special Service
Vehicle or (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)

5LO Calibration, Taillamp Flasher, Red/Red Calibration 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
flashes back-up (red) and brake (red) lamps alternatingly
when activated. (Requires CK10*43 model. Included and
only available with (5W4) Special Service Vehicle or
(9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)

6J7 Flasher System Headlamp and taillamp, DRL compatible  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
with control wire (Requires CK10*43 model. Included and
only available with (5W4) Special Service Vehicle or
(9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)

AKO Glass, deep-tinted (Included with (PCV) WT 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Convenience Package.)

DLF Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable (Standard on 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
Regular Cab models. Included and only available with
(PCV) WT Convenience Package on Crew Cab and
Double Cab models. When (PQA) WT Safety Package is
ordered, includes (DP6) high gloss Black mirror caps.)

QT5 Tailgate, gate function manual with EZ Lift includes 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $132.00 $150.00
power lock and release

RNQ Wheel, full-size spare, matching 20" (50.8 cm) steel 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs Inc. Inc.
wheel without center cap (Included and only available
with (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)

VK3 License plate kit, front (will be shipped to orders with ship  0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $0.00 $0.00
-to states that require front license plate)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 11



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR
CODE DESCRIPTION

5J1 Calibration, keyless remote panic button exterior
lights/horn disable (Requires CK10*43 model and
included and only available with (5W4) Special Service
Vehicle or (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)

5J3 Calibration, Surveillance Mode Interior & Exterior
Lighting Calibration to disable interior & exterior
automatic lighting. Feature is activated by adding wire
connection to the BCM by customer/upfitter. (Requires
CK10*43 model and included and only available with
(5W4) Special Service Vehicle or (9C1) Police Pursuit
Package.)

C49 Defogger, rear-window electric (Included with (PCV) WT
Convenience Package.)

KC9 Power outlet, bed mounted, 120-volt (400 watts shared
with (KI4) interior power outlet) (Included and only
available with (KI4) Power outlet. Not available with
(ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Kl4 Power outlet, interior power outlet, 120-volt (400 watts
shared with (KC9) bed mounted power outlet) (Requires
(QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release tailgate. Included
with (5W4) Special Service Package and (9C1) Police
Pursuit Package. Includes (UBI) USB ports.)

UBI USB ports, rear, dual, charge-only (Included and only
available with (KI4) 120-volt power outlet on Crew and
Double Cab models only.)

VZ2 Speedometer calibration (Included and only available
with (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR
CODE DESCRIPTION

CTT Hitch Guidance dynamic single line to aid in trailer
alignment for hitching (Included and only available with
(Z82) Trailering Package.)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER
CODE DESCRIPTION

vQ2 Fleet Processing Option

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,

FRONT
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

0.00 Ibs

FRONT
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

FRONT
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs

REAR vVQ2
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs Inc.

0.00 Ibs Inc.

0.00 Ibs Inc.

0.00 Ibs Inc.

0.00 Ibs Inc.

0.00 Ibs Inc.

0.00 Ibs Inc.

REAR vQ2
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs Inc.

REAR vQ2
WEIGHT

0.00 Ibs $0.00

MSRP

Inc.

Inc.

Inc.

Inc.

Inc.

Inc.

Inc.

MSRP

Inc.

MSRP

$0.00

specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025

Page 12



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

CUSTOM EQUIPMENT

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR vQ2 MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
Assist Assistance 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs ($4,900.00) $0.00
Federal Federal Tire Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $10.00 $10.00
Svc Svc Fee 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $500.00 $500.00
Options Total 0.00 Ibs 0.00 Ibs $2,038.40 $7,815.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 13



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

Standard Equipment

Package
Chevy Safety Assist includes (UHY) Automatic Emergency Braking, (UKJ) Front Pedestrian Braking, (UHX)
Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning, (UE4) Following Distance Indicator, (UEU) Forward Collision
Alert and (TQ5) IntelliBeam

Mechanical
Durabed, pickup bed
Engine, TurboMax (310 hp [231 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 430 Ib-ft of torque [583 Nm] @ 3000 rpm) (STD) (Not
available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
Transmission, 8-speed automatic, electronically controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode. Includes Cruise
Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking (STD) (Included and only available with (L3B) TurboMax engine.
Requires (AZ3) front 40/20/40 split-bench seats.)
Rear axle, 3.42 ratio
GVWR, 7000 Ibs. (3175 kg) (STD) (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab 4WD model and (L3B) TurboMax
engine.)
Push Button Start
Automatic Stop/Start (Not available with (5W4) Special Services Package, (9C1) Police Pursuit Package or
(FHS) EB85 FlexFuel capability.)
Transfer case, single speed electronic Autotrac with push button control (4WD models only)
Four wheel drive
Battery, heavy-duty 730 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr, maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained
accessory power
Alternator, 220 amps (Included with (L3B) TurboMax engine, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package, (5W4) Special
Service Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)
Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black
Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section
Suspension Package, Standard
Steering, Electric Power Steering (EPS) assist, rack-and-pinion
Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors
Brake lining wear indicator
Capless Fuel Fill
Exhaust, single outlet

Exterior

Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Ultra Silver painted steel (STD)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 14



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

Exterior
Tires, 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD)
Tire, spare 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD) (Included with (QBN) 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall tires.)
Wheel, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) full-size, steel spare
Tire carrier lock, keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door
Bumpers, front, Black (semi-gloss)
Bumpers, rear, Black (semi-gloss)
CornerStep, rear bumper
Cargo tie downs (12), fixed rated at 500 Ibs per corner
Headlamps, halogen reflector with halogen Daytime Running Lamps
IntelliBeam, automatic high beam on/off

Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted integrated with center high mount stop lamp, with switch in bank on left side of
steering wheel (incandescent on Regular Cab models, LED on Crew Cab and Double Cab models)

Taillamps with incandescent tail, stop and reverse lights

Mirrors, outside manual, Black (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models only. Not available on Regular
Cab models.)

Glass, solar absorbing, tinted

Door handles, Black

Tailgate and bed rail protection cap, top
Tailgate, standard

Tailgate, locking utilizes same key as ignition and door (Removed when (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release
tailgate is ordered.)

Tailgate, gate function manual, no EZ Lift
Entertainment

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth
audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and
Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)

Sirius XM, delete (Can be upgraded to (U2K) SiriusXM.)

Audio system feature, 6-speaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
Wireless phone projection for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto

Bluetooth for phone, connectivity to vehicle infotainment system

Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 15



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

Interior
Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)
Seat trim, Vinyl
Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual
Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual

Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Requires Crew
Cab or Double Cab model.)

Floor covering, rubberized-vinyl (Not available with LPO floor liners.)
Steering wheel, urethane

Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature
Steering column lock, electrical

Instrument cluster, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage
and oil pressure

Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display

Exterior Temperature Display located in radio display

Compass located in instrument cluster

Window, power front, drivers express up/down

Window, power front, passenger express down

Windows, power rear, express down (Not available with Regular Cab models.)

Door locks, power

Remote Keyless Entry, with 2 transmitters

Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed, steering wheel-mounted

Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt

USB Ports, 2, Charge/Data ports located on instrument panel

Air conditioning, single-zone manual

Air vents, rear, heating/cooling (Not available on Regular Cab models.)

Mirror, inside rearview, manual tilt

Assist handles front A-pillar mounted for driver and passenger, rear B-pillar mounted
Safety-Mechanical

Automatic Emergency Braking

Front Pedestrian Braking

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 16



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

Safety-Mechanical

StabiliTrak, stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control, includes electronic trailer
sway control and hill start assist

Safety-Exterior
Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control
Safety-Interior

Airbags, Dual-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags
for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for front and rear outboard seating positions;
Includes front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat
belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child
restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

OnStar services capable (See onstar.com for details and limitations. Services vary by model. Service plan
required.)

OnStar Basics (OnStar Fleet Basics for Fleet) Drive confidently with core OnStar services including remote
commands, built-in voice assistance, real-time traffic and navigation, and Automatic Crash Response to help if
you're in need. (Requires (UE1) OnStar. OnStar Basics includes remote commands, Navigation, Voice
Assistance, and Automatic Crash Response, for eligible vehicles with compatible software. OnStar Basics is
standard for 8 years; OnStar plan, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal required. OnStar
links to emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions and location. Service availability, features
and functionality vary by device and software version. See onstar.com for details and limitations.)

HD Rear Vision Camera

Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning

Following Distance Indicator

Forward Collision Alert

Rear Seat Reminder (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
Rear Seat Belt Indicator (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob,
to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain
safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps
you to continue to coach your new driver

Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted out of Park until driver seat belt is fastened; times out after
20 seconds and encourages seat belt use, can be turned on and off in Settings menu

Tire Pressure Monitoring System, auto learn includes Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 17



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

WARRANTY

Warranty Note: <<< Preliminary 2026 Warranty >>>

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000

Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: Silverado TurboMax<sup>TM</sup> engines, 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines,
and certain commercial, government, and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000

Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: Silverado TurboMax<sup>TM</sup> engines, 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel
engines, and certain commercial, government, and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles
Maintenance Note: First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 18



Wilson County Motors SWC# 209 Vendor #0000000869

Shelby Walsh | *All quotes have a 90 day expiration date* | shelby@wilsoncountyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (< Complete )

Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.

Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26663. Data Updated: Oct 6, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 7, 2025 Page 19



New Business 1.
Brentwood City Commission Agenda
Meeting Date: 11/10/2025

Ord 2025-09 - Amending Ordinance Regarding Increase for Square Footage Construction Costs for
Calculation of Building Permit Fees

Submitted by: Todd Petrowski, Planning & Codes
Department: Planning & Codes

Information

Subject
Ordinance 2025-09 - Amending Chapter 14, Article III, Sections 14-72(a), Regarding Annual
Increase for Square Footage Construction Costs for Calculation of Building Permit Fees.

Background

Ordinance 2025-09 proposes the adoption of an adjusted square foot construction cost for
building valuation based upon the area of habitable space, as provided for in Chapter 14, Article
III, Section 14-72(a) of the Municipal Code.

The current permit valuation factor for habitable space as provided by Code is $165.00 per square
foot of building area. This ordinance proposes to increase the fee to $170.00 per square foot of
building area. The Building Valuation Data as published by the International Codes Council
(ICC) for August 2025 increased the construction costs per square foot for residential
occupancies to $170.80. Ordinance 2021-16 requires that the fee be rounded to the nearest five
dollar increment, which is $170.00. The construction cost for non-habitable space will remain
unchanged at $30.00 per square foot of area. Non-habitable space applies to unfinished space
such as basements, attics, attached and detached garages, etc.

A copy of the ICC Building Valuation Data for August 2025 is attached below for your review.
Group "R-3", Type V-B are typically single-family homes and garages.

Ordinance 2025-09 proposes modifications to the language in Sections 14-72(a) to read as
follows.

(a) New Single-family Residential Building permit fees. Building permit fees shall be based
on the total construction valuation of the structure as established in Table One below. The
fees will be determined using the total square footage and square footage costs in
accordance with the Building Valuation Data, developed by the International Code
Council (ICC). For verification purposes, the construction valuation for new single-family
residential structures shall be based on $170.00 per square foot of habitable building areas.
Areas that are proposed to remain unfinished such as basements, detached garages,
accessory structures, etc. shall be assessed at a rate of $30.00 per square foot for all
unfinished areas within new single-family residences in lieu of the finished floor space
charge.



If the proposed ordinance is approved on first reading on November 10, second and final reading
will be scheduled for November 24, 2025. The effective date of the revisions will be January 1,
2026, and will apply to any permit applications received after that date.

Should you have any questions or require additional information please contact the Planning and
Codes Director.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 2025-09.

Previous Commission Action

Ordinance 2022-16 was adopted on Second Reading on November 28, 2022, adjusting the fees
starting on January 1, 2023.

Ordinance 2021-24 was adopted on Second Reading on December 13, 2021, adjusting the fees
starting on January 1, 2022.

On August 23, 2021, the Board of Commissioners voted to approve Ordinance 2021-16 on
second and final reading. The ordinance adopted amendments to the building permit fees,
Planning Commission submittal fees, home occupation submittal/renewal fees, and Board of
Zoning Appeals submittal fees. The proposed ordinance also proposes a minor modification to
the language in Section 78-87(d) regarding notification signage for rezoning requests. Finally, the
ordinance requests the addition of a new section in the zoning ordinance -- Section 78-90
regarding procedures and fees for annexations.

On August 9, 2021, the Board of Commissioners conducted the required public hearing for
Ordinance 2021-16. No one spoke as part of the public hearing.

On June 28, 2021, the Board of Commissioners voted unanimously, seven for and zero against
(7-0) to approve Ordinance 2021-16 on first reading.

Information regarding other actions since the Public Works Project Fee was adopted on
November 27, 1995 is available upon request.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Ordinance 2025-09 (Annual Permit Fee Update)
ICC Building Valuation Data August 2025




ORDINANCE 2025-09

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE PROVIDING THAT
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BE AMENDED BY REVISING CHAPTER 14,
ARTICLE III, SECTION 14-72(a), REGARDING SQUARE FOOTAGE
CONSTRUCTION COSTS FOR CALCULATION OF BUILDING PERMIT FEES

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That section 14-72(a) of Chapter 14, Article III, of the Code of Ordinances of the
City of Brentwood shall be amended by by deleting the text in its entirety and replacing with the
following:

Sec. 14-72. Building permit fees.
Schedule of Permit Fees

a) New Single-family Residential Building permit fees. Building permit fees shall be
based on thetotal construction valuation of the structure as established in Table
One below. The fees will bedetermined using the total square footage and square
footage costs in accordance with the Building Valuation Table, developed by the
International Code Council (ICC). For verification purposes, the construction
valuation for new single-family residential structures shall be based on $170.00
per square foot of habitable building area. Areas that are proposed to remain
unfinished such as basements, detached garages, accessory structures, etc. shall be
assessed at a rate of $30.00 per square foot for all unfinished areas within new
single-family residences in lieu of the finished floor space charge.

SECTION 2. In case of conflict between this ordinance or any part hereof, and the whole or part
of any existing ordinance of the City, the provision that establishes the higher standard shall
prevail.

SECTION 3. If any section, subsection, clause, provision, or portion of this ordinance is held to be
invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect
any other section,subsection, clause, provision or portion of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That this ordinance shall take effect on January 1, 2026, or upon publication of
notice of final passage, whichever occurs later, the general welfare of the City of Brentwood,
Williamson County, Tennessee, requiring it.



PASSED: Ist reading PLANNING COMMISSION n/a
2nd reading NOTICE OF PASSAGE
Notice published in:

PUBLIC HEARING Date of publication:

Notice published in: n/a

Date of publication:

Date of hearing: EFFECTIVE DATE
MAYOR Nelson Andrews = RECORDER Holly Earls

Approved as to form:

CITY ATTORNEY

Kristen L. Corn



INTERNATIONAL

CODE COUNCIL

People Helping People Build a Safer World®

Building Valuation Data — AUGUST 2025

The International Code Council is pleased to provide the
following Building Valuation Data (BVD) for its members. The
BVD will be updated at six-month intervals, with the next
update in February 2026. ICC strongly recommends that all
jurisdictions and other interested parties actively evaluate and
assess the impact of this BVD table before utilizing it in their
current code enforcement related activities.

The BVD table provides the “average” construction costs per
square foot, which can be used in determining permit fees for a
jurisdiction. Permit fee schedules are addressed in Section
109.2 of the 2024 International Building Code (IBC) whereas
Section 109.3 addresses building permit valuations. The permit
fees can be established by using the BVD table and a Permit
Fee Multiplier, which is based on the total construction value
within the jurisdiction for the past year. The Square Foot
Construction Cost table presents factors that reflect relative
value of one construction classification/occupancy group to
another so that more expensive construction is assessed
greater permit fees than less expensive construction.

ICC has developed this data to aid jurisdictions in determining
permit fees. It is important to note that while this BVD table
does determine an estimated value of a building (i.e., Gross
Area x Square Foot Construction Cost), this data is only
intended to assist jurisdictions in determining their permit fees.
This data table is not intended to be used as an estimating
guide because the data only reflects average costs and is not
representative of specific construction.

This degree of precision is sufficient for the intended purpose,
which is to help establish permit fees so as to fund code
compliance activities. This BVD table provides jurisdictions
with a simplified way to determine the estimated value of a
building that does not rely on the permit applicant to determine
the cost of construction. Therefore, the bidding process for a
particular job and other associated factors do not affect the
value of a building for determining the permit fee. Whether a
specific project is bid at a cost above or below the computed
value of construction does not affect the permit fee because
the cost of related code enforcement activities is not directly
affected by the bid process and results.

Building Valuation

The following building valuation data represents average
valuations for most buildings. In conjunction with IBC Section
109.3, this data is offered as an aid for the building official to
determine if the permit valuation is underestimated. Again it
should be noted that, when using this data, these are
“average” costs based on typical construction methods for
each occupancy group and type of construction. The average

costs include foundation work, structural and nonstructural
building components, electrical, plumbing, mechanical and
interior finish material. The data is a national average and does
not take into account any regional cost differences. As such,
the use of Regional Cost Modifiers is subject to the authority
having jurisdiction.

Permit Fee Multiplier

Determine the Permit Fee Multiplier:

1. Based on historical records, determine the total annual
construction value which has occurred within the
jurisdiction for the past year.

2. Determine the percentage (%) of the building
department budget expected to be provided by
building permit revenue.

Bldg. Dept. Budget x (%)

Permit Fee Multiplier =
Total Annual Construction Value

E
T operates on a $300,000 budget, and
it ‘cent of that from building permit fees.
T ction value which occurred within the
ju s year is $30,000,000.
F300,000 x 75%
Permit Fee Multiplier = =0.0075
$30,000,000
P
T ned using the buildin the
S Cost and the Permi B
P square Foot Constructi
‘ee Multiplier
Example

Type of Construction: 11B
Area: 1ststory =8,000 sq. ft.
2nd story = 8,000 sq. ft.
Height: 2 stories
Permit Fee Multiplier = 0.0075
Use Group: B
1. Gross area:
Business = 2 stories x 8,000 sq. ft. = 16,000 sq. ft.
2. Square Foot Construction Cost:
B/IIB = $268.41/sq. ft.
3. Permit Fee:
Business = 16,000 sq. ft. x $268.41/sq. ft x 0.0075
= $32,209.20



Important Points

The BVD is not intended to apply to alterations or
repairs to existing buildings. Because the scope of
alterations or repairs to an existing building varies so
greatly, the Square Foot Construction Costs table does
not reflect accurate values for that purpose. However,
the Square Foot Construction Costs table can be used
to determine the cost of an addition that is basically a
stand-alone building which happens to be attached to
an existing building. In the case of such additions, the
only alterations to the existing building would involve
the attachment of the addition to the existing building
and the openings between the addition and the
existing building.

For purposes of establishing the Permit Fee Multiplier,
the estimated total annual construction value for a
given time period (1 year) is the sum of each building’s
value (Gross Area x Square Foot Construction Cost)
for that time period (e.g., 1 year).

The Square Foot Construction Cost does not include
the price of the land on which the building is built. The
Square Foot Construction Cost takes into account
everything from foundation work to the roof structure
and coverings but does not include the price of the
land. The cost of the land does not affect the cost of
related code enforcement activities and is not included
in the Square Foot Construction Cost.

Square Foot Construction Costs "¢

Group (2024 International Building Code) 1A 1B 1A IIB A 1B \% VA VB
A-1 Assembly, theaters, with stage 340.83 | 328.70 [ 319.00 | 306.43 | 286.33 | 278.03 | 295.95 | 266.82 | 256.61
A-1 Assembly, theaters, without stage 312.91 | 300.78 | 291.08 | 278.51 | 258.66 | 250.36 | 268.03 | 239.14 | 228.94
A-2 Assembly, nightclubs 272.09 | 264.11 | 255.82 | 246.06 | 230.47 | 224.21 | 237.62 | 209.58 | 201.63
A-2 Assembly, restaurants, bars, banquet halls 271.09 | 263.11 | 253.82 | 245.06 | 228.47 | 223.21 | 236.62 | 207.58 | 200.63
A-3 Assembly, churches 317.60 | 305.47 [ 295.77 | 283.20 | 263.47 | 255.18 | 272.73 | 243.96 | 233.75
A-3 Assembly, general, community halls, libraries,

museums 266.72 | 254.59 | 243.89 [ 232.31 | 211.46 | 204.17 | 221.84 | 191.95 | 182.74
A-4 Assembly, arenas 311.91 | 299.78 | 289.08 | 277.51 | 256.66 | 249.36 | 267.03 | 237.14 | 227.94
B Business 301.40 | 290.70 [ 280.27 | 268.41 | 245.13 | 236.39 | 258.10 | 219.07 | 209.02
E Educational 290.11 | 279.78 | 270.34 | 258.97 | 240.45 | 228.20 | 250.06 | 210.46 | 203.65
F-1 Factory and industrial, moderate hazard 165.82 | 157.82 | 147.89 | 142.31 [ 126.72 | 120.56 | 135.68 | 105.08 | 97.84
F-2 Factory and industrial, low hazard 164.82 | 156.82 | 147.89 | 141.31 | 126.72 | 119.56 [ 134.68 | 105.08 | 96.84
H-1 High Hazard, explosives 154.69 | 146.69 | 137.76 | 131.18 [ 116.91 | 109.75 | 124.55 | 95.27 0.00
H234 High Hazard 154.69 | 146.69 | 137.76 | 131.18 | 116.91 | 109.75 [ 124.55 | 95.27 | 87.03
H-5 HPM 301.40 | 290.70 [ 280.27 | 268.41 | 245.13 | 236.39 | 258.10 | 219.07 | 209.02
I-1 Institutional, supervised environment 277.74 | 267.79 | 258.23 | 248.47 | 227.43 | 221.32 | 247.95 | 204.83 | 197.52
I-2 Institutional, hospitals 473.85 | 463.15 | 452.71 | 440.86 [ 415.54 | 0.00 |430.54 | 389.49 | 0.00
I-2 Institutional, nursing homes 326.90 | 316.19 | 305.76 | 293.90 | 272.12 | 0.00 | 283.59 | 246.07 | 0.00
-3 Institutional, restrained 318.07 | 307.36 [ 296.93 | 285.07 | 264.31 | 254.57 | 274.76 | 258.10 | 226.20
I-4 Institutional, day care facilities 277.74 | 267.79 | 258.23 | 248.47 | 227.43 | 221.32 | 247.95 | 204.83 | 197.52
M Mercantile 203.08 | 195.10 | 185.80 [ 177.05 | 161.11 | 155.85 | 168.60 | 140.22 | 133.27
R-1 Residential, hotels 280.94 | 270.99 | 261.43 | 251.67 | 230.13 | 224.02 | 251.15 | 207.53 | 200.22
R-2 Residential, multiple family 234.59 | 224.64 | 215.08 [ 205.32 | 185.03 | 178.92 | 204.80 | 162.43 | 155.12
R-3 Residential, one- and two-family ¢ 218.08 | 212.28 | 207.18 [ 202.76 | 195.98 | 189.00 | 206.85 | 182.23 | 170.80
R-4 Residential, care/assisted living facilities 277.74 | 267.79 | 258.23 | 248.47 | 227.43 | 221.32 | 247.95 | 204.83 | 197.52
S-1 Storage, moderate hazard 153.69 | 145.69 | 135.76 | 130.18 | 114.91 | 108.75 [ 123.55 | 93.27 | 86.03
S-2 Storage, low hazard 152.69 | 144.69 | 135.76 | 129.18 [ 114.91 | 107.75 | 122.55 | 93.27 | 85.03
U Utility, miscellaneous 122.65 | 115.66 | 107.12 | 102.79 | 91.57 | 85.78 | 97.87 | 72.88 | 69.64

aoow

Private Garages use Utility, miscellaneous

For shell only buildings deduct 20 percent

N.P. = not permitted

Unfinished basements (Group R-3) = $31.50 per sq. ft.


Michael Rinehart
Highlight

Michael Rinehart
Highlight


New Business 2. a.
Brentwood City Commission Agenda
Meeting Date: 11/10/2025

Notice of Future Appointment of one (1) member to the Board of Zoning Appeals (For Information
Only)

Submitted by: Holly Earls, Administration
Department: Administration

Information

Subject
Notice of Future Appointment of One (1) Member to the Board of Zoning Appeals (For
Information Only)

Background

At the January 12, 2026 meeting, the Board of Commissioners will appoint one (1) member to the
Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA). The appointee will serve an unexpired term of Lisa Rothman
ending on March 31, 2027. Applicants must be residents of the City of Brentwood.

Applications must be submitted by December 15, 2025 to the City Recorder at the Brentwood
City Hall, 5211 Maryland Way, by mail to P. O. Box 788, Brentwood, TN 37024-0788, or online
at the City's website, www.brentwoodtn.gov.

Notice of the upcoming appointment and process/deadlines for applications will be published in
the Williamson Herald , posted on the City's web page, and on the Brentwood City Government
Cable Channel (BTV).

Staff Recommendation

n/a

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

No file(s) attached.




	Agenda
	AI_8905_Approval or correction of minutes from Regular Scheduled Commission meeting
	       Draft Minutes
	AI_9115_Resolution 2025-74
	       Resolution 2025-74
	       Exhibit A - Resolution 2025-74
	       ENR Const Cost Comparison 24 to 25
	AI_9173_Resolution 2025-79 - To Adopt a Revised Educational Contributions Policy For Annual Budgetary Requests from Williamson County Schools
	       Resolution 2025-79
	       Attachment A - Educational Contributions Policy
	       Redlined Policy
	AI_9140_Res 2025-80 - Approval of Agreement for Outside City Sewer Connection
	       Resolution 2025-80
	       COB Contract _ 2025-128
	       Site Map
	AI_9139_Res 2025-81 - Approval of Agreement with Tarkett for Purchase of Carpet for Children's Library
	       Resolution 2025-81
	       Tarkett Carpet Tiles Quote
	       COB Contract _ 2025-130
	AI_9153_Approval to Pay Final Invoice to Franklin Marriott Cool Springs for Employee Recognition Dinner
	       Marriott Quote
	       COB Contract No. 2025-026
	AI_9077_Approval to Purchase Automox Renewal from Insight Public Sector
	       Automox Quote
	AI_9132_Approval to Purchase a Pickup Truck for the Public Works Department
	       2026 Chevy 2500 truck quote
	       Wilson County Statewide Contract
	AI_9138_Approval to Purchase a Pickup Truck for Parks Department off State Contract
	       2026 Parks Truck Quote
	       SWC-209 State Contract
	AI_9137_Approval of Purchase of Seven (7) Vehicles for the Police Department under Statewide Contract
	       Tahoe Patrol Picture
	       Silverado Patrol Picture
	       Tahoe Patrol Quote
	       Silverado patrol quote
	AI_9116_Ordinance 2025-09
	       Ordinance 2025-09 (Annual Permit Fee Update)
	       ICC Building Valuation Data August 2025
	AI_9134_Notice of Future Appointment of one (1) member to the Board of Zoning Appeals (For Information Only)

